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b T prison?
% 2 " MR. GREGORY: Yes, sir.
% 3 THE COURT: Want to do that on a piece of white
- 4 'l paper? Want to use the piece of white paper?
5 MR. GREGORY: That's fine., Thank you, Your
6 Il Honorx.
v THE WITNESS: There's some twists and turns.
8 “ BY MR. GREGORY:
9 0 Do the best you can.
10 || A Something like that (Drawing).
11 Q Show us with an X, if you will, where the guard
12 II towers are.
13 A 3 tower here, 4 tower, 5 tower, 1 tower,
14 |' MR. GREGORY: May the record reflect that the
15 witness has complied, Yeour Honor?
16 || THE COURT: Yes.
17 BY MR, GREGORY
18 ll Q Now the interior fences. Let's make it
19 easier --
20 || A Double fence all the way around here.
21 Q There®s another one near the outside fence?
22 || A Yes.
23 Q These fences are how high?
24 II A Probably 12 feet.
25 Il Q And how high are they with Constantine wire?
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- 1 A That'd probably make them another foot high
@
g 3 Q Both on the exterior and interior fence?

4 H Right

5 Q Put in Block 12 and put in the fences around

6 Block—12

7 Actually, it's kind of shaped like this.

8

g here. There's a gate here. (Drawing) We have so many

10 S.

11 Q Ckay. Are the fences just the dotted lines?

12 & Well, there's more fences back here, but these

13 are the other Unit 12 yards.

14 Q OKay. Is that Block 10's or 12's?

15 A Unit 10 sits right here. This is Unit 12

16 vards. The walk—alone yvard is right here, (pointing}.

17 Q You guys call it the dog pen at times, correct?

18 A I've never called it that. I've never heard it

19 called that.

20 0 Describe it again for this jury.

21 THE COURT: Are you through with the diagram?

22 MR, GREGORY: For the moment. I way have him

23 do something else. Do me a favor and put your initials on

24 of that.

25

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, in addition, I'd ask
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Ef 1 counsel to wait until the withess has completely responded.
% 2 He was talking ov 1 u . 2 .
% 3 I'm sure the court reporter might have had trouble too.
i 4 | MR . GREGORY: hank yvou, counsel
5 ] THE COURT: Go ahead and have a seat in the
& | witness chair.
7 ' BY MR. GREGORY:
8 | 0 Des ba this exercise vard.
9 ‘ A - It's about 30 feet wide and about 15 feet deep.
10 | And it'’s got there's no Constantine wire on it. Tt's got
11 ‘ chainlink all the way around it and on the 1lid.
12 | O Onthe lid.— You mean i totally enclosed?
13 . Right.
14 Q And the prisoners are brought out of Block 12
15 one at a time and allowed to exercise out there; is that
16 correct?
17 A For five hours. Ten hours a week, five hours
18 twice,
19 Q And you've indicated that you saw Mr. Vanisi
20 trying to dig under a fence. Now I'm going to ask you to
21 step down agaln and show us, if you will, I don't want to
22 confuse this jury, with an F for fence, ockay, the exact
23 point where he's digging under.
24 A There's a fence that runs along here, tco.
25 Q 30 there's another fence?
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=
o 1 A Yeah.
~
= z L mno e R aY R = I BIR. = =
2 I
% 3 ‘ he's complied with a small "f", Your Honor?
4 | THE-COURT+—Yes.
5 | BY MR. GREGORY:
& l Q Aand-put 1o outh=ea west, 1f you will,
7 r please, on that. I don't want to pul words in your mouth,
g | buat—what directionrwas e headad ?
9 l A When he was going under the fence, he was
16 I heading east.
11 ‘ Q Heading in an easterly direction?
12 | A That's right.
13 l Q So toward what?.
14 [ A Toward Unit 12Z.
15 ’ Q You may resume your seat.
1% | Towards the housing facility, Unit 12; is that
17 i correct?
18 | A Right.
19 i Q Now, you're aware that your own administration
20 | termed this an incident, not an escape attempt, aren’ ou?
21 ) A No, I'm not aware of that.
22 | Q How many officers were involved in thia?  }
23 \ A I'm not sure the exact number. Probably eight
24 |l or ten.
25 l Q And your tower, as you indicated, was on top of
|
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2 1 ! Block 107
N
% 2 | 2 cah 7as on top of Urn G
% 3 i C Which is -- 1 apclogize. One more time. =2ut
4 | and 1Q ere.
5 | A I'm getting lots of exercise.
G Q ou—are—indeed. My—apologies to vou,
7 A (Witness complied.)
8 | 0 o—the Ju s—not confused, these other areas
9 ’ have housing units and dining commons?
10 | A eah.—There e un o 1is stide and
11 ) three on this sice. Another one over here.
12 | Q Would you say that's a close representation as
13 | far as the fences and the locations of the unit?
4 I A Yes.
15 ‘ MR. GREGORY: We're going to offer that as an
16 | exhibit, Your Honor.
17 ‘ MR. STANTON: I have no objection, Your Henor.
18 ! THE COURT: The clexrk will mark it.
15 } MR. GREGORY: Court's brief indulgence.
20 | THE CLERK: Exhibit 53 marked.
21 ' THE COURT: Exhibit 53 is admitted,
22 | {Defendant's Fxhibit 53 was marked and admitted.)
23 t BY MR. GREGORY:
24 I 0 What time of day was this, Officer Wiley? I
25 ‘ don't know if anybody even asked'you.
I
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z. 1 A I think it was approximately 12:30 in the
g 2 ! afternoon, i cmember right. =
@
% 3 \ Q Right around lunchtime?
4 | A Yeah.
> ) Q A lot of guards and inmates out?
6 | : Not particularly, no.
7 ‘ 0 Were you down for the count or were there
8 I heople exe Ag—inthe vards at Block 37
2 r . No. 10 is a GP yard. They all go out to the
16 | bigger yard up above. do even really see them. My
i1 t main job is to watch the inmates from Unit 12.
12 | S 'here are a lot of guards ere; 13 2
13 | correct?
14 | A There's about 40 on day shiit.
15 l 0 Do you know anything about manic behaviors?
i6 | A NO.
17 ! MR. GREGORY: 1'll pass the witness. Thank
18 I you, Your Honor.
19 I THE COURT: Redirect,
20 | MR. STANTON: Briefly, Your Honor.
21 '
22 | REDIRECT EXAMINATION
23 ‘ BY MR. STANTON:
24 | Q Fortunately I think we all know some of the
25 ‘ terms that you'veli.lsezci‘r and I'd like to just mavbe do a
|
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2 1 dictionary translation.
[
= 2 GP yard?
S | -
w 3 } A General population.
=
4 | Q Ad-seg?
5 ’ A That's administrative segregation. The
[ | adminisiration mu ham 3 A o 3in Blace becanas .
7 ] don't get along with everyone else.
3 a And o34 oG
j
9 } A That's disciplinary segregation. That's where
10 | you —— it? ind-o© ike atd-seq, but it's e real bad boy
11 ’ MR. STANTON: Thank you. No further questions,
32 l OURP ATy Ryle LT ar?
13 ] MR. GREGORY: Just one.
1A
|
15 ‘ CROSS-EXAMINATION
16 | BY MR, GREGORY:
17 ‘ 0 I want to make it clear to this jury that
ig |  Mr. Vanisi was in there as a courtesy to the Washoe County
19 1 Jail?
20 [ A Uh-huh.
21 I Q Is that correct?
22 | A Sure.
23 l Q Thank you. He wasn't in there for any criminal
24 ! offenses that he committed; just to be held by the prison,
25 ‘ right?
|
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3 1 A Yeah.
o
= 2 MR. GREGORY: Thank you.
§ 3 THE COURT: Anything further?
4 MR. STANTON: No, Your Homor,
3 THE COURT: The witness may step down. We'll
6 .
7 the easel first.
8
9 a procedural matter?
106 THE-COURT: Yes:
11 {Banch conference between Court and counsel.)
12 ;
13 Court's indulgence? I need ﬁo check on something.
14 THE COURT: Yes.
15 Go ahead and call your next witness.
16 e State wou ca avi
17 Molnar.
18 THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand.
19 (Witness sworn.)
20 THE CLERK: Thank you. Please be seated at the
21 witness stand.
22 | ///
23 | /77
24 | ///
25 l I
I

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2JDCO135]



wn
g | 1152
= 1 1 DAVID MOLNAR
= i R e e e '
& 3 l having been first duly sworn,
4 I was examined angd testified 3 criows:
|
6 I DIRECT EXAMINATION
7 ‘ BY MR. STANTON:
8 i O Good morning, sir. Could you please state your
9 \ name and spell your last name for the court reporter.
10 A David Mclnar, M-o-l1-n-a-r.
11 Q And sir, how are you currently employed?
12 A With the Nevada State Prison.
13 Q And how long have you been in that formm of
14 employmant?
15 A At the prison itself?
16 0 Yes.
17 A For approximately a year.
138 Q And prior to your assignment at the Nevada
is State Prison had you been in correctionsg longer than that?
I20 A Yes, I was with the Federal Bureau of Prisons
21 for nine years,
22 wWh ! - i ent.?
23 A At the Nevada State Prison.
24 Q What are your job responsibilities and |
25 assignments at that facility?
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= 1 & I work what's known as S&E. 1 work on the
@
E 3 I'm also the self-defense tactics instructor.
4 0 What isthaty 7777777 |V
5 A I teach use of force and practical application
& of self-defense.
7 Q And you teach that to who?
8 A To staff members.
9 Q To all the correcticnal officers at the Nevada
10 State Prison?
11 A As well as other prisons in the area.
12 ©Q I1'd like to direct your attention to an
13 incident that occurred on May 27th, 1999, in Unit 12. Do
14 you remember that day?
i5 A Yes, sir.
16 Q Do you know aﬁ inmate that that incident
17 involved, Siaosi Vanisi?
i8 A Yes, sir.
19 Q DO you see him in court?
20 A Yes, sir.
21 Q | Could you please describe where in the
22 _courtroom he is and what he's wearing?
23 MR. GREGORY: égain, we'd stipulate to the
24 identification
25

MR. STANTON: Thank you, counsel.
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i 1 ' BY MR. STANTON:
ot
§ 2 | O onceagain, directing you to that date and
% 3 ‘ time, Officer Molnar, what was the purpose of you being in
4 | Uit O at—dav?
5 ‘ A I was called to that unit by the sergeant as
6 | the result of an inmate who had barricaded his cell. Tae
7 ‘ unlt officers tried to conduct a count, 11:30 count, and
8 |  were unable to see inside of the cell. The occupant had the
9 \ cell blocked with paper and tape.
10 | 0 Is that Mr. Vanisi?
11 A Yes, sir.
12 Q When you say the 11:30 count, 11:30 a.m.?
13 H A Yes, sir.
14 G And is that a standard procedure that is
15 utilized?
16 A Every day, yes, sir.
17 l 6] The areas that were covered by Mr. Vanisi in
18 |l his cell that day, could you describe that in a little bi
19 ‘ more detail, what prohibited you from making the count and
20 | seed inside the cell?
2l l A Yes. There's windows beside the cell door as
22 I well as a windew on the cell doc here was newspape
23 I which was applied with, I believe it was, toothpaste that
24 | was pasted on the inside of the cell so we couldn't see in.
258 1 0 Besides the count, the actual identification
|
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= 1 that all inmates are present, did that represent a security
~
= 2
=
e 3
n
4
5
6
7 upon themselves, suicide attempts, Lhat sort of thing.
8 0 Is it also a security concern relative to what
9 they're doing besides the presence of weapons but what they
10
11 A Correct.
2 9 Now, there's a team or group of officers that
13 convene at that juncture. Can you explain what that team is
14 and what their purpose 1s?
15 y:) That's known as a use of force, a cell
1% extraction team. If's comprised of five individuals. Not
17 necessarily an assignment, but five available individuals
18 who wear protective clothing and enter the cell in a
19 tactical formation to extract the inmate.
20 Q And what was the number of officers that were
21 involved in this cell extraction?
22 A There was five.
23 Q You were one of those five?
24 A Yes, sir,
25 Q And how were you and the other officers on the
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2 1 } extraction team dressed?
N
% 2 | A We vear a helmet with a face shield, agas — |}
§ 3 l mask, a protective vest, and gloves.
4 | Q and what, if anything, are vou provided w 5
5 ‘ far as tools or anything to perform or assist you in the
6 | cell extraction? |
7 l A I was provided with a set of leg restraints,
8 | Oneof my responsibilities was to apply Yoy restra
9 1 once 1 got in., The first man in, or the point man, carries
10 | & shield t'sa plexigltass see=through shield to help pin
11 ‘ the immate.
12 | Q And you say that you have this unit convene in
13 l a tactical environment outside the cell door?
4 | A Correct.
15 l 0 Prior to you making entry, can you describe to
1% | this jury whal commands were being given to Mr. Vanisi
17 i throughout this entire period?
18 | a Prior to that happening, a supervisor has -o be
19 | present. 1In this case it was a sergeant. He attempted to
20 | give orders to the immate to have him come up to the cell
21 ‘ and submit to restraints. There was nothing coming from the
22 | cell and there was no reply.
23 " Q Now, was there something on the cell deoor
24 | called a food slot?
25 | A Yes.
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=
i 1 Q Could you describe what that is.
% 2 A A-food slot is a; it's an y 7
% 3 a flap that comes down. It's secured by a lock. When you
4 ; - =
5 restrained through that hole. And that's usually where they
6 .
7 Q Relalive to the previous testimony you had
8 given about Mr. Vanisi's conduct of toothpasting items to
9 prevent locking into the cell, did there come a time where
10 the food slot was attempted tc be copened and what did you
11 observe at that juncture?
12 A Yes, the sergeant took the key and opened the
13 food slot. That was also barricaded. There was papers and
14 I belleve he had a state-issued yellow tub that he perched
15 upe and was able to block the food slot.
16 Q Now, can vyou describe what happened prior to
17 your entry? Did there come a time where you were able to
18 see into the cell briefiy?
19 A Yes, sir. The sergeant opened the door and
20 once again gave several c s i
21 come out. To no avail. There was absolutely no response.
22 S i5
23 we looked down, I could see Mr. Vanisi. He had a towel up
24
25 0 Did he have any liquid in a container next to
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=
z 1 him?
[
§ 2 A He was holding a cup. I had no idea what was
=
o 3 ’ in it.
oo
4 ( ou gdidn?' &) a¥- me  <no by as:
|
5 | that correct?
b | A No.
7 ' Q And after the obscrvation that you just
8 | des bed, W3 arean attemnn O USe pepDer spravy
9 ‘ A Yes. Once again the sergeant advised him that
10 | he—was going tointroduce chemical agents into e cell, and
11 ’ he still he wouldn’t say anything, wouldn't come up to the
12 | door-. o—at—that o e sergeant antered pepper spray
13 ‘ into the cell and closed the cell door or the food slot.
14 | Q What effect, if any, did it have on Mr. Vanisi,
15 ) this pepper spray?
16 l A It didn’t appear to have any. 1 didn't hear
17 any coughs or any type of vocalization whatsoever.
18 Q Have you ever had any experience with the use
19 of a towel as you observed on Mr. Vanisi, especially a towel
20 that's been moistened with water and how that assists an
21 inmate with the use of gas?
22 A In my experience it works momentarily.
23 However, once the chemical seeps in, it does take an effect
24 on the inmate after a certain periocd of time.
25 0 Did you see any effect on Mr. Vanisi?
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— 1 l a No.
[
ey
= 2 0) oldyou describe to the ladies and e ST
2 |
§ 3 ‘ of the jury what happened and what vou observed about
4 | . varirs s—behavio WlTe = X = 1o ¥k = LIS 7 THAD
5 ‘ entry into his cell?
6 | A After he was given one fings hance to come out
7 l of the cell, Lhe sergeant ordered that the cell be opened.
8 [ The cells in that unit are electronic. And rather than
9 ] opening like a regular door, they slide. Once it got about
10 I @ foot and a half or so open, he attempted to actually come
11 ‘ out of the cell. He had a large cover to his tub, which is
12 I mwaybe three and a half by two feet and was using it as a
13 shield or as an offensive weapon tc actually try to come out
14 of the cell towards the team.
15 0 And how many —— was he taken into custody after
16 a struggle?
17 A Yes, gir. We were able 0 move him back into
8 the cell where he fell to the ground and we were able to
19 restrain him.
20
21 violent encounter, it wasn't just —-
22 A Very., Yea, sir
23 Q How many officers did it take to take
24 Mr, Vanisi into custody?
25 A All five that entered the cell.
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z 1 Q After Mr. Vanisi was taken into custody, did he
% 2 1 ever spit at any of th i 2
g 3 i A Yes, sir.
=
4 | O And were you aware abt the time @ ha 2ll
5 } extraction about an incident that occurred the day before?
6 | A 1 was off the previcus day but I had heard what |
7 l had happened.
(3] ] @, And tha 3 he shooting incident?
9 l A Yes, sir.
10 | Q As-a result of that was there a disciplinary
11 l hearing that occurred relative to this incident?
12 | & Yes;sirs
13 ‘ Q And was Mr. Vanisi found guilty of assault and
14 | —battery within you Ftution?
15 l A Yes, he was.
16 i D How aque are ce extractions at the Nevada
17 ‘ State Prison?
18 i E That's the only one I've been involved with or
19 ‘ have heard of.
20 | MR. STANTON: Thank you. No further questions.
21 l THE COURT: Cross-examination.
22|
23 r CROSS-EXAMINATION
24 | BY MR. GREGORY:
25 ’ 0 You indicated that Mr. Vanisi had constructed a
f
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2 1 barricade?
% 2 A Yes, sir
@
% 3 Q Did he have tools and building materials?
4 A He had several =~ he had a lot of, from what I |
5 recall, a lot of legal work, books, papers, that type of
6 thing, vyes.
7 Q That's stuff that you guys had put in there;
8 : ?
9 A That®s stuff he's provided, vyes, sir.
10- e
11 inside his cell, was there?
12 B Notthat T reca¥lt:——
13 Q Do you know anything about mental illness?
14 A No, =ir.
15 8] Know anything about manic behavior?
16 A Not that I could professicnally —-
17 Q How many other units —
18 MR, STANTON: 1 would ask again --
18 MR. GREGORY: He's answering the @estion.
20 MR. STANTON: -- at least the witness be given
21 an opportunity to answer the question.
22 THE COURT: Mr. Gregory, you are cutting him
23 off just a little at the end.
24 BY MR. GREGORY:
25 Q Thank you.
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. 1 \ How many other inmates were in the cell with
()
= 2 him?
= |
@ 3 ! A None.
[ on ]
4 ‘ () 's a Nngl e—man ce s s
5 , A Yes, sir.
6 | 0 And let me see, now, he took pieces of paper,
7 1 put toothpaste on them, and closed up the window so you
3 I couldn't see in?
2 ' A He didn't close the window, no.
1C | 8 Nasn!' et R cer Yy r
11 l A It's a solid window.
12 8 Oh S—a solid piece of alasss
|
13 ‘ A Correct.
14 I o i act,; = 2 v glass, 3
15 ‘ A Correct.
16 | $ 51 ick, is it?
17 l A I don'’t know the dimensions.
18 | Q Now, Mr. Stanton indicated that you had to use
1% ‘ five officers for this extraction?
20 ! A Yes, sir.
21 ‘ Q And I believe your last answer was you've never
22 I Dbeen involved in an extraction before?
23 A Not at the Nevada State Prison.
24 4] Have you been invelved in extractions in the
25 past, regardless of where they took place?

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2JDCO1362



(5]
. 1163
z |
z 1 A Yes, sir.
[
; 2 O HOoW _man O icers are used during e & LORS?
2 |
o 3 ‘ A Throughout the country and throughout every
o
4 2L 330N 've been to < S—Lhe CoRmonT nunibe o—1ge ) =
l
5 l use of force extraction.
6 J Anc—theroutine & Yo oorreac <
|
7 . wrong —— to open the door, rush the inmate and subdue him as
8 I 3'- Y oo S S1T0 ’ = 3 T
2 ' A Correct.
10 | O o a i ¢ damage to the irmate and/or the
11 ' guards as possible?
12 [ Fiy Yo
13 l Q Did he have any weapons in there?
i4 | 72 Not that we could see,
15 ' 0 And you say he had a towel sitting in there
16 | hanging over his head?
17 ( A Over his mouth.
18 | 4] It was over his mouth?
19 l A Correct.
20 ! o Was that before you put in the pepper spray or
21 ] after you put in the pepper spray?
22 | A That would have been after.
23 ‘ o] After you put in the pepper spray?
24 | b I didn't put in the pepper spray, but afte
25 was induced.
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=

z 1 Q After someone on your team put in the pepper

[

= 2 spray?

=

i 3 A Corxrect.

s
4 Q And you let that do whatever it does in the |
5 cell for a moment.
& A Approximately a mipute.———————}
7 Q 60 seconds. &And it fills with this pepper
8 spray. And then you pop the door, right> |
9 A Correct.

13 O That's unusual?

14 A Yes,; sir.

15 g In every extraction you've ever been in vou

16 never had an inmate seeking air trying to get out?

17 _ A I've been involved in probably 50 to 75

18 extractions. Most inmates submit after the pepper spray is

19 l induced.
20 ] Q Now, you described this 1lid that he had in
21 l front of him when he came out of the cell.
22 | A He was holding it in an offensive manner, ves.
23 1 Q How big is this lid, sir?
24 t A Like I said, probably about three and a half
25 l feet by about two feet.
I
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A
5 ', Is that like a Thermos chest?
6 A It*s to put your personal property im.
7 Q What's it made of?
8 A Made of hard plastic.
S MR. GREGORY: Nothing further.
10 THE COURT: Anything further?
11 MR. STANTON: No further questions.
12 THE COURT: You may step down. You are
13 excused.
14 Go ahead and call your next witness.
i5 MR. STANTCN: The State would next call Deborah
16 Mann .
17 MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, before the witness
18 approaches, may we approach on the record?
19 THE COURT: Yes.
20 Bench o
outside the presence of the <4ury as follow:)
21
22 MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, we need to make a formal |
23 motion in limine that Ms, Mann not get into the subject
24
25 Obviously he can like any other inmate. But see, that's the
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i 1 ‘ theme they're going to try to play here, that this man is
ot
§ y | such _an anima such a savage, SO URCiv ed that he can’
E 3 ‘ live in the confines of a Nevada State Prison, which is an
4 | absolutely diculous proposition. 2and itts intended to
5 } prejudice this jury. And I'm bringing that to the Court's
& | attention before they plav that game.
7 MR. STANTON: Well, Your Honor, I would just,
8 in response to Mr. Gregory's assertion about what the
9 State’s theory is, I'd like to establish a couple things for
10 the record:
i1 Pursuant to a courtesy to c¢ounsel, we have in
12 Rule 250 @ requirement to give notice of evidence and
13 supporting aggravating factors filed 15 days prior to trial.
14 That was done 1in this case. In addition, I provided the
15 specific instances what I referred toc as Buschauer notice
16 pursuént to the Nevada Supreme Court case of that name of
17 other act evidence - it's not required to be given in that
18 advance notice, it's just required that it be given before
19 it's presented. Once again, well in advance of 15 days
20 before trial in this matter.
21 That included all these instances. I can
22 virtually guarantee this Court that defense counsel hasn't
23 contacted Ms. Mann. If they did, they would understand the
24 nature and the
25

Mr. Vanisi. The State is not going to ask Ms. Mann about
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b 1 whether or not he can be housed in the Nevada State Prison.
g 2 Ms. Mann is a correctional employee who is in charge of
g 3 disciplinary hearings, all disciplinary hearings to my
” 4 understanding at the Nevada State Priscn. She has specific
5 knowledge of Mr. Vanisi. He's communicated to her, wrote
3} | her letters, affecticnateglettersf4appaxeatiyff———————————44*“““*
7 She had heard the disciplinary hearings that
8 involved Mr. Va .
9 to her about her knowledge of Mr. Vanisi and how they assess
10 the dan r ’
11 what factors do they utilize and then based upon those
12 factors what is her assessment of Mr. Vanisi under that—
13 criteria.
14 heretsany problem
15
14 ; Your Honor.
17 THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand.
18 (Witness swormn.)
19 THE CLERK: Please be scated at the witness
20 Sstand,
21
22 {(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
a3 irn open court, in the presence of the jury.)
24
25 -
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- 1 DEBORAH MANN
~
= 2
=
& 3
oo
4
S
6
7 Q Good morning. Could you please state your name
8 | arncl spo JOUT A ame  for he Ccourt reporter.
9 ' A it's Deborah Mann, M-a-n-n.
10 | QO And ma‘am, how are you currently employed?
11 l 3 I'm Correctional Case Work Specialist 3 at the
12 | Nevada State Prison in Carson City, Nevada.
13 j Q And how long have you worked within the general
14 I subject matter of correctional work?
15 l A 17 vears.
16 | Q And how long have you been assigned to the
17 ‘ Nevada State Prison?
18 i A A good 10 years.
19 l Q And you gave a formal job title just now. Can
20 | you explain what your job responsibilities are on a
21 I generally daily or weekly bhasis.
22 i A HWe ‘m the head counselor a he Newvada
23 ‘ State Prison, and we help maintain parole progress reports,
24 | .‘ ‘ Ir 1S el ar i 1i*a ~arll E1L ] ‘l' ..‘ L) [ 1E3
25 i inmates that are housed at our institution.
|
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2, |
1A
- 1 { Q And all those things that you just mentioned
[
§ 2 are ava able to inmate ounseling 1ob and he like?
® I
] .
N 3 ' A Yes, sir.
o
4 | - O ah mates—are noused—3a fe—Nevaas ace
5 i Prison?
= n, = b~ o . - 4w ]y DY
& i bV 2D 0 = Ly oL,
7 I Q and what type of offenses, charges are people
& l servying ime & myre T IS0 2
9 I A A large gamut from DUI to petty larceny, to
10 | brglary, o morder, sexual assault. Jues Sugtou e
11 \ whole gamut.
12 l Q Relative to your specific responsibility on
13 1 disciplinary matters, what is your role in disciplinary
14 | matters at the Nevada State Prison?
15 1 A I conduct all of the disciplinaries for the
16 { lockdown inmates at the Nevada State Prison.
17 l 0 And are you involved in making assessments
18 I about the level of dangerousness or threat that all inmates
19 pose to staff and cother inmates?
20 A Yes.
21 Q Are you familiar with the defendant in this
22 case, Siaosi Vanigi?
23 A Yes, I am.
24 Q Do you see him in court today?
25 MR. GREGORY: We'll stipulate again to the
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3 1 identification by this witness.
% 2 MR. STANTON: Thank you, counsel.
@
% 3 BY MR. STANTON:
4
5 of the jury, Ms. Mann, what factors that in the application
6
7 Prison take into consideration in evaluating an inmate as to
8 .
9 A Well, we take a lot. In our classification, we
10 - pri i i , istory,
11 disciplinary process, overall adjustment for that individual
12 7 ifi according to many
i3 point scores. Potential for violence, so on and sc forth.
14 Q Now, have you had occasion while Mr., Vanisi was
15 at the Nevada State Prison to talk to him?
16 A Yes, sir.
17 0 On a regular basis? Frequently?
18 :) When he first came in to our institution, I did
15 an assessment on his intake and then later I had to see
20 Mr. Vanisl on numerous disciplinaries.
21 Q0 ind during the course of that conduct ox o:hei
22 times did you have occasion to communicate with Mr. Vanisi,
23 sit down and talk tc him?
24 A Yes, sir.
25 Q Approximately how many times did that occur?
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= 1 : Sitting down and talking to him, approgimately
S
@
g 3
4
5 O By the nature of your cquestion, did that occur
6 frequently?
7 A Yes, sir.
8 Q Approximately how many times, if you can
9 raecall?
10 B Daily for approximately two and a half weeks.
11 Q In your assessment professionally, Ms. Mann, do
12 you ever take intc consideration the cognition aspect of an
13 inmate as it represents a danger to staff and other inmates?
14 ) Most definitely, yes.
15 Q Do you have an opinion, Ms. Mann, relative to
16 an inmate who is violent and an inmate who is violent and
17 yet cognitive or intelligent as to & risk to the staff and
18 inmates, do you have an opinion as to which one represents
19 l more of a danger, and if so, why?
_ 20 | A My view and he yea ha have had a he
21 . prison with inmates, when an individual is intelligent, he's
22 | aware of what he is doing with a deliberate attempt and acts
23 . out on his violence, they are considered the most volatile
24 || of an inmate in our system. BAnd they are placed at a high
25 } priority that we need to be more aware, more careful. Those
|
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i 1 1 individuals conduct themselves and perform violence upon
% 3 l ¢} And relative to Mr. Vanisi individually,
4 Ma—Mann, and your knowledase © im for a e factors that
5 II yoﬁ‘ve mentioned, his bechavior, hiz disciplinary and his
6 cognition as you observed it in both passing and the times
7 that you spoke to him directly in evaluation of his
8 writings, how do you categorize Mr. Vanisi based upon that
9 criteria?
10 A Very volatile and very conniving and just very
11 volatile.
12 C Would you consider him a significant risk to
13 staff and inmates?
14 A Yes, sir, I do.
15 MR. STANTON: WNo further questions.
i6 THE COURT: Cross.
-
18 CROSS-EXAMINATION
19 I BY MR. GREGORY:
20 || Q How long was M anisi in your prison?
21 | A Approximately -- I'm not very sure. Maybe a
22 | couple of month ntil he was sent back to coun
23 ‘ Q Did you know why he was there?
24 | A As an SK, safe keeper.
25 ‘ Q As a courtesy —-
]
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=
2 1 A Yes, sir.
[
; 2 3 -= {0 he ashoe =ikie J 7
= |
« 3 J A Yes, sir.
L7 ]
4 | Q Because he had been-acting up; he had manic— |
5 l behavior in the jail; is that correct?
L5 [ A ol have been,
7 1 Q He wasn't in that prison under sentence of any
8 | xind, was he?
9 ‘ A No, sir, he was under an SK status, safe Keeper
10 | status.
i1 ‘ Q Did somebody ask you to do this evaluation, Ms.
12 | Mann?
13 ‘ A We do an evaluation on any person, any inmate
4 | or —any Sk 3 omes 1nto € Nevada Department of Priscns,
15 sir.
16 Q Even though he's not -- even though he wasn't
17 an inmate committed to the Nevada State Prison?
18 A That's right. We also do medical and dental
19 II and make sure that their health is fine.
20 Q He had no criminal history whatsoever to speak
21 of. He had a misdemeanor in Huntington Beach, California,
22 80 that'’s one of the things you checked, right?
23 MR. STANTON: I object to counsel testifying in
24 this case. It's not evidence. And he's speaki
25 evidence.
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=3 | _
G I MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, it's
% 2 l cross-examination, first of all, and hearsay is allowed in
% 3 | these proceedings.
i 4 ‘ THE COURT: 1If vou want to ask her if she
5 | relied on information, you may do so.
& } BY MR. GREGORY:
7 ‘ 0 You indicated that you had four criterion, did
B8 | vou not, Ms. Mann? |
9 | A Yes, sir.
10 | 0 Behavior, criminal history, the discipline, — }
11 l prior discipline problems, right?
12 | A Current discipline problems.
13 ; Q And adjustment?
14 ] A Uh=huh
15 ‘ o) Did you make this assessment —— he's there a
16 I ouple months.  Did veou make this the st—day thsa & Was
17 ‘ there?
18 l 4 helieve Tt was e —secord o irad davy 3
19 t he was brought into our institution.
20 | Q He was there two days and you're already making |
21 | an evaluation on how well he's adijusted, whether he's a
22 discipline problem, whether he has behavior problems; is
23 that correct?
24 A We are looking -- this is when he first comes
25 in, sir. Now, he is already considered a safe keeper, so he
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E 1 I can't go out to the general population. He's already in the
% 2 lockdown institution of our uwnit. And I'm doing an intake
% 3 just like I do for every inmate that comes in. I did nct

4 | have a presentence investigation report; so Was 2

5 ] one~to-one discussion with Mr. Vanisi. He provided

& | nformation—to meabout his background, his prio imina

7 I history. When I say that Mr. Vanisi is extremely violenl,

8 | that i1s over the course of the time that he provided — he

9 ‘ exhibited that behavior, sir, that justified us keeping him

16 1 3 arrent housing, which was lockdown.

11 l 0 He attackec you?

12 | A He did not attack me.

13 | Q You indicated that you talked to him three

14 | times ip passing.

15 I A Uh-huh.

16 | 4] What, passing through the hallway?

17 ] A If T go up to the unit, Mr. Vanisi will say Ms,.

18 | Mann, I need to talk to you, and I will go to his door. Or

is I will =~ the officers will kick him out to the gate and I

20 will talk to him. But that*s not a sit-down.

21 Q When you say "kick him out to the gate," what

22 do you mean?

23 A From his cell to the gate.

24 0. So he's released from his cell and he walks to |

25 the gate, and where are you, Ms. Mann?
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El 1 A On the other side of the gate.
5 |
ﬁ 3 ‘ Approximately what size is this cell that he's in?
4 | A "M o Hre,sirs coulan give vyour —-
5 ' 0 Tike four-by-eight, is that fair?
5 | & Idon't—knew, sir:
7 ! Q They have a little food slot that's key
8 | operated that he's fed through, rig
9 ' b2 Yes, sir.
16 | 0 And = ick rectangular window on the rig
11 l side, is it?
12 | A It's in the doorway.
13 ' Q It's real thick glass, right?
14 | A Yes, sir.
15 ’ Q Now, you indicated, checked his criminal
16 I history, which, bul for a misdemeancor in Huntington Beach,
17 i is nonexistent; 1s that correct?
18 | A Sir, I didr't have a presentence investigation
19 ‘ report. So I have no idea on his prior criminal history.
20 { That was not given to me.
21 Q Okéy. So you have no idea what his prior
22 criminal history is?
23 A I have no idea.
24 Thank
25 anything about manic behavior in the sense of mental
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=
= 1 illness?
[
Ly
= 2 4
>
% 3 Q Yes, ma’am.
4 : :
5 MR. GREGORY: Thank you. Thank you, Judge.
& 3 . .
7 THE COURT: You may step down. You are
8 excused.
9 Counsel, is this a good time to take a morning
10 recess?
11 MR. STANTON: I believe it is.
12 THE COURT?T Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
13 we'll take our morning recess now. During this break you
14 will go into the jury room and remain together. Remember
15 the admonition that you've been given at all other breaks.
16 Tou're not to form or express any opinion about the ultimate
17 outcome of this case. It's not been submitted to you for
18 determination. Furthermore, you're not to allow anyone to
19 attempt to influence you in any manner with regard to this
20 case. Should anyone make such an attempt, you are to report
21 such an occurrence to the bailiff. Do not view, listen to
22 or read any news media accounts regardin i
23 there be any. Await us in the jury room pending this
24 recess,
25 Counsel, the recess will be 15 minutes.
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2 1 I (Recess taken.)
g 2 ’ HE COURT: ounsel; do—vyou stipulate to <
ﬁ 3 I presence of the jury?
4 | MR~ : ipultated:
) l MR. GREGORY: The defense so stipulates,
6 [ i OURT+— Thank vou. o ahead and ca your
7 ‘ next witness.
8 | R OTANTON: The State would next ca Ueputy
9 l James Ellis.
10 | THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand.
11 ‘ {Witness sworn.}
12 | THE CLERK: Please be seated at the witness
13 ! stand.
14 |
15 I JAMES ELLIS
16 | called as a witness on behalf of the Plaintiff,
17 ‘ having been first duly sworn,
18 | was examined and testified as follows:
15 |
20 | DIRECT EXAMINATION
Al ‘ BY MR, STANTON:
22 | Q Sir, could you state your name and spell vour |
23 ‘ last name for the court reporter.
24 | A James Ellis, E-l-1-i-s.
25 ] Q How are you employed?
|

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2JDCO1378



1179

2
5
z 1 A Witk the Washoe County Sheriff's Office.
% 2 Q And how long have you been employed in that |
% 3 capacity?
) 1 over four vears
5 Q And what are your current job responsibilities
6 :
7 A Assigned to detention, swing shift.
8 Q " ion,”
9 County Jail?
10 B Yes, 8ir.
11 Q And swing shift, when would you begin and end
12
13
14
15 responsibilities within the detention or jail facility?
16 A Yes, T'm a member of the Detention Response
17 Team.
18 Q What's the Detention Response Team?
19 A It's like the SWAT team for the jail. We
20 handle any crisis or any sort of situation that might come
21 up in the jail.
22 Q And do you receive special training in that
23 regard?
24 A Yes.
25 Q And how often do you engage in the training on

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 328-6560

2JDCO1379



;:" 1180
z 1 an approximate basis?
% 2 a We have twe days set aside per month for — | —
% 3 special training other than classes and different instructor
- 4
5
G
7
8
9
10 | 0 hat did vou do?
11 | 2 I wrestled for Brigham Young University.
12 | Q dlike to disco your involvemen
13 l specifically with the Detention Response Team with the
14 | washoe County Jail. Are you familiar w 1acsl Vanisi?
15 ‘ A Yes, T am.
16 [ MR. GREGORY: I'd stipulate to the
17 ‘ identification.
18 | MR. STANTON: Thank you, counsel.
18 ' BY MR. STANTON:
20 [ Q I'd like to focus your attention, Deputy Ellis,
21 ' to March 20th, 1998. Sir, did you have occasion to be
22 | involved at the Washoe County Jail with the Detention
23 ‘ Response Team?
24 I A Yes, I did.
25 I Q Can you explain the situation that existed upon
I
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§ I 1181
3 1 J your arrival?
ot
§ 2 [ i) Jas working i o ak] hat evening. e
% 3 ‘ been assigned to swing shift the entire time with the
4 | sher 's office,and ent—down—toHousing Unit 4 becauss
5 l Mr. Vanisi was on tier time in A Wing, which is one of the
3 I units—inside of Housing Un 4, —and he wa efusing to 1o
7 l down for tier time at the wing door.
8 | Q . 5] usal to
9 ' lock down?
10 I A We talked back and fort or probably fave or
11 f ten minutes trying to negotiate with him to get him to go
12 ] backto his cvell and to close the door behind him so he
13 1 would lock down in his cell.
14 l 8] What was Mr. Vanisi's response?
15 | A He would not lock down, refused to obey the
16 i verbal orders given to him.
17 | o And then what is the reaction from the jail at
18 | this juncture because of his refusal? What did vou have to
19 ‘ do?
20 | A DRT, the Detention Response Team, is usually
21 | called in. If an inmate barricades himself, refuses to lock
22 | down, takes a hostage, riot situations, 211 those differen
23 1 things, the Detention Response Team would be called out for
24 |  that.
25 [
I
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w 1 he eventually did lock down after about ten minutes. And
% 2 ‘ then it was determined that the Detention Response Team |}
% 3 | would be called in,
N 4 ! Q he Delepntion Response Team was called in to
5 l have Mr. Vanisi come back out of his cell?
& | A Yes,
7 ' Q What was the purpose of getting him out of the
8 I cell?
) ’ A The purpese, leading up to this, on March 29th,
10 | Mr . Vanisi-had; there had been several other occasions where
11 | he was slow to lock down where the deputies would have to
12 I i i is tier time to
13 ‘ have him locked down. And so we were going to organize a
14 I cam, not go into his ce necessarily, we wanted to ta to
15 I him at his cell door. On each of the cell doors there's a
16 , food stot;, and what we wanted to do was open the food slot
17 ‘ and have him put his hands through the food slot so we could
i8 | handcuft him and then tazke him cut of the cell and talk to
19 ' him about his failure to obey verbal orders.
20 | Q Now, relative to tﬁe incident that you
21 ‘ described as a failure to lock down and that there had been
22 i previous instances of Mr. Vanisi being slow to lock down,
23 l how does that affect the overall operation of Housing Unit 4
24 | and the security of the other inmates that are located
25 l therein?
|
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z. 1 A In Housing Unit 4, it is the lock-down unit.
g 2 I They're locked down 23 hours a day. So the ladies and
3 |
3 3 | gentlemen living in that unit only get an hour of tier time
4 | 2 da 30 1f one person goes over, i people are out bevonrd
5 ) the hour, then that takes time away or it puts time
6 | constraints on the other pecple receiving their tie ime o
7 i out-of-cell time.
8 | Q Relative to the other units, i 3 <
S ’ entirety of the Washoe County Jail, what is the most secure
10 | nortion—o M3 ac 77
11 l A Back then it was Housing Unit 5. Now it's
12 | ousing U 4,1 boenr renamed, but that is the SHU,
13 I Special Housing Unit; that's our max unit, basically.
14 | Q And that's where Mr. Vanisi was held?
15 | A Yes, sir.
16 | Q Relative to the explanation that yocu gave about
17 ‘ other inmates not getting tier time, how does that affect
18 I other Special Housing Unit inmates relative to their
19 ' demeanor and behavior if they don't get their time, could
20 | vyou relate it to the security concerns of staff?
21 ‘ A Tier time, obviously an hour out of their cell
22 | a day, they like that a lot. If we cut that short, if they
23 ’ don’t receive it for that day, anything like that, Ehen |
24 | obvicusly we have upset inmates, which can lead to security
25 ! problems inside Housing'Unit 4,
|
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z. 1 Q Did the Detention Response Team gather that
% 2 l evening?
% 3 ‘ A Yes.
=
4 | Q Has Mr. Varisi able to seeand a3t least know ————
5 i the presence of your team gathered?
6 l A Absclutely:
7 l O And how is that?
B | 0 e—-organized a team: arges Davis was our
9 ’ team leader. We were given specific assignments that night.
10 | When—we respondedto Housing Unit <4, A Wing, Mr. Vanisi was
11 ’ Ccelled in A-3. There is a window in the cell. We
12 | approached the window.  Sergeant Davis started giving him
13 ' verbal orders from the window and the team lines up behind
14 | Sergeant Davis, So me being the first person in line behind
15 ' Sergeant Davis, I could see Mr. Vanisi just over Sergeant
16 | Davis's shoulder, and he was carrying on a conversation with
17 l Sergeant Davis and also viewing the team at the same time.
18 | (] At the time that the team has gathered outside
15 \ Mr, Vanisi's cell door, what commands are given to
20 | Mr. Vanisi? What did the sergeant in your unit say to
21 l Mr. Vanisi about what he wanted him to do at this juncture?
22 | A He identified himself as the team leader for
23 i the Detention Regponse Team and gives him what we call a
24 | cell extrication admonishment. Aﬁd this is basically
25 ‘ telling the inmate they need to comply with all verbal
|
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3 1 orders given to them at that time or they can and will be
=
§ 3 Q And what was Mr. Vanisi's response to that
4 achnonishment ?
5 A After Sergeant Davis asked at least one,
& possibly two times, he asked Mr. Vanisi if he understood. |
7 And Mr. Vanisi said no, he did not understand. So Sergeanl
8 S.
9 And we want to make sure he does understand the
10 ; is woirld ask him
11 if he understood the admonishment.
12 ©Q Deputy Ellis, at this juncture I'd like vou to
13 tell the ladies and gentlemen of the jury what occurred when
14 you actually made entry into the cell. Before you do that,
15 I have one other questicn for you. How are you and other
16 menbers Oof the team dressed? What, if anything, did you
17 have in your possession to assist in the cell extraction?
18 A The Detention Response Team —- cur uniform is
15 different than the one I'm wearing today. We're in black
20 BDUs, black tops, black bottoms. W%We have the sheriff badge.
21 That's a patch on the shirt, sewn on the shirt, and also a
22 sheriff patch, big gold lettering, sewn on the back of the
23 shirt. We're in full riot gear. I have my regular vest on,
24 then we also have a slash vest, which is 3 i i
25

more protection, if we cdo make entry in the cell, just more
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2 1186
i 1186
3 1 protection for us. And also I had a riot —- or all of us
% 2 7 i i that will strap down
% 3 like a football helmet that has a full shield face mask in
4 front.
5 Q Could you describe to the ladies and gentlemen
& | O he jury what occurred when vou made o y and at was
7 J Mr. Vanisgi's conduct towards you?
8 | A en we made entry into the cell, after
9 I Sergeant Davis had repeated his admonishment several times,
10 | practice ¢ he starts doing the admonishment again to
11 ' get the inmate or whoever it is, it doesn't matter in this
12 f particular case, bgt whoever the inmate that we're going to
13 r make entry on, they start another admonishment, talking to
14 | the person. And then halfway through they will open the
15 * door., So it kind of takes the inmate by surprise so they
16 | can't come up with any offensive plan against the team.
17 l And so Sergeant Davis began to do this. B&And
18 | then midstream, midway through his admonishment he opened
19 I the door. I was the shield person. I have a big shield
20 | that I carry in. 1It's a two-handed pin shield that’s a big
21 l plexiglass pin shield. And that's what we make contact
22 | with. The reason for the pin shield i o protect the team
23 l If the inmate has any sort of weapon, if the inmate makes
24 |  any sort of offensive move towards the team, the shield
25 i
l
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v 1 So I was the first one in the cell after the
% 2 I door was popped, made conta zith M anisi. 2 hi HRe
% 3 i we have kind of a train going. There's three or four guys
) 4 | coming in behind me and we're getting a little speed built | —
5 } up. When I made contact with Inmate Vanisi, he caught the
6 | hield with his Fands, and as he started to push
7 | hands, he turned quickly =~- if I could stand up.
8 f Q Certainly.
9 ‘ A After I made contact with the shield, he
10 | U e—d-—atorsoturn and just kingd of vusted the
11 l shield, which, with all my momentum, the people pushing
12 behind me, I went right past him. After making contact, and
13 after him pushing the shield and turning to the side, I
14
i5 with the shield on the floor and slid on the floor for three
16 t.
17 Q Could you describe what happened next as far as
18 the physical altercatior that was occurring between
19 yourself, other members of your unit and Mr. Vanisi.
25 A After I slid by, the next person in the cell
21 was Deputy Cooper. And Deputy Cooper is basically face to
22 face with Inmate Vanisi because he was the second person in
23 line. At this timé a struggle ensues. The rest of the team
24 is trying to get control of Mr. Vanisi. He's still on his
25 feet at this point. I leave the shield where it is because
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§ 1188
3 1 we're now in hand-to-hand stuff with him and the shield is
% 2 no longer useful for protecting the team.
% 3 So I left the shield where it lay and got back
4
3
6 | he ground where we could 3 contro ng-hiis legs and
7 \ hands.
8 | 0 Did-there come 3 e once vyou have . Van
g ' on the ground that you began giving verbal commands for him
10 | o—-acquiesce to the custodia atus?
11 ’ A Absolutely.
12 | G What's being said to Mr. Vanisi?
13 ’ A From the pecint of entry, the first thing I say
14 ] going i e door, attex banglng the shield on the ground,
15 | is get down, get down, get down, letting the inmate know
16 | exactly what I want him to do, that we don't want him to
17 l stand there and make contact with the shield. We actually
I8 |  do want them to get on the ground so we can gain control of
15 I them more guickly.
20 | At this particular point Mr. Vanisi is not
21 l giving up his hands. He has his arms undermeath him. He's
22 | flexing underneath his chest. And I hear the deputy on the
23 ’ feet telling him to stop kicking. I don't know who the
24 | deputy is on the feet, but he's telling Mr. Vanisi to stop
25 }
|
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S
3 1 give us your am, give us your arm, give us your leg, that
% 2 type of thing
% 3 Did Mr. Vanisi comply with any of these orders?
- 4 A No,—he did not.
5 a time, Deputy Ellis, in this
&
7
8
9
10
11 continuum, one of the options that we have is active
12 ; ing your own personal hands, feet,
13 elbows, knees, things like that.
14 Mr. Vanisi was starting to come off the ground
15 with three or four of us on top of him. Again, the person
16 trying to contrel the feet is saying stop kicking. Both the
17 pecple on the arms are asking for the arms, getting the arms
I8 out, stop resisting, stop getting up. That type of thing.
19 I started doing knee drops on the back shoulder blade, the
20 left side of Mr. Vanisi's back on the shoulder
21 Q How many knee drops did you do, Deputy Ellis?
22 B Approximately 12.
23 Q Bnd what was the effect of your knee drops to
24 the shoulder area of Mr, Vanisi?
25

A Initially the knee drops to the shoulder area
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=
v 1 ’ were not doing anything. As Vanisi was trying to get up, he
[
= 2 was also scooting back and so my knee droms started goina
= |
w 3 t onto the neck and onto the back of his head.
=
4 O Could vou and up again, Doputy is,—and
| _
5 ] describe or demonstrate to the ladies and gentlemen of the
3] 1YY wha Jou-meanbyknee—drop—arnd how vou did it—3 3
l
7 l casea.
8 x pDoym—here—o D A=,
|
4 0 Whatever is more comfortable to you.
16 A . s about a ~-by-
11 Cell. Vanisi is laying on the ground. Pecple are trying to
12 get hisarms, get his logs. He's right below me with — his |
i3 shoulder blades are right below me., I'm doing knee drops
i ack of the shoulder (demonstrating).
15 0 Thank vyou.
16 After ultimately getting Mr. Vanisi into
17 custody, was a search of his room performed?
i8 A Yes, it was.
19 Q And was there an item—inside that room that
20 caused a security concern to you as a jail officer?
21 A Absgolutely.
27 g What is that?
23 A Initially when we talked to him at the cell
24 door, when we tried to get him to c¢ome through the food slot
25 where we could just handcuff him, we initially wanted to
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5
b 1 talk to him, we wanted to explain the rules, that type of
5 2 deal, when he refused to comply, to ge the easy route
% 3 through the food slot, we believed he might possibly have a
- 4 weapon and he might be 1L,
5 Q Did you find a weapon inside his cell?
6 A What we believed to be a weapon, yes. |
7 | 0 Could you describe what you found.
8 ! A 'here was a towe ith a kno fed—in-one—end
9 j of the towel. I did not personally find it. But it was
10 | found, and so I don't exactly know what it looks like.
11 Q Did it have anything inside the towel?
12 B I-don't—knows
13 \ Q There was a next incident involving the
14 | Detention Regnonee cam—in Mav o 999 LS VOU Teca aty
15 | A Yes.
16 | Q culad-you explain what factually had occurred
17 ’ as you were advised or what Mr. Vanisi had been doing that
18 | -ailed 1tor the Detention Response Team to be called out.
19 ‘ A Mr. Vanisi was at this point in D Wing. Again,
20 | 13 in Housing Unit 4. s divided into four different
21 | wings: A, B, C and D. At this juncture Mr. Vanisi was
22 | oused im D ring, Cell D-7. We were told by the floor
23 deputies, the deputies working the unit at that time, that
24 Mr, Vanisi was quote, unquote going off, that he was being
25

such a nuisance or such a problem in the wing that the other

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-8580

2JDCO139]



2 1199
z 1 inmates were starting to get angry and other inmates were
g 2 ’ actuall arting to kick their doo and-sta g to e
= |
3 3 more violent.
) 4 ! 0 And did the sams ca ot procedure atvyou
5 had previously testified occur in this case?
[o) A Yess
7 ¢} Upon your arrival to Mr. Vanisi's cell door was
8 g7
9 A Yes.
10 proximate number of times
11 he was given verbal commands?
12 ree o four times.
13 0 And he refused all those?
14 FéY Yes.
15 Q Prior to the entry of the Detention Response
i6 , did you observe Mr. Vanisi with a towel wrapped arowund
17 his face?
i8 A Yes. One thing that the team had started to
18 use was OC gas, OCCS gas that would actually be deployed in
20 the food slot and the gas would disperse inside the cell,
21 making the inmates want to come out of the cell more quickly
22 and complying with our orders, where we didn't have *to go in
23 and physically grab hold of them; after the gas was
24 dispersed then the enerally wanted
25 basically give up. |
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u
2. | _
" 1 ( Q In this case you saw Mr. Vanisi with a towel
[
= 2 1 wrapped around hi ace prior to the inde ion of gas intg
=
o 3 his cell?
b
4 | A Yes. Mr. Vanisi was laying on the floor right |
5 l in front of his cell door with a towel over nis head. And T
6 [ leve - () it L SO Fanti 3 %" Cif a3liaernes =
|
7 l door, because he knew the gas was going to be deployed.
8 ‘ ) Arid wrhA s e OUrDO8e O e owWe ) a
g ' face?
10 | 2 o keep the cas awavy o his eyes and nose so
11 ) it would hardly affect him.
12 | O wasgas deployed into Mr, Vanisi's cell?
i3 l A Yes, it was.
14 | Q V € eillect on Mr. Vanlsi and the gas?
15 Hardly any effect at all. After about five
16 minutes we may have heard a couple coughs, that it was
17 starting to finally settle or get underneath the towel.
18 0 And did you and your unit have to physically go
i
19 into the cell for the extraction?
20 A Yes, we did. He still would not comply with
21 again the admonishment that was given to him at least a
22 couple more times.
23 Q Could you describe that physical confrontation
24 with Mr. Vanisi on this occasion?
25 A I was again the pin shield person. The
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3 1 sergeant who was the team leader opened the cell door, and
g 2 when i made en agaln, we bang the shield on the
3 |
§ 3 l ground to maybe disorient or shock the inmate to maybe get
4 I his attention elsewhere., Mr. Vanisi wae o3 avite O is
5 ’ stomach in front of the cell deor. When I banged the shicld
& | vhen the door opened and banged-the shield, Mr. Va
7 ' tried to somersault out of the cell. He rolled forward. I
<) o) CROW— i ; Was—tokick a0 O get outt © e ce
2 but he somersaulted into the shield. I made contact with
10 him,—pushed him back into the cell and down on the ground
11 where he was.
12 0 He was taken into custody ultimately by the
13 entire team?
14 A After a short struggle.
15 Q Were there any other physical confrontations
16 that you were involved in, Deputy E11lis?
17 A Not that I was involved in, no.
18 9] Are cell extractions a common or rare
18 occurrence in the Washoe County Jail?
20 A A full-on cell extraction is rare. There's
21 sometimes that the team is called out and we go to the cell.
27 When the inmate sees the team lined up and sees we mean
23 business they usually comply and are handcuffed through the
24 food slot. 1I'd say 80 percent of the time they comply.
25 Q Was there ever a time when Mr. Vanisi was
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s [~ Sy S g )
2, |
2 1 confronted with the physical presence of the Detention
[
; 2 Response Team tha he complied withon hehneed o iir= s
= |
3 3 entry?
n
4 | 2! i) I P L Ty aula’ 5654 nc}.
2 MR. STANTON: No further questions.
6 THE-COURT:—Cross-examination,
7 MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.
8
9 CROSS-EXAMINATION
11 0 This first incident occurred on March 20th,
12 19987
13 A Yes, it was late in the evening. It might have
14 spilled over irmto the 21st.
15 ¢ Around midnight, is that what you're saying?
i6 A Roughly.
17 Q The second incident in May of 1999 of this
18 year?
113
18 A Yes, sir.
20 Q Just so this jury has a clear understanding; T
21 don't think we need to co a diagram, but describe the secure
22 housing unit, how it's laid out?
23 A As you walk into Housing Unit 4, you're in a
24 tunnel. There's a deputy that controls the door and
25 actually lets you into the unit. As you walk into the unit,
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3 1 on your left and right, the first two doors are vard doors.
% 2 You can go out to the exercise yard, see the sun, run around }
% 3 i the yard, get some exercise. As you keep moving down the
i 4 | hallwa he next two docrs that vou come to are Fhe MP
5 ‘ rooms, or the multipurpose rooms. One of them is the
6 | ! =13 ! -
7 ) MP-2 is the office that if an inmatc nceds to cut his hair,
a | read the newspaper, make an attorney phone call; those type |
9 I of things go on inside MP-2.
10 | e hat stands for multipurpose?
i1 a Multipurpose, yes. And then after those two
12 doors, as you look straight; the hallway is divided im half. |
13 Half of it is a door that actually leads up to the tower
14 where the deputy sits and he monitors all the immates imside |
15 |I the unit. So he's high up, probably .2, 15 feet in the air.
16 8o he can see down [n each of the individual wings.
17 To the left, as you're going down this haliway,
18 you come back to the wing doors. A Wing is the first one on
19 the left that you come to. Then as you go around a
20 semi-circle there's B Wing{ C Wing and D Wing. Also back by
21 DIWing there's a utility closet with mops and brooms and
22 cleaning supplies.
23 Il Q Is it fair to say that the secure housing unit
24 is a jail unto itself, theoretically?
25 A It's self-sufficient.
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z 1 Q When you go into the jail, do you go through
% 2 ' the ~-- do you go through a series of electrically controlled |}
% 3 doors upstairs; is that correct?
N 4 A Yes.
5 ’ 0 And then you go down to what's called Area
& I Control; 19 orrect?
7 l A Yes.
8 | Q ou go-through a series of three electricatly
9 controlled doors; is that correct?
10 ! A I believe sos
11 [ Q The outer door through the AC, the inner door,
12 | henthe ne doo eading to the unit; is tha orraect?
13 ' A I usvally don’t go that way. That's the way
14 | for-eivilians to go through. But yes, it sourds about
15 ‘ right.
16— 0 And then you get to the SHU, and the SHU is
17 ‘ controlled by an electrical door with a video camera. And
18 | ¢ Tellow in the tower controls the entry to that door; is
19 that correct?
20 A Yes.
21 Q And then you have the variocus and sundry wings,
22 Able, Baker, Charlie and David?
23 A Uh-huh.
24 0 Approximately how many inmates are in each of
25 the wings?
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v 1 A There's 14 cells. So it depends on if they're
% 2 all full or if any of the cells are doubled up with two |
% 3 I inmates.
o
4 ) 8¢ there? heoretica 56 in the entire unit?
5 | A Yes, there's 56 cells.
7 i A He was in A Wing at this juncture that you're
8 | talking abo A Wing
9 ‘ Q S0 there was at least 13 other inmates in there
i0 | at are pelng put out not being able to take & Biie
11 | A I'm not exactly sure how many.
12 | 0 And vou said he initisa atused to lock dowr
13 l and then after about ten minutes went back to his cell: is
14 | that correct?
15 I A The tower deputy advised the floor deputies
16 ha nmate Vanisit's tie ime was over. 1t was also, -ike
17 T said, it was late at night. So at shift change we go into
18 a—lock-down status where the entire jail locks down for a |
19 count to make sure that we have all the inmates that we're
20 supposed to have. And at this particular time Vanisi was |
21 told that he needed to lock down. I'm not quite sure that
22 either it was for the count or that his tier time was over.
23 But he was told that he needed to lock down.
24 Q And sometimes inmates ave told why they need to
25 lock down; other times they're just told to lock down?
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% 1 A I know on this particular night that I told him
% 2 why he needed to lock down.
% 3 Q Did you?
w0
4 A Yes,
5 Q And my experience with you is that you’re very
6 fair with the inmates and you do explain what you're doing |
7 when you deal with them.
8 A I try
S Q But he goes back to the cell.
10 A Eventually, yes
i1 Q And the DRT team shows up. Did you stay on
12 scene—or-did -you change into vouruniferm»——————————————————————
13 A I dressed into the DRT uniform.
14
15
16 A Yes. And the floor deputies that were working
17 the unit at that time.
18 0 Approximately how much time passed?
19 A I'd say 20 minutes to half an hour.
20 8] So he's in the cell and then half an hour later
21 the DRT team responds?
22 ) Approximately, ves.
23 Q And he's told at that time that you want him
24 cut of the cell?
25 A Yes.
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=
z 1 0 Did you tell him -- this is for my
[
; 2 I edification —— did vo = fii it wh ou wanted him ou s
=
= 3 the cell?
=
=
4 A el jeve Sergeant Ds did during the
|
5 l admonishment .
& Q What did Sergeant Bavis tell him? | —
|
7 ’ A Told him the admonishment, that he needed to
8 | COmp vith & rerbal orde givento himand tolid a
9 I he needed to come to the food slot s0 he could be handcuffed
10 SO otd bring himout o e cell
|
11 Q I understand that. Maybe I confused you.
12 Thoseare the orders that are given. Irmates are not given
13 the opportunity to debate or question your orders, are they?
14 Il B At that point, when the Detention Respomnse Team
15 is called in, the floor deputies or the regular line
16
17 rmeans. And so when we arrive, we give them verbal orders
18 and then they either comply or they fail to comply.
19 QO And that game is over at that peint; is that
20 correct?
21 a That's one way you could put it.
22 Q That's a fair analysis, is it not?
23 A Sure.
24 Q I mean, when you want to do something with
25 Mr. Vanisi and I suggest that I need some time with him, you
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z. 1 don't take any guff off me either, do you?
g 2 | A I've never dealt direch sith vou, sir.
= | -
2 3 Q There have been times when I wanted to talk to
5 away, that's what I'm talking about.
5} A I thought you meant in the jail setting.
7 You're talking here?
8 0 Yes.
9 A Yes. When we are --
10 g Anc-youtell me what your job is and you don't
11 | want to hear from me, right?
12 I A After court is called im recess, Mr. Vanisi,
13 rather than leaving him here in an open courtroom, yes, we
14 doTike to secure him.
15 Q I understand.
16 A Either in a holding cell or secired area. Then
17 we lnvite you in to talk as long as you would like.
i8 Q Yes, indeed you do. What I'm saying is you
19 have contrel of the situation and nobody is going to let you
20 1lose that control.
21 A We have to.
22 0 Now, you say he's asked to come out of the cell
23 by putting his hands through the food slot.
24 A Yes.
25 Q Maybe I'11 help you. I'll lead you a little
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b 1 bit. Is it like this, he's told to back up to the door and
% 2 I put _his hand through the food ot; is that correct?
% 3 | A Yes.
) 4 l e, hen he's handcuffed - his hand hraueh -
|
5 food slot?
6 ! A Yes.
7 ‘ Q The door is still locked; he'’s in the cell
8 | handcuffed?
8 ‘ A Yes
10 ] 0 Isthat correct?
11 l A Yes
12 ] Q hen the door is anlocked ard he old to wa
13 l back and the door is opened with him like that; is that
14 | correct?
15 l A We keep cogtrol of his hands so that he can't
16 | o ands e rough, and then the door is slowly
17 I opened, and we're telling him to slowly walk back with the
18 | door and the door is opened slowly as he walks back with the
19 ‘ door.
20 | 0 That reminds me. That'’s a piece of equipment
21 , that you left ocut, that little piece of equipment that you
22 I use to control his hands.
23 ' .\ The PR-24.
24 ; Q Tell the jury what a PR-24 ig. .
25 ' A The PR-24 is the nightstick. It’s a baton.
|
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2, |
v 1 After the inmate is -- if they comply and come through the
[
§ 2 | food slot, we slide the PR-24 down between the cuffs and the |
=
= 3 | door so that the inmate can't pull his hands back through.
L7 ]
! | But that wasn’t an option because we didn't get him to the
5 ‘ food slot.
[ (1 i NANTEed T hnem O linderstand he procedure.
|
7 A It they're physically disabled where they can't
8 Physically, like a big pers

13 hands back. Then we give them a weapon that they can do
14 stuff-with:
15 Q Bbsolutely. I understand.
16 And those PR=24s, you don't have one on you, do
17 you?
i8 iy No, I have a straight stick on me.
19 ‘ Q Describe how long they are. Just describe it
20 f for the jury, if you would.
21 ‘ A It's 24 inches long. It's made up of six
22 | parts. There's the long end, the long portion, the short
23 1 end and the short portion. Then there's the side handle and
24 I the knob. The side handle is probably about six inches long
25 [ and it connects the short portion and the long portion of

}

|
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. 1 the PR-24. 1It's 24 inchtes in length, about an inch and a
% 2 ’ half in diameter.
% 3 | &} What's it made of?
- 4 ’ A They're differen ome are made gui ©
5 i polycarbonate stuff. Some of them are made out of alwminum.
2 | 0 i air to say thev're hard?
7 ‘ A Yes.
8 | 0 Now ., when the DR cam responds in a situatiop
9 ‘ like that, there's certain members -— and I don't presume to
10 | know exactly whe is assicned o wha hut certain members
11 ‘ that, if not all of you, that have PR-24s?
12 | 2 here's—two specifically assigned to PR=24
13 that that’s their assigrment during the extrication.
14 ! Q They're trained to use that weapon, are they |
15 ) not?
16 I A Yes
17 ' 0 On the inmate?
18— | ) If so needed, vyes.
i9 ’ Q And that would occur if he failed to, say, pull
20 | his hands out from beneath his body?
2l ] A Yes.
22 | 6] And the knee slams, is there any kicking going
23 i on?
24 | A No, I did not kick.
25 Q I didn't say you did.
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5 05
3 1 A To my knowledge there was no kicking going on.
% 2 Q He was pretty badly injured during one of these |
% 3 extrications, was he not?
) 4 | A Probably the first initial one, ves.
5 \ 0 Bleed all over the place?
6 4 believe he did have a eut on the right sid
I
7 ‘ of his face.
3] | 0 Since he returned O avadsy ate—P 0
9 I July, and since the doctor assigned to the Washoe County
10 | Jail has started giving hiw hium;—have vou had any
11 ’ problems with him?
12 [ A No-
13 l MR. GREGORY: May I have the Court's
14 [ ndulgence?
15 [ THE COURT: You may.
16 | MR, GREGORY: Pass the witness.
17 I THE CCOURT: Redirect.
18 : MR. STANTON: No further questions. |
15 I THE COURT: You may step down. You are
20 i excused.
21 l Call your next witness.
22 | MR. STANTON: The State would call Vainga
23 l Kinikini.
24 ! MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, would the Court like
25 I Mr. Kinikini sworn again or just to the witness stand?
I
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" 1 l MR. GREGORY: 1I'm sorry, I didn't understand.
[
= 2 THE COURT: He's still under oath and I will |
5 l
B 3 l advise him.
L]
4 MR. STANTON: May counsel approach-onthe — }
|
5 ‘ record?
(3] | THE COURT: Yes.
7 (Berich conference between Court and counsel
outside the presence of the jury as follows:)
8
F _
9 l MR, STANTON: Your Honor, in anticipation of --
10 Mr. Kinikinil-is the State's percipient witness to the
|
11 I incident about the Jesus Christ and killing the white men in
12 i he—house- kTIOW—We have 10 eached = age where that
13 ’ is admissible. I would at this juncture lay the foundation
14 [ o e photograph that it's true and accurate and the like.
15 l I don't plan on calling Mr. Vainga Kinikini back in to
16 | estitfy, bu irought ——
17 ’ So I'm asking teo advise counsel and the Court
ig | ©of some direction with Mr. Kinikini -- if there's no
19 ' objection to the foundation of the photographs, I don't
20 I  think we need to go into that and then have the jury
21 \ wondering why we're talking about a photograph that never
22 | comes in if it doesn't come in.
23 ] MR, GREGORY: I will not obiject to the
24 | foundation. I object to the admission, but I have no
25 I problems.
l
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b 1 MR. STANTON: Then I'm not going to call
% 2 Mr. Kinikini if you do go down that road, but T believe |}
% 3 under the rules of evidence that unless it's highly suspect
} 4 or unpalatable evidence, hearsay is permissible and I plan— |
5 on, instead of calling him from Salt Lake City to Reno for
6 the third time for a series of two questions, that I'dbe |}
7 asking it through Jim NDuncan about the statement and the
8 reference to —--
9 MR. GREGORY: That's fine.
10 | [E COURT: ou're familiar with the stateme
11 ) You know what the statement was and you've had an
1z | opportunity to ta o—F § about—whether o ot he
13 ) actually heard that statement and related it to the
14 | detective and you feel comfortable with the reliability of |
15 ’ that?
16 | MR GREGORYr T doo
17 I
18 | (Whereupon, the following proceedings were held |
" l in open Court, in the presence of the jury.)
20 | THE COURT: Go ahead and retake the witness
21 l stand, You're still under ocath.
22 |
23 ‘ /7
24 I /77
25 } /7
|
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= |
2 1 ’ VAINGA KINIKINI
[
= 2 called as a witness on behalf of the Plaintiff, |
2 |
= 3 ‘ having been first duly sworn,
oo .
4 was examined and testified as follows:
|
5 |
6 L] bSO A M T RE I
|
7 \ RY MR, STANTON: -
8 | 2 N 7 wah o—direct vour atte Re
9 l to that transcript that I handed to you and that we used in
10 I Vath Y anFal = "a-v 5o ', Y = It 0 OLTY
11 | interview with Reno homicide detectives in Salt Lake City on
12 I JaRary ck; -1 Samnviek 1) A =
13 1 A Yes.
14 | ] Sir, if you could turn to page 22 of that
15 ' transcript. Before I ask you a question from that
16 | ai pt, Mr. KiniKini, e context of what you told the
17 ‘ detectives on page 22 and 23, those statements were made to
18 |  you by Defendant Siaosi Vanisi in Salt Lake City, correct?
158 ' A Yes.
20 | G And that was done during the day or morning
21 hours of his first arrival on January 14th, 19987
22 A Yes.
23 ‘ 0 Mr. Kinikini, if you would look on the
24 | transcript at line 11, there’s a guestion by the detective,
25 i and that question to you is: "Well, let me ask you
l
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b 1 something. What's your impression of him?" meaning
% 2 ‘ Mr. Vanisi, "Does he act rational? Do you think he's sane,
% 3 | crazy or what?" You said he was smart. Could you read your
” 4 I response that you gave to that detective all the way down to |
5 | line 32, just your response.
1) ’ Fa "He's real real smart and there's a lot of == 1}
7 ) mean a lot of them crazies out there are smart. To me just
8 | insane Az He told me aigh n 'T am straight up a
9 l hundred percent insane, you know, I don't care about
10 | anvthing anvmore I'm ee and this is wha Nan o live.
11 i Once I kill, I gotta kill some more to keep my high.'"
12 | 0 And Mr. Kinikini, on page 23, if vou could read
13 ‘ lines 1 through 4, ending with the word “rush®.
14 | 2 "Once I'm he goes, 'Once I'm killing, I mean
15 ‘ I got — I just gotta keep on moving. I just gotta keep on
16
]
17 I know I gotta keep on killing to keep this rush.'"
lé | Q And then the reference of to keep his high and |
19 to keep his rush, is he talking to you about the killing of
20 the police officer in Renc?
21 A Yes,
22 MR. STANTON: WNo further guestions.
23 THE COURT: Cross-examination.
24 MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.
22
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|
b 1 CROSS-EXAMINATION
5 2 ) BY MR. GREGORY:
% 3 | Q Do you have your statement there, Mr. Kinikini?
” 4 ) A Yes.
5 | Q Go to page 23 again. Now the prosecutor asked
6 ’ you to stop where it says "rush®, Why don*t you read that
7 | again but don't stop where it says "rush®.
8 ' A The whole thing all over again?
9 | Q Yeah. One more time,
10 ! piY "One time ' ; 13113
11 ‘ gotta, I just gotta keep on moving. I just gotta keep on
12 | moving so they won't know where T'm at, vou know SO you
13 l know I gotta keep on killing to keep :this rush,’ wﬁich
14 ] obhvious means Fae's cora ou know . "
15 I Q0  You're talking to a detective, that last
16 | 7 : r
17 ‘ A Yes.
18 | O And-you said "which obviously means he's crazy,
19 l you know."
20 , A Yes:
21 ] Q And that was your impression of him, was it
22| mot2 '
23 A Yes.
24 Q He shocked you the way he looked at first when
25 you gsaw him?
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z i A Yes.
N
§ 2 Q Because you had known him as a very clean man,
% 3 well dressed, soft spoken; is that correct?
4 A That's correct.
5 Q And what you saw was something totally
6 different than the man you had known?
7 A Yes.,
g
9 further.
10 | THE COURT: Redirect
11 l
12 | REDIRECT AMINATION
13 \ BY MR. STANTON:
14 | o Mr, Kin ni, when you used the term to the
15 l detective's response whether or not you thought Mr. Vanisi
16 | was crazy, you said he was a very sma Ay ?
17 » A Yes, I did,
18 | Q Fhen you used the word "crazy“; did you also
19 ‘ mean by part of that about what he had told you he had done
20 and that sounded crazy to you, killing a police officer?
21 A Yes, I did,
22 MR. STANTON: Nothing further.
23 MR. GREGORY: No recross.
248 THE COURT: You may step down. I8 this witness
25 excused?
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1]
=
z 1 MR. STANTON: Yes, Your Honor.
[
= 2 MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, 1'd ask that he wait.
=
E 3 We may well excuse him —- just to our break, I believe.
[
4 MR. STANTON: May counsel approach?
S THE COURT: Administratively or on the record?
6 MR. STANTON: Administratively.
7 THE COURT: You may step outside the courtroom
8 but yvou're not excused vet.
9 (Bench conference between Court and counsel.,)
10 | i QURT : adies and gentlemen © he
11 l I'm going to go ahead and let you go to lunch now. It's a
12 | i L . o = APZ1E L L Y= =10 Il l,‘l. [ Fis = alb
13 i come back at 1:00. You'll still get close to your hour and
14 a2 A O 11NCH aih Teg o = ¢ Sa=ty iming
|
15 \ During this break remember that it is your duty
16 Al O QA SCHin S 2 FE] =1 Ja 58— ST VOHe - - 2Ty [he =
|
17 \ having to do with this case., It's your further duty not to
£ | o’ A - - w e b’ L e U - - T o’ L] Wl L B -
19 { this matter until it's finally submitted to you for
28 | decision.
21 i You are not to look at, read or view any news
22 | media accounts or listen to any news media accounts relating |
23 ] to this case. And you will not allow anyone to attempt to
24 | nence you with regard to this case or discuss it inm any
25 l manner with you. If anycone should try to influence you with
l i BB - Yy - - ! O [ ]
A NEVADDS L —~pbobl
AAN1D990
VAUV LLJI T
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regard to this case, report it to the bailiff.

We'll see you back at one p.m. Court’s in

ETPI0IQLT TETUENS

recess.

(Noon recess taken at 11:45 a.m.)
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z
g 1 RENO, NEVADA, FRIDAY, CCTOBER 1, 19%%, 1:05 P.M,
% 2 =00~
= 3 (Whereupon, the following proceedings took place
4 in open court, in the presence of the jury.} —
5 THE COURT: Thank you. Please be seated. Counsel
6 stipulate to the presence of the jury?
7 MR. STANTON: State will so stipulate.
8 MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor, thank you.
9 THE COURT: State may call their next witness.
10 MR. STANTON: Thank you. The State would call |
11 Detective Geoff Wise.
12 THE COURT:  Lieutenant, if you’lil stop and face —
13 the court clerk.
14 {One witness sworn.)
15 THE CLERK: Thank you. Please be seated at the
16 witness gtand.
17 GEQOFFREY WISE,
18 called as a witness on behalf of the
19 Plaintilf, having been first duly sworrn,
20 was examined and testified as follows:
22 DIRECT EXAMINATION
000000023 ] RBY MR, STANTON:
24 Q Sir, could you pleage state your complete name and
25 opell your firast and last name for the court reporter?
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z
g 1 Y ceoffrey Wise. (-e-o-f-f-r-e-y, last name
&
2 2 W-i-g-e.
E 3 Q And how are ycu currently employed?

4 A I am a lieutepnant in the jail for Washce County |

S Sheriff’'s Office.

& Q How long have yvou been in the employ of the Rashoe

7 County Sheriff’s Office?

A Twenty-three years.

g Q And what is your apecific job responsibilities as

10 of today at the jail?

11 S Currently I work in the section that superviges

1 STE 3 &) ] . i €1

13 unitc.

14 : . ] . bili \

15 Washoe County jail, have you had occasion to be involved in

15 a supervisory capacity of the inmate Siaosi Vanisi?

17 A Tes.

is Q And as part of your function in that capacity,

N 5 S— wi e security i -3

20 inmate?

2L A Yes-

22 Q And have you reviewed Mr. Vanisi’s file prior to

23 | your testimony today and prior to the performance of your |

24 regponsibilities regarding thé incidents of Mr. Vanisi in

25 the Washoe County jail?

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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1]
JA
=
[
= 1 A Yes, I have.
>
= 2 8 What portion or what level of security is
e
3

Mr. Vanisi in at the Washoe County jail?

— 44—} & Mr-—Vanisi is considered to be a high risk

5 prisoner because of his propensity for violence and the
6 charges for which he is in the jail
7 Q Are you familiar with the incidents that have beenh
8 documented within the Washoe County Sheriff‘s Office
9 detention file regarding Mr. Vanisi while he has been an
10 inmate?
11 A Yea.
12 0 Dir ry 3, ;s do
13 you recall an incident with Mr. Vanisi at that time?
14 A Yea.
i5 Q What was that incident?
16 444444454444A5414reQall+4heghad4hnghe4:;4l;mayghauegtogreEer
17 to my notes.
18 Q If that would help vou.
13 A It would.
20 On that occasion, he had refused to lock down from
2t his exercige period:
22 0] We've heard testimony previously about the

23 | securilky concerns that exist with that. Could you explain |

24

from your perspective what security problems exist when an

25

inmate refuses to lock down? How that affects the integrity

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 325-6560
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1]
JA
;.
& 1 of the jail?
>
= » .
—— =2 & It has a substantial effect im the unit where
i
™ 3 Mr. Vanigsi was housed, where the inmates are only allowed
4 L out one at a time for a gpecified length of time- So his —
5 refusal to lock down would affect other inmates’ time for
8 exercige. It causes a disruption to the jail because then
7 we have to assemble a number of deputies in oxder to safely
8 pPhysically escort the prisoner back to his cell, and that
9 kind of thing.
16 Q Do you know the total number of times that
11 Mr. Vanisi has done the same or similar situatione in his
12 stay at the Washoe County jail regarding refusal to comply |
13 with verbal commands?
14 A I don’t know the number exactly. It's several |
15 times.
1a Q I want to direct your attention te February 7,
17 1938. Was there an incident that caused concerns from
18 security about an item found in Mr. Vanisi’s cell?
1o A Amonig other things found in a routine ghakedown of
20 hig cell was a note that was keeping track of the deputies
— 21— —and what shift schedules they were working.
22 Q Was that note in Mr. Vanigi's handwriting?
23 A I believe it was
24 Q Are you familiar with Mr. Vanisi'’'s handwriting?
25 A I am.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (778} 329-8%60
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z
g 1 Q How ig it you’re familiar with his handwriting?
——4%————————%———7 F:3 I have received over the past months a number oOF
@ 3 different writings, what we call inmate kites, which are
4 requests for various things, in his own handwriting.—————————————|———
5 Q On February 13, 1998, was there an incident that
& was brought to your attention through the reports of S
7 deputies regarding Mr. Vanigi and a broom?
8 A Yes, 1 am aware of an incident where he was
9 practicing with a broom as though it were a weapon.
10 ] And what security concerns did that raise to you
11 and staff?
12 A It would be a dramatic danger to staff in the
13 event that we had to phygically wmove Mr. Vanisi or in the

is the 3xrd of February.

16 Q What type of activity was Mr. Vanisi doing with |
17 the broom?

18 2  what was categorized as a wmartial arts type of

19 réucine, where he used it similar to a long staff or what is

20 called a bo, b-o.

21X Q On April 3, 1998, after a cell extraction had

22 occurred, did Mr. Vanisi make a statement to jail deputies

24 physical altercation?

25 A Yes, my undergtanding is that he alluded to there

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-656¢
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g 1 would be a next time,
8 "y ~ -~
= 2 Q Bo you remember the language that he uvsed?
hd 3 ). I don't.
4 al Hi ig, o * +
5 time I‘m going to win."
G Doeg that sound accurate?
7 a That sounds accurate.
8 Q In addition, did Mr. Vanisi make a statement, "I
9 would rather take a thousand beatings than deal with this

10 | placen

(2% 3

11 The deputy responds, "Why take the beatinga?"

13 play with."

14 A That’s my understanding

is5 Q On May 8, 1999, did you have oc¢casion to be at the
i6 Washoe County jail prior to a cell extraction of Mr. Vanisi?
17 A Yes.

i8 Q Could vou describe to the ladies and gentlemen of
19 the jury what you obgerved upon your arrival about

20 Mr. Vanisi’s behavior and what he was doing?

21 A

22 agitated, violent. He was loud, shouting, that kind of
23 thing

23 Q Prior to the detention regponse team actually
25 gathering toc make entry on May 8, 1999, did vou talk to
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1]
JA
;.
[ . .
5 1 Mr. Vanisi?
LYy
= 2 2 I spoke to him for a moment.
r
= 3 Q And prior to the detention response team making
4 i 1f
5 down with water and socap?
-6 A Yeg.
7 Q Could you explain to the ladies and gentlemen of
8 this jury what concerns it raises to a correctional officer
5 or officer assigned to a detention facility when they see an
— 10 { inmate soaking themselves in water and soap?
11 A The main c¢oncern with that sort of action is that
—12 1 theincident is not a spur of the wmoment acting ouvt—It's
13 not an incident that is prompted by an immediate reaction to
14 anger or streass, but rather a planned incident. The inmate
is has thought out an idea of how to give himself an advantage,
16 knowing full well what the response of the jail detention
17 response team is going to be.
18 80 he would wet himself down with water and socap
1 | to make himgelf slippery, difficult toc control, difficult to
20 hold.
—— 20— During the course of your involvement with
22 Mr. Vanisi at the jail, have you had occasicn to have
23 extended conversations with him?
24 A I have on more than one occasionr had a long
25 convergation with Mr. Vanigi.
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1]
JA
E.
g 1 Q Can you describe the nature, just the general
> - . .
= F-1 subject - B1Y
i
2
3
4
5 commissary. Inmates in the high security section are not
& generally given commissary privileges or commissary itens
7 I, through discussion with Mr. Vanisi and an
8 agreement regarding his cessation of some bizarre behavior,
9 allowed him to have that commissary.
10 Q0 During the courge of your contact with Mr. Vaniai,
11 had you developed a rapport with him, some sort of
— 12— —relationship that yvou felt that Mr—Vanisi would tike to—
13 talk to you as opposed to othexr deputies assigned to the
14 detention unit?
" 15 A Yes. Mr, Vanisi would fregquently ask to talk to
16 me.
17 Q What was your impression of Mr. Vanisi relative to
1B hig intelligence, his cognition and his state of wmind
i3 throughout the entirety of hig stay at the Washoe County
20 jail?
21 A on—all of the occagions that I had diascusaions
22 with Mr, Vanisgi, I found him to be very articulate. I found
23 that he 3
24 his diction, his pronunciation, his sentence structure was
25 that of a very educated person.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-6560
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g 1 He had what I would characterize as a very large
>
=2 —vocabulary. He could talk at length on a nunber of
Ta
3
3 different subjecta. He wasn't limited to just his time in
4 the 5
5 of things. He could talk about, on one occasion, the stock
6. market, those kinds of things.
7 Q And Lieutenant Wise, what are the factors that you
8 in the performance of your duties and responsibilities at
9 the Washoe County jail, what factors do ycu use to determine
10 | the dangercusness to staff and to other inmates? To assessa
11 them relative to those issues, dangerousness to staff and

13 A Among the factors are, of course, physical agtature
14 i ol ical abilitvs . iolent his . thei bilit

15 to develop and put intc place any kind of & plan, an

16 organized plan to disrupt the operations of the jail;

17 whether or not their behavior is self-controlled or whether
18 they are completely ocut of control most of the time. Thoge
19 kinds of things.

20 Q How would you assess Mr. Vanisi on each one of

22 A Mr. Vanisi is very large and very physically fit.
23 | He has domonstrated on a number of occamions that he ig very |

24 tolerant t£o pain.

25 He ig very agile. His exercise routines are

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 328%8-65&0
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g 1 strenuous and involve tumbling routines, gymnastic sorts of
o
§ 2 routines and martial arts kata, if you will. A kata is a
]
“ 3 martial arte exercige, an exercise routine.
4 Ag I said before; he is very intelligent and— |
5 articulate. He demonstrated he is able to formulate a plan
&
7 application of chemical agents or physical restraint.
8 He has, in my view, alwayvs been in control of his
9 emotions. He doesn’t act out, in my experience,
10 irrationally. He will on occasion act irratiocnally,
11 although that is in control.
— 12— & The times that you have perceived him to be, or
13 what some persgoen geeing him for the first time might see as
14 irrational, is there always some goal he ias attempting to
15 accomplish by that beshavior?
1ls A Yes.
17 Q Can you give an example of an occasion like that?
18 A Scme of the thingg he would benefit by that
e irrational kKind of activity would be stature within the unit
20

amongst other inmates. He would develop a fear of himgelf

o1 . ) . : 1 ] e it

22 high security unir of the jail.

23 Ee—eeuldgin;semegei£eumstaneeS—erea%e—a—pexeeptien———~————
24 that he was insane or out of contrel, which wogld give him

25 an advantage in an altercation.
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= 1 REND, NEVRDA, THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 1999, 3:39 P.M.
()
S 2 ~o00-
>
o 3
o
4 THE COURT: This is the time set for hearing to
5 be sure that we're ready to go forward with penalty hearing
6 tomorvrow.
7 I have heard from the judge in California,
8 I L0 L AN, )7 ' =1 ale s ., (IEie £) ) ' 1€ N L C
9 \ ordered. I think we should make a record on that one
1D ' witness which is the one that was a teacher
11 1 MR. GREGORY: I think Mr. Bosler can handle
12 | that.
13 l MR. BOSLER: Mr. Selsback, if I'm not mistaken.
14 1 9-" z ha arrect.
|
15 l MR. BOSLER: My understanding is the judge
16 wiriile A Decanse N1s eatimony was also going C—De€
|
17 l presented through ancther instructor and because of his
18 l achica ordition; o—fourrd tha ST WA insufficde
18 l reason forhimto o bound over.
20 THE COURT: What she told me was that he
21 made -— someone questioned him in the hallway about whether
22 or not he knew Mr. Vanisi, and he said, oh, ves, he was a
23 nice guy. But he went back and he looked in the yearbook
24 and he realized it was not the defendant that he was talking
25 about. In fact, it was some other individual with a
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;:“ 1066
3 i1 slightlyvdifferent name that he had in his memory and had no
% 2 memory of Mr, Vanisi. That's what she told me was the basis
% 3 for her not requiring him to attend.
3 MR. BOSLER: My information comes from the
5 attorney who was helping us. He also informed me that his
4] medical condition, I guess he has a broken leg or some other |
7 wmedical disability that also figured in her decision. We're
g8
9 been crdered to appear, and I'm alsco I'm informed that
10 from Chico this
11 afternoon or today and as part of the hearing. So with that
12 we're prepared-togo forwards
13 THE COURT: Have all your witnhesses been
14 | contacted 1 their appropriate dates? As of yesterds
15 l afterncon two of the witnesses still did not have the new
16 l i
17 I MR. BOSLER: That is my understanding. They
5 | ave a been conttacted. Even one o ose people who said
19 ' they hadn't been contacted had been contacted before
20 | yesterday's hearing who had just forgotten what the
21 ‘ arrangements that were made.
22 THE COURT: Everyone has been recontacted?
23 MR. BOSLER: That was my understanding, Your
24 Honor.
25 THE CCURT: Thank you. Now Mr. Stanton.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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MR. STANTON: Your Honor, if I could have the

v
i | 1067
: [ Z MR. STANTON: Yes, Your Homor. In discussing
N
% 2 ! ome mathte prior to today®s hearing with Mr., Gregor
5 3 ‘ there appears to be some disagreement relative to the
4 | admissibility of some evidence that the State possesses and
5 will attempt to admit during the penalty phase beginning
6 ! tomorrow
7 \ MR. GREGORY: May I have the Court's
8 i indulgence?
9 ‘ THE COURT: Yes.
10 | MR . GREGORY+ hank you, You Onor-
11 ‘ MR. STANTON: In addition, I°d like, since
12 | wetre on the witnesses, I*d like to make a recordand
13 i provide some documents to the Court about what the State has
14 ‘ Seen aavised © he status © = witnesse o becalled by
15 ' the defense. If I could have two items marked, Your Honor.
16 | HY CURT:T Arc ose for purpose of the
17 1 discussions with regard to the availability of witnesses?
18 ! MR. STANTCN: No., It's just —— this is
19 strictly based upon the notice that has been —- notice or
20 lack thereof that's been given to the State in this case.
21 THE COURT: So this isn't something that will
22 ultimately go to the jury?
23 MR, STANTON: No, Your Homwor.
24 THE COURT: Yesg, you may approach the clerk.
25 u

SIZRRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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E 1 next in order.
% 2 ! THE CLERK: FExhibits H and T marked.
§ 3 ‘ (Exhibits H and I marked.)
4 | MR ANTON: oux Hono . he record
5 ‘ Exhibit H is a three-page document. This is printed from an
6 | attachmen o an E=mall provided to us, the Washoe Coun
7 ‘ District Attorney's Office, yvesterday morning at
8 [ =rp oximately 9:36 his is from the Public Defender
9 i Investigator Crystal Calderon.
10 And Exhib n E—m an o Tee and
10 ‘ 2 an E—ma
11 Mr., Gammick with its date sent listed on the exhibit itself
12 ! sptembe Dth, today's date, a 0:35 a.m.
13 } Your Honor, I'd like to begin my comments and
14 | o lay ou erecordto the anscript o wodays ago;
15 l September 28th, where Mr. Gammick stood before this court on
16 | rage 1062 0 = anscrip s case and advised =
17 1 court of the fact that a list of witnesses had been provided
ig | to the State of who the defense intended to call during the
19 1 penalty phase of this trxial. That exhibit was marked and
20 | ™ade part of the whole record in this case.
21 ‘ In addition, Mr. Gammick mentioned and we had
22 | pPreviously been advised that the defendant's ex-wife, an
23 aunt that supposedly raised Mr. Vanisi in the Bay area, were
24 potential family witnesses. And Dr. Thienhause was
25 mentioned by Mr. Gregory as a potential witness, as well as

S ———
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;c" 1069
E i the Kinikini brothers, and the two witnesses that were
% 2 called by the State during the guilt phase.
§ 3 That document is entitled, the one that was
4 admitted on two days ago, is a memo from the Public
5 Defender's Office entitlad Mitigation Witnesses.
[
7
8
9
10
11 there was sent, It lists 25 witnesses. That exhibit was a
12 | ubsequent arendment apparently tothat which highlights;
13 ‘ and that’s the laser printed version of that exhibit and
4 Enesges 1roug -nd oughout, and the stateme
15 I the E-mail saying these are the witnesses we're really going
16 | o Ca at penalty phase.
17 1 The next exhibit, Exhibit I, is the latest
18 |  E-mail from Miss Caldercn informing us of two names of
19 | witnesses that they are going to call at the penalty phase
20 that have never been provided to the State before. The
21 State objects, Your Honor. The State objects to the
22 fashion, the form of this notice.
23 There is absolutely nothing that the State can
24 glean from the information it knows about these witnesses as
25 to why or a basis of good cause why these names weren't
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timely notified to the State. It is & viclation of the law,

FAZN0IALT TEHIVENS .

2 number one. And it is a viclation of fundamental fairness

3 and violation of due process on behalf of the other party to
4 this litigation, the State of Nevada.

5 We cannot, as the Court I'm sure can glean from

6

7 the content of what these people could remotely testify to

g8

o opposed to 24 to 48 hours. Most of these people reside in
10 California

11 We have had two investigators working full time
12 ;

13 surprise nc one in this courtroom that the vast majority of
14

15 State, have refused to return telephone calls by the State,
16 Teaving the4State‘with‘n0‘other‘Option‘Other*than‘tc““““‘*“““*
17 physically.go down and try and track them down in California
18 ow, what they are

19 going to testify to, what relationship they are to

20 Mr. Vanisi, when they knew him, when was the last time they
21 saw him, to find some basis so that I can intelligently

22 cross-examine withesses in a capital murder penalty phase.
23 We haven't been able to do that.

24 The State strenuously and vehemently cbijects to
25 the method, the nature of how defense counsel is playing

SIERRA NEVADA REPCRTERS (775) 329-6560
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=
2 1 hide the ball, and that's exactly what they are doing in
[
§ 2 this case.
=
g 3 ] Mr. Bosler has told this Court that in their
™
4 l LA = - .l . i ] », lv BLw L’ L, AL = o L5
9! l declaration vague sc as to not give the State the benefit of
3} | nderstanding, guote thel strateg in the penalt Shase
7 ] Whether he wants to do that, whether it's lcgical or not, is
8 ) e g AMen O Ny ' OTINents 11 e = £ ¥ ST Sy Rl -
|
9 ' what indeed has been I think evidenced by this, the
1ﬁ an Ko’ T o ¥ W 3 an I = k| 0 ¥ | 3 [’ AT n )
T I = - Y = ry 7 L L - 7
11 l hurts the State’s ablility to intelligently cross-examine
12 | these experts
13 } And the only thing that I would ask the Court,
1“} I = ) = ¥y & = [ [={ =& - L — ol - e = L) E) LY, L~
15 ] notice of witnesses in this fashion, in the same setting,
16 what would b= s objecrtion and how would = defe B OnTe
17 to that, how would an appellate court review that, how would
18
19 the defense intelligently cross—examine the State's
20 witnesses in that fashion, and whether or not there’s even
21 one plece of authority, case law or statute that would hold
22 that the rules of notice for witnesses is different from the
23 State or for the deference perspective. The State is
24 unaware of any. The same rules, the same logic, the same
25

sense of fairness, the same sense of due process applies to
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z. 1 both parties in this type of proceeding, and in any c¢riminal
% 2 ‘ proceeding. And yet, they have been qrossly violated in
§ 3 i this case.
o
4 | We would object to any witnesses being called
5 l outside those that are noticed in the initial exhibit that
3 | was provided to the State. That in and of itself was
7 l untimely by Nevada law.
8 | MR. GREGORY: I think what he's requesting is
9 ‘ that we have no family members come in and testify for Mr.
10 | Vanisi I think that's what he is suggesting, Your Honor. |
11 t We were under the impressicn, in fact, 1
12 | helieve thev were aiven this 5 amily members fo h o
13 \ first trial in January. When we gave them the additional
14 | . we presumed that they had these family members. We're
15 } not doing anything nefarious. We're not playing hide the
16 | ball. .
17 l Those highlighted witnesses are the ones that
18 i T time we fee ould be called. The other ones may
19 { be calied. Which is our option.
20 | Judge, depending on what kind of a case they
21 l put on, we could have 30 witnesses that come to mind as a
22 | result of their case, and there's no court that's not going
23 } to allow us to put on witnesses in mitigation ¢f this crime
24 that this man has been found guilty of. So I don't know how
25 “ to answer Mr. Stanton other than to say use your vast
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=
2 1 resources.
o [{
= D I mean, they got the entire law enforcement
o
g 3 community in Northern California. You want to use strong
o
4
|
5 ‘
6
|
7 ! about this man. They want the image that they have crested
8 l ) e maedla; nev—wWan N3 Hinadge o—Pe e—only mage §'=
9 } this jury has, the wild man from Tonga. Not an cunce of
10 { ation; of ¢ =od-behaviorin his body nat—is
11 { what they want presented is a blood lust in this community.
12 | There are politics at play here. This is an
13 ’ ugly thing.
i4 B or them to suggest that they don'*t have
15 the resources to contact people where we have the addresses
16 e phone n
17 2,000 officers at their dispesal in California who can't
13 wait to do whatever they can to kill this man.
19 I'll leave it at that, Judge.
20 THE COURT: Mr. Stanton, do you want to say
21 something?
22 MR. STANTON: Yes, Your Honor. let me address
23 Mr. Gregory's comments because I don't think he either
24 understood my comments.
25

If counsel can establish good cause as to why
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z. 1 these witnesses weren't notified to us pursuant to Nevada
% 2 1 law, that is five days prior to trial, why —— he sits there |
§ 3 ' and says he has to wait until the state's case in chief.
4 | he ate already provided them discovery in the case in
5 } chief. We provided them as required the notice of ocur
f I nesses to be called 3 Lria NE i advance o =
7 l days. They had the same witnesses go around in the first
B | 3 his Cou sat through a portion o he 5 al,
9 | and obviously, the entirety of the second trial.
10 | 3 AINSA i oroletel sy mi ing the poin .
11 \ Can he establish good cause as to name one 0f these
12 | nesses—that he was not—able tounderstand and contemplate
13 \ their testimony prior tc the presentation of the State's
14 | case ef? The reason why s cal do—its
15 ) May I have this next marked in evidence?
16 [ THE CLERK: Exhibit Jd marked.
17 ] (Exhibit J marked.}
18 | MR, STANTON: Your Honor, counsel made a
19 l statemerit that these witnesses have previously been provided -
20 | To the State prior to trial. What you have marked as J,
21 ‘ Your Honor, is the entirety, the absolute entirety of the
22 | notice that the State was given of the defense witnesses at
23 ' penalty in the first case, and as you can see, that is an
24 | E-mail message sent by Mr. Specchio to our office dated
25 ‘ December 31lst, 1998. There's no address, there's no phone
I

STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329—6560

2JDCO1270



v
< 1075
2, |
2 1 i numbers. Wife, Deanne, guote, mother, sister, David Goodman
[
= 2 and David Kinikini.
® I
i 3 l So when Mr. Gregory says that notice has
' ol = = = =¥ - = = e - b =t ¥
5 ‘ Court has before it the entirety of the notice that the
B State has been given and when it's been provided.
|
7 | Contrary to Mr. Gregory's recollection and to
8 § oCC I sy o0 =59 = R o O Wi e e - 2
I
> ] available to the State, it's not a matter of what resources
16 | and that we have 2,000 officers at our beck and call. We
11 \ can't do anything when we're provided witnesses 24 hours
DEToYre wWhic gV are SN = =in 485 L] = vEd Ok,
13 when we are doing other things relative to our resources
4 here im the state.
15 And T think the more operative question is, is
16 what did they know about these witnesses and when did they
17 know it and why can't they establish good cause as to why
18 any ol these witnesses couldn’t have been noticed to the
19 State earlier?
20 MR. GREGORY: Your Honcr.
21 THE COURT: Mr. Gregory.
22 MR. GREGORY: I think we should indicate that
23 with the exceptlon maybe of a couple witnesses, our
24 witnesses aren't even geoing to be pregented before Monday.
25 I'1l remind the Court it was the State, when they are
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3 1 throwing bricks at us for messing up the compelling of
% 2 witnesses from California, that so freely volunteered we had
% 3 no trouble getting ahold of these witnesses, we were able to
R
4 get ahold of them with no trouble. And now they have
5 trouble.
b I'd almost have to have Mr, Specchic in because {
7 I know, Your Honor, that they had a more complete list than
8 | that Because T know that they have known about Bishop
9 ‘ Tonga, we had these conversations, and there are others that
10 I are on hare Fya don! Necessal y ome o-rmand, =15 e
11 l almost have to have -~ there is a lot of things that went on
1z i ace-to-face verbally.
13 And the point I was making ~~ he missed the
14 1| ooin was making. Whe oy put o =ir penalty phasc,
15 } Judge, if as a result of the witnesses they present
16 | witnesses are suggested to me or Mr, Bosler, even
17 l Mr. Vanisi, that they haven't heard about, we still have a
18 | right to put those witnesses on. We still have a right.
18 ‘ With no notice to them.
20 | With that, Your Homor, I'll just submit it.
21 { Thank you, Judge.
22| | THE COURT: With regard to the question of what
23 i the Court would do if the roles were reversed, the Court
24 |  would continue the penalty hearing. That's what the Court
25 ‘ would have to do. The Court would have no choice but to
I
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=
2 1 l allow an opportunity for the defense to investigate the
[
S 2 withesses.
> I
E 3 l The Court would not refuse to allow withesses
4 = have information a¥: oS O ha 1) imate guestion .
|
5 ‘ this kind of a case to testify. The violation would be
6 S ONS—Io Ne—Co AR Fi sis nance s 0 hat'!
| .
7 ‘ really where I'm at hcre.
8 Jiw - = = o OQloavVarngde [ 3=
|
g i need to continue the penalty hearing for a few more days, I
10 i e O KNOW at, othe "-- e Otne Fhing A o3
11 l this stage is I can request that either Mr. Bosler or
12 | r. Stanton == Mr. Gregory rigi OW T& U8 WL e53e
13 } people are. AL least you would have an indication who they
14 are if you don't already know, Mr. Stanton.
15 MR. STANTON: I certainly would like at a
1% minimun, Your HONor, an order from this Court compelling the
17 defense counsel to articulate what witnesses they are going
18 to call in the penalty phase, Not potential lists, who they
195 have, who they are, and the general subject matter of their
20 testimony. Because there are some people that we haven’'t
21 even been able to contact.
22 Mr. Gregory says vou got to understand, we are
23 the State prosecuting for a lot of these people that have
24 refused contact, a relative of the defendant. 8o fthe only
25

realistic method of contacting them is phone contact; oh,
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= !
= 1 ! I'll leave a message, never call back. That’s kind of what
2 L
= 2 » investigators are nding Or N0 answe w3 Seve e
= !
E 3 \ call back, no whatever, don't know where the people work,
4 hatever.
l
5 ‘ Contrary to Mr. Gregory's unsupported
6 | - ‘g’ e-- & _-‘ =__. -= =-=- ‘—' ' e Lt = e
7 people intimidating witnesses merely to do what any
8 appropriate investigator for the state or defense counsel —
9 would do, is find out who they are, how they know the
10 ’ L
11 THE COURT: Well, with regard to the witness
12 .
13 potential witnesses, Mr. Bosler?
. : efer to Mr. ory.
15 MR. GREGORY: May I approach, Your Honor?
16 THE COURT: Certaindiy.
17 MR. GREGORY: Yes. The Peaua woman will be
18 called, and the highlighted ones at this point we will
19 definitely call.
20 THE COURT: But all the potential witnesses are
21 listed either in H or 17
22 MR. GREGCORY: Yes, Your Honor.
23 THE COURT: Now, with regard tc -—-
24 MR. GREGORY: We may not call all of the
25

highlighted ones, but I want to give them notice of that so
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3 1 they have a priority.
% 2 THE COURT:
=
E 3 the people that aren't highlighted.
4 MR. GREGORY: May well happen, yves, Your Honor., }
5 But I didn't want to give him a phone book. So I wanted to
5 v
7 why the highlighted ones are definite at this point. We may
8
9 THE, COURT: Why don't you tell us who the cnes
10 g
11 MR. GREGORY: Judge, I don't have the list.
12 I'm sorry
13 THE CGOURT: There are three that are
14 ;
15 same address. Four. That all reside at the same address.
16 MR, GREGORY: I'm sorry. I can't Keep the
17 Polynesian names straight. It is his aunt, nunber one;
18 sister, I believe, is number two; and his brother is number
19 four at the 363 address. I'm sorry, there's another. And
20 another brother, anwder five.
21 THE COURT: So are they brothers or cousins
22 residing with his aunt?
23 MR. GREGORY: I believe they are true brothers,
24 are they not?
25 THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.
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2 1 THE COURT: And these people will testify as to
% 2 their relationship with the defendant or what?
@
5 3 MR. GREGCORY: That's exactly true, yes, Your
4 Honor.
5 THE COURT: What about number 3, who is that?
6 MR. GREGORY: That's Bishop ==
7 MR. STANTON: We have talked to Bishop Tonga,
B
9 MR. GREGORY: It is a cousin, Your Honor.
10 er—11-isan aunt:
11 THE COURT: You have ancother cne at the 363
12 Taylor Avenue, number 17,
13 MR. GREGORY: That is his mother. WNow, Your
14 | Honor, us o itts car, because 30 W o—ge
15 1 accused of misrepresenting anything, the Tongans have a
16 | radition. ey suffer, some © neir families suffer fro
17 . infertility.
18 | And his mother who is represented in number 17
19 \ is one of those people. His true mother, his birth mother
20 I after giving birth to two children subsequéntly handed
21 ) subseguent children over to her brothers and and/or sisters
22 | who were sterile. But this is the lady who is actually his
23 I blood aunt that raised him from a child. This is the true
24 I  mother?
25 \ THE DEFENDANT: Yeah.
|
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court much better than I am.

§ | 1081
z 1 MR. GREGORY: I'm sorry. I apologize. This is
% 2 ! the true mother.
% 3 ‘ THE COURT: The birth mother.
4 | MR. GREGORY: That is the birth mother, Number |
5 | 1 is the mother that raised him. She is a blood aunt but
i3} | he raised him.
7 ? THF. COURT: Do you need any of the other
8 : tnesses iden ed?
9 i MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor. Not the
10 nighlighted one =h D or—th avhib
10 | d-© at appear o 3 <
11 THE COURT: Now the nonhighlighted ones, are
12 l here any of these witnesses sou-are not familiar with,
13 l Mr. Stanton, that you just don't know?
T BNTON: ~ounsel is making a
15 I representation that he will not be calling —-
16 | THE COURT: No, he's not saying that. He is
17 1 saying he doesn't think they will be called. But I don't
18 |  think you cam count on them not being célléd?“?@ﬁ‘téii‘ﬁ@f“*“““*
19 l who you don't know,
U i ANTON: 6 and / on page 1.
21 THE COURT: Who are they?
22 - MR. GREGCRY: ©6 1s an aunt. We can't identify
23 the 7th. It was people picked up by cur investigators, Your
24 Honcr. Miss Calderon is not here. She could truly zid the
25
!
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3 1 MR. STANTON: So we have number € was an aunt.
% 2 They don't know who mumber 7 is; is that correct?
% 3 THE COURT: That is correct.
4
5 know who that is.
& MR. STANTON: I assume Mr., Bosler dcesn't know |
7 who number 7 is either.
g MR. 30SLER: Not without my paperwork. I
9 wasn't prepared to have this type of hearing, Your Honor.
10 : .
11 MR. STANTON: It is somewhat hard to believe,
12 ; : v
13 know who these witnesses are. I'm presuming that they
14 =
15 MR. GREGORY: Oh, please.
16 MR, STANTON: That their investigator has |
17 talked to them, I mean, if they are going te potentially
18 call them as a witness, you think vou got to kiiow what the
19 heck the witness is going to testify to. Call me crazy,
your Honor.
21 MR. GREGORY: I'll call you crazy. If he'd
22 have let me know why he wanted this hearing, maybe we could
23 have answered these questions and I wouldn'’t be stumbling
24 around here.
25

MR. STANTON: I don't think I'm asking for a
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3 1 i minute detail. It's the content of a witness that they
% 2 ? might call in a pens phase hearing NG ome  remote
@
% 3 | aspect buried in their files over there. I think it would
5 ] list of priorities.
6 | THE COURT: Well, I'
7 ‘ confusing to people who are not familiar with the Polynesian
8 | names. —So-I'm going to cha up with that.
8 With regard to number 10, do you know who that
10 | 157
11 MR. GREGORY: That is Vainga.
12 MR- STANTON:— Number12;Your Honor.—— |
13 MR. GREGORY: That is his father.
14 MR STANTON: Nomber 15—
15 MR. GREGORY: Brother-in-law.
16 MR. STANTON: Nuwber 16.
17 MR. GREGORY: 8ister.
18 MR. STANTON: Nurmber 19.
19 MR. GREGORY: I believe that's a cousin., It's
20 a cousin.
21 MR. STANTON: 20.
22 MR. GREGORY: That's another cousin.
23 MR. STANTOWN: 21,
24 MR. GREGCRY: An uncle.
25 MR. STANTON: 22.
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3 1 MR. GREGORY: Cousin.
g 2 MR. STANTOM: 25,
§ 3 MR. GREGORY: They have already testified.
: 4
5 I'm sorry. 25. 1 thoﬁght you went to 23. I'm
& Bavid.
7 MR. STANTON: DNumber 25, Your Honor.
8 | MR- : ! :
9 l MR. STANTON: As to all the ones that we just
10 | mer roned; n-assuming without counsel stating, the ney
11 ] are going to generally testify as to the relationship of the
12 | defendant. it is anvthing other ths at, the State
13 l would like to know.
14 | MR, H 1s not.
i5 1 THE COURT: 1It'’s just to their relationship to
16 ] the defendant?
17 ‘ MR. GREGORY: Yes.
18 THE COURT: We also have the ones that are in
19 Exhibit F that have been compelle& by California courts to
20 attend these hearings, and they are going to testify; is
21 that correct?
22 MR. GREGORY: That is correct, yes, Your Honor.
23 THE COURT: And that is Mr. McGinn,
24 Miaa Celeste, Mr. Fry, Leanne Jcones, Anna Jones,
25 Mr. Krueger, Ernest Schurpfeil and Brian Verna. Recger
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= |
2 1 l Selsback was not required.
[
; 2 15: REGORY : don' hink [1e ate is
= l
i 3 ‘ complaining about those witnesses, Your Honor.
4 I ME. STANTON:; That's correcih
5 l THE COURT: Is that a complete list of the
B neggeg’? L0y YO KT sla his neowes A al=3=d =
6 | : O S ,
7 l Mr. Stanton?
8 é MR. STANTON: There are two witnesses on B-mail |
!
S ‘ that we received this morning.
10 “=' ﬂ-‘ Ue' il = JLBLE "_’“! (i - =
1
11 ‘ members of the Peaua family, same family that the previcus
12 | ESs Aenes COmnes .11
13 | MR. STANTON: We have Dr. Thienhause that is
| LJ T3 =1 L2 s TRAY, L7 S LT LA "'_“ R o .
15 I THE COURT: Yes. And that you told me in the
16 | earing before you thought you were golng to ca im,
17 l MR. GREGORY: Yes, indeed. We told the State
13 | orally. They have Kknown all along we were going to call
ig ‘ Dr. Thienhause.
20 | They complain about these witnesses not wanting
21 \ to talk to them. They ought toc be in ocur shoes when we try
22 | to talk to their witnesses. I mean, their witnesses, the
23 | inpression we get, are instructed to give us the bum’s rush,
24 i to not say a word to us. And in fact, thev oft times say
25 \ the State has told us we don't have to talk to you and we're
|
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= 1 ‘ not going to.
=
g A ME STANTOMN: s C) koW i il IR (®
E: |
% 3 | going to make that allegation, Your Honor, I'm going to
4 I specifica SMIes ha i he S icken om_the reccrd and
[
5 ‘ that if he has that allegation, that he come in here and
6 SESSLUS F} FES—Cou OO
I
7 \ THE COURT: Are you talking about this case,
L] kY B Rl Y W Y ]
[%) | oy B ATL UL_}’
8 MR. GREGORY: No, I'm talking in general, Your
10 | Honor
11 I THE COURT: This is kind of a general Public
3_2 l Defender = Distri & orTiey 1 Sl=X4
13 l MR. GREGCORY: Complaint.
] I THE COURT: C)rnp ] =ik 3 ST YO Ve
15 ! not met with that difficulty?
1o | MR. GREGORY: WNot to my knowledge, 1o, Judge.
17 ‘ THE COURT: Mr. Bosler, have you had any
18 | difficulty with any of the witnesses in this caser?
19 l MR. BOSIER: Not specifically referring to
20 i District Attorney conduct, no, Your Honor. But some
21 \ witnesses are just difficult to talk to, but that's just the
22 nature of thig practice.
23 THE CQURT: But there hasn't been any issue in
24 this case thus far with regard to the District Attorney
25 hiding witnesses, keeping them away from you or making it

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-6560

2JDCO1282




=4 | 1087
=
: 1 \ difficult for you to conzact them?
% 2 I MR. BOSLER: hat is what just said O
% 3 . Honor.
4 l : OURT: an o-make sure the record is
5 \ vaery clear on that.
& | MR ANTON+ hank you, Your Honor. 18
7 l want to respond to Mr. Gregory.
3 our Honor, the poin w-making about no
S being able to talk to them, the State understands realities
0
11 have 24 hours’® or 48 hours' notice of these individuals,
12 that's where it becomes a problem. If the people say, hey, t+
13 I don't have a word to say to you, as Deanne Vanisi, the
14 defendant's ex-wife has hung up on our investigators and
15 said as soon as she found out who they are, that is their
16 prerogative and right. We don't begrudge anybody of
17 exercising their right.
18 My problem is the realistic abllity to get
19 anybody to talk to you over the telephone when we have 24
20 hours' or 48 hours' notice,
21 THE COURT: Okay. I think we have kind of made
22 enough with regard to this particular issue.
23 Dr. Thienhause's testimony, is there any
24 that?
25 MR. STANTON: They have previously indicated,
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Z 1 s Mr. Gregory is accurate in his statement that he told us
g 2 | just prior to the commencement. of the trial that indeed they |
% 3 ' might call him as a witness. The sum and substance of his
4 = i orty ot he akcls a¥ he = ified in ou 1S R kKnown
4 ! Mo e 3 8 S 3 cou 5 unkno
5 I to the State. 1T specifically asked if any reports, any
7 \ been done, and I was advised that there had not been.
8 | B 7 e L
9 . It is not going to be any more extensive than what he's
16 | @lready tes ified to.
11 \ THE CCURT: And there are no scientific
12 | reports?
13 ] MR. GREGORY: No.
14 HE COURT: A right. Next item,
15 MR. STANTON: Your Honor, the next item is the
16 State would be requesting a motion in limine regarding any
17 defense witness in penalty phase from speaking as the State
18 witnesses are prchibited to a sentence for this jury to
19 consider.
20 THE CCURT: Counsel?
21 MR. GREGORY: I had no intentions of anybody
22 suggesting anything to this jury, Your Honor.
23 MR. STANTCN: I just don't want anybody coming
24 in there saying, Please spare my son, speaking to den't kill
25 my son, anything like that. I have seen it before. Don't
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=
2 1 have any idea what the plan of attack here is.
[
; 2 r - y L] L3
=
s 3 mention the penalty. My review of the authority is it is a
n
4
5 to all penalty phase witnesses in the form of either victim
6 .
7 MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, I do belicve it is
8
el [
9 witness gets up and says, I love my son, I want to talk to
16
Fv 7
11 future, is that the same thing? The inference is don't kill
12 . ?
13 THE COURT: Mr. Bosler, clearly every witness
14 ing to put on is going to infer tha <
15 maximum penalty in this case would not be appropriate. If
1% they weren't going to infer that, you wouldn't be calling
17 them.
18 MR. BOSLER: Cbviously.
19 THE COURT: So that's kind of a silly analogy.
20 The question is, can they make the ultimate request, and
21 there’s no question that the law is it's clear, that they
22 can't. 8o we all know that. 1f someone testifies that they
23 want to be able to write and contact their son for the rest
24 of hig life, that's okay. The next step is not okavy.
25 Motion in limine is granted.
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= 1 ‘ MR, GREGORY: Your Honor, I'm geing to inquire
% 2 | hrough the Court whether the prosecutors had the
@
E 3 \ opportunity to edit the statement of Miss Sullivan and
4 shethe can have 3 OO he adited statement
4 l _ 1L,
3 . MR. STANTON: The answer to that guestion, and
6 | L be addressing it, have an order here Sur Honor, and
7 ‘ I'l]l be answering counsel's question here shortly.
8 | Next, You onor, 1s pursuan o the Court's
9 l order at 3:30 today, I provided defense counsel with a copy
10 ] s he—jury tnstructions pursuar o—the Court's order.
11 ﬁ can provide the Court a copy. Indicate that we have not
12 | sceived any proposed Jury i gt o ot defense
13 l counsel.
/ | MR. GREGORY: We have thiem in our ho &
15 \ hands right here,
10 l MR. BOSLER: Ii I may have a mcment, YOuf
17 ‘ Honor, to sort them.
i8 | THE COURT: ©Okay. 7You can keep going while he
19 is sorting them, Mr. Stanton. I think they can sort them,
20 Mr. Stanton, while you proceed.
21 MR. STANTON: Okay. Your Honor, there is two
22 victim impact statements that I requested the witnesses to
23 prepare, in essence, a transcript, if you will, Carolyn
24 Sullivan's, and Sue Millard's. Miss Millard is George
25 Sullivan's sister.
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THE COURT: Yes.
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& 1091
= |
= 1 \ I have provided defense counsel on several
~
g 2 < asiong coples o he i statements M Srego asked
S |
% 3 ‘ I had prepared a redacted statement of Miss Sullivan, and
4 | he answe ig ve and fo he record, ) nrovided tha
5 l to Mr. Gregory.
6 4 -- =) -- =’ - o =it - --i‘l rd i
|
7 I through E-mail this aftornoon approximately one ofclock.
= = - =~ i gy e ] oy oy oy g g e -
p= | » " L , ALl ] - - i k4 =13 LW
g \ litigation in this matter, I have provided as a courtesy to
¥ lo-‘-on- aSe A Nt ang asKed hiim to . 0
11 ‘ any portions that he would have an objection so we could
12 | come to Chis cour omewhat efficie o o Ses whal we could
13 l agree to disagree con any of the provisions. For the most
14 | part I believe we are of the samc mind and out of abundance
15 \ of caution asked Miss Sullivan to delete those areas that
16 | even arguaably could be objecticonable.
17 I think she has done that successfully and
18 provided that to defense counsel. Yesterday they were
19 provided or this morning they were provided with
20 Miss Millard's redacted.
21 THE COURT: Have you provided the Court with
22 the new version?
23 MR, STANTON: Ne. I can if you would like,
24 Your Honor.
25 “
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2 1 l MR, GREGCRY: Just so that I'm clear, is this a
=
= 2 NS = i o ha M llivan presented S YO hi
® |
% 3 ‘ morning?
A MR.  STANTON: his is tl . ith the —-
|
5 | it is a redacted version, Your Honor, pursuant to
|
6 | Mr . Gredo L= YR T 1 v ik ) e MNISE DAaYe ars
|
7 \ addressed. He has the previous one, and I think he can
8 i 7 go—to-those areas where he's previoy 7 had problems
|
9 l and see that I think his concerns were addressed. I have
10 | DOTIT MISS 5 ivantes and Miss Mi = ‘, Y approach,
11 \ THE COURT: Yes The clerk will mark them.
12 l R, STANTON:  The first one, the one that says
13 ‘ Sentencing Hearing, Ladies and Gentlemen of the Jury, colon,
14 a is Miss SuU ivarn's, The © =S O i i i argats.,
15 THE CLERK: Exhibits K and L marked.
16 {Exhibits K and L marked.)
17 MR, GAMMICK: Your Honor, may I inguire as to
18 which statement was marked as K and which is L7
19 THE COURT: Mrs. Sullivan’s is K.
20 MR. GREGORY: I don't believe I have a copy of
21 the edited parts, Your Honor.
22 THE COURT: 1T°11 see if Mr. Stanton can get you
23 one.
24 MR. GREGORY: I believe he is talking to his
25 investigators now.
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= |
4 1 1 MR. STANTON: I have been corrected, Your
~
= 2 Hono he original was delivered to them on M Millard
® |
§ 3 ’ the redacted version was done yesterday morning. That
4 apparen 7 hasn' heen delivered - Nem., A5 de Brad
|
5 ‘ to them this afternoon.
= . ¥
o | IS . 3 E)
7 I any objections to cither document. Mr. Stanton is correct,
8 ; we have worked we agether.— We do on oceasion wo e
2 \ together.
10 | B0 ave act & apportunity OG0 o agn
11 l the edited version, and it's rather extensive, and I'd like
12 | O reserve he Tig o obTe O Aty Ryl = v
13 l inappropriate and allow the Court to rule on it.
14 | HE COURT:  When do you want to do that?
15 ’ MR. GREGORY: Pardon me?
16 | THE COURT: When do you want to do that?
17 ‘ MR. GREGORY: Well, Judge, I don't think we
18 |  have enough time for me to go through it now.
19 \ THE COURT: Right.
20 | MR. GREGORY: I will have it done by tomorrow
21 ‘ morning.
22 l THE COURT: Okay. Is Miss Sullivan going o be
23 l your first witness?
24 | MR, STANTON: No, Your Honor, she's not.
25 i THE COURT: Will she be after iunch, or do we
I
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3 1 need to have the hearing in the morning before we start?
% 2 MR. STANTON: I believe — it's hard to
§ 3 estimate in this case, but there's a possibility we'll be
4 don
5 THE CQURT: Okay. We'll plan on being here at
6 '
7 there isn't, we won't have to have the hearing.
8 MR, BOSLER: Your Honor, may I approach? |
9 THE COURT; Yes.
10 MR. BOSLER: I have a copy of our offered
11 instructions. I have given one set to the Court as I speak,
12
13 duplicitous. 1 didn't know what the State considered stock
s
15 before the hearing. So hopefully we won't have toco much of
16 ’
17 THE COURT: Okay.
18 MR. STANTON: Next in lime, Your Honcr, there's |
19 a series of evidence issues. Previocusly the Court had ruled
20 that there was a photograph of the Kinikini home involving
21 Jesus Christ and some of the higher officials in the Mormon
22 church when Mr. Vanisi pointed a gun at them and said that
23 he’s going to kill these white, using a derogatery term,
24 - outside of that. |
25

During voir dire a statement was made, or it
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3 1 was either in voir dire or some part of the process that
@
g 3 the church. I spoke to Mr., Gregory about the State’s
4 . si's, v
5 interaction with, involvement or any mention whatscever of
6 '
7 relative to the aggravating factors of ethnicity at the
8 penalty phase and- 1 know the Court has ruled that its |
9 prejudicial effec: outweighed the probative value for the
10 i
11 Court, going to seek to admit that testimony if any mention
12 whatsoever is presented about Mr, Vanisi in relationship to |
13 the church. Becausge I think at that juncture it is
14 extremely relevant and it is proper rebuttal evidence.,
15 For the Court, it is Exhibit 33-A. Sc out of
16 abundance of caution, there are same evidentiary 1ssues that
17 I think are going to be involved in a dispute between the
18 parties here, and I thought it was appropriate to bring to
19 the Couri's attention prior to tomorrow's hearing since the
20 _Jjury has cbviously been recessed for a while and this may
21 lead to further recess tomorrow. So I thought it might be a
22 little bit more efficiert.
23 THE COURT: It won't happen tomorrow because
24 you would use it in rebuttal, iz what you are thinking.
25

MR. STANTON: That is correct, Your Honor. 1
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¢ 1 think that's where it's appropriate. At least the State's
% 2 inclination at that juncture.
@
% 3 The State deesn't want to interject religion
4
5 stay away from it. But if they believe it*s proper
6 } i
7 shape or form, I believe it then becomes proper rebuttal.
8 1 s
9 how I will rule on your request to admit 33-A or elicit the
10
11 to wait and see what the defense puts on.
2 But—T think clearly the defense is on notice at |
13 least of a request by the State to utilize this testimony,
14 | and i edefense chooses to go dow ¥e oad, it wi e
15 \ subject to the potential for the Court to allow this
16 |  evidence to come im in rebuttal. in e State — the
17 ' defense must consider that when choosing what they will put
18 i  on in the case.
i%9 ‘ MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor, we understand.
20 | MR. STANTON: Two other evidentiary items, Your
21 1 Honor. One is a photograph that Mr. Gregory has advised me
22 | that they do not object foundationally to the photograph,
23 ‘ but they object to the subject matter of the photograph. It
24 { is a photograph of Mr. Vanisi that appeared in the Sparks
25 ‘ Tribune taken while he was incarcerated and awaiting trial
|
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= 1
] 1 I in this matter at the Washoe County Jail.
[
= 2 H 'QURT : et me see it up close
S |
3 3 ‘ MR. GREGORY: 1It's an cbvious attempt to pander
L7 ]
4 hiis T M anlisi mockinog vou adie and cien Sman . I
l
5 1 don't think we need that in this trial.
6 | I remind the Court after the verdict came back |
7 i of the picture that was on the front page of the local
8 nNewspaper- LY — M nave—taken10-—rollis o n—co—get—a
|
2 ‘ picture of him with his eyes open like that. Just so that
10 heycould scare evervbody.
|
11 ’ And then the headline reads, underneath the
12 I =8 -, i siaNEe o SIS, smeber, Dazetl ang arngry.
13 man was neither dazed nor angry. It is an out and out lie.
14 And this is a lie in picture form that they want to present
15 to this jury.
16 hat's the relevance of the
17 picture?
18 MR. STANTON: Your Honor, the relevance is
i9 . obviously the State -~ and I don‘*t know how the defense is
20 going to argue it, but anticipating what are common
21 arguments between the sentencing alternatiﬁes, that the
22 degree of punishment that exists to individuals that are
23 incarcerated varies from individual to individual. And I
24 think this is relevant and compelling, frankly, evidence to
25

suggest that a sentencing option other than death in this
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=
z 1 case is not a punishment to this individual, and I believe
=
=4 2 that's evidence, along with other evidence that the State |
=
§ 3 plans to present of that fact.
4 HE, COURT: et ‘s have he clerk mark i e
|
5 l in order. You're not looking at using this in your case in
& l hief in penalty phase, you are loo g3 a abuttal?
7 1 MR. STANTON: No. Case in chief, Your Honor.
8 R . ¥ ) 43 e .t W Y
|
9 l (Exhibit No. 44 marked.)
10 THE COURT: In light of all the evidence that
11 the State has with regard to his incarceration and his
12 .
i3 allow it. I way change my mind part way through depending
14 onn how that evidence is developed and how the '
15 cross—examination goes.
16 MR. STANTON: Your Honoxr, I'm not sure what the
17 Court says about our evidence about how he's adapted. The
18 only evidence that we have 1s the series Of events that
19 involves use of force and violence against prison and jail
20 officials. We don't have any evidence that we are going to
21 elicit directly about Mr. Vanisi's day-to-day adaption,
22 positive adaption to jail or prison environment.. So the
23 Court may misunderstand or misapprehend what the State seeks
24 to or is going to present.
25 THE COURT: You want to use this exhibit to
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3 1 show that Mr. Vanisi was able and has been able to adapt and
g 2 is happy in jail, and therefore, that would not be an
g 3 appropriate punishment?
4 MR, : -
5 exhibit I think speaks directly to an argument that is made
6
7 sentences here, and that is prison is, as you heard many of
8 | he jurors say, and Mr. Bosler say repeatedly inm h o
9 1 dire, about that the punishment is greater when someone has
16 | O ink—abou e—offense, and that it is indeed an easy
11 ’ way out for someone to be executed as opposed to repenting
12 | and to dwelling o gir wrong, © o Hive inm an environme
13 \ that may not be as pleasant as unadulterated living. The
14 |  State’s perspective is that isn't also true with individuals
15 1 and it's not true with this defendant.
16 | MR. GREGORY: This picture, by the way, Your |
17 ‘ Honor, was taken shortly after his return from Utah. He had:
18 [ not been incarcerated for any length of time.
19 l THE COURT: You can ask me again before you
20 ! rest, but right now I'm not inclined to allow it.
21 ‘ MR. STANTON: WwWhat is the exhibit, Miss clerk?
22 | THE CLERK: 44.
23 MR. STANTON: Your Honor, the next is the
24 videotape that has been previously provided to défense
25 counsel. This is a videotape the State will seek to admit
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= i
4 i s during its case in chief in penalty phase.
~
=4 2 O ideotape that 13 seven minubes
> |
§ 3 \ seconds in length. It is of various different family
d‘ __. e._ ) = L ;l ;_It_ ¥ [ )= L l ) =yl C e~ T
| |
5 l George Sullivan interacting with his family, friends and
= I - = > g - o S5 = i o L ‘#‘ cti 1 I3 e
7 \ And Mr. Gregory informed me he had an objection relative to
8 | itsadmission
g t MR. GREGORY: I do indeed.
16 | Tt
11 . we're talking about.
12 | THE CLERK Exhibit 4 arked.
13 1 {Exhibit No. 45 marked.}
14 | MR. GREGORY: 1 do indeed have amn objection to
15 l it. The Supreme Court of this State has consistently said
16 I that references to holidays or the lack of a victim being
17 I able to participate in holiday activities is inappropriate
18 I in any situation, be it the prosecutor or the delense to
19 l suggest.
20 | And this is clearly again just pandering to the
21 ' jury. This is trying to appeal to their base emotions. Not
22 | whether this man should die because of the aggravators, but
23 } he should die because they had such a great Christmas family
24 | and now Mr. Sullivan is not part of it. Judge, I just think
.|
]

it's reaching an emotional low we don't need to introduce in
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MR. GREGCRY: Well, Mr. Bosler was suggesting

i
i 1101
3 1 front of this jury.
g 2 MR. STANTONM:; Your Honor, counsel cites
% 3 apparently to authority that the State is uneware of that
4 ] our Supreme Coy he Nevada Sunreme Cou has held that
5 i references to a loved cne not being present during the
& l holidays, or othe eles k- hig ons, e . 'm unaware o
7 I that case.
8 | h Fact, there are numercus reference 3
9 l Miss Sullivan's statement to that fact as it relates to
10 i occasions outside of the videctape: or—exarnple, references
11 } to her daughter'’s prom, walking her down the aisle to the
12 | wedding, thing A ink have appropriately been
13 I addressed and done many times on appellate review and record
14 | regarding things that will impact the family not only now
15 \ but in the future by their loved one’s murder,
16 | And once again, if counsel can reference the
17 ’ case number and citation, I'll certainly be happy to rethink
18 | the State’s motion to acmit that. But once again, I'm
19 l unaware of any prohibition from our State Supreme Court
20 I  relative to the missing of loved ones at holidays. Im fact,
21 \ I think that is precisely the type of victim impact that
22 Paine addresses.
23 THE COURT: What is the case that you are
24 thinking of, Mr. Gregory?
25
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z |
4 i l it was one of my cases. Although we do have a list of cases
=
= 2 nvolving claims of prosecutorial misconduc andg OO
= I
§ 3 ‘ three of them are mine. Unfounded, by the way, Your Honor,
4 | 21k his happen o be the case of ==
5 l prosecutor's name was Jerry McGimsey in the District
6 Abternevis office o = ounty some 3 ago and gave
|
7 I a rather eloquent cloging argument where he indicated to the
8 i FRARY: 'i"""i = PBRRIgLE i e s i) i L B ] ‘I“ﬁ-" - [1E
g « ex-victim's family from the defendant, whoever the defendant
10 | AL e - L iy = ] Bl "‘ = Ld o = L) - Tl e T il
11 where similar things were done by the prosecutors and they
12 were found in connection with.
i3 THE COURT: Was that over the Christmas
14 holidays, though? Was it a jury that was taking place at
15 Christmastime?
16 MR, GREGORY: . Your Honor, 1 was in the
17 courtroom, and I know sometimes I say I'm old, but you know,
18 it's times like this where I really feel o0ld. I don't
19 remember what time of the year. 1 believe the killing took
20 place on the 23rd or 24th of December. The actual trial,
21 I'm not sure.
22 THE COURT: ILet me see the video, and then thel
23 defense can get me the list of cases. If you don't get them
24 to me by 5:30 today, get them to us early in the morning.
25 MR. GREGCRY: Yes, Your Honor.
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- 1 l THE COURT: So we can look at it and make the
% 2 ! decision,
% 3 l MR. STANTON: Do you want to watch the
4 deotape now,—Your Hono
5 l THE COURT: We might as well.
6 | -ate'ls Exhibit 45 plaved:
7 MR. GREGORY: TIs this going to be with or
9 l MR. STANTON: Audio. Miss Sullivan will be on
0 | he stand subject to cross—examination i ounse o
11 \ desires,
12 i THE COURT: Now, you plan on having
13 ) Mrs. Sullivan identify this while she's on the stand?
14 | MR. STANTON: Yes, Your Honor. oShe's already
15 ‘ reviewed the tape. She has signed and dated it as being a
16 i true and accurate copy of the selected portions of tapes
17 ) from her family get-togethers.
18 | THE COURT: BAnd the purpose of Lhis?
19 l MR. STANTON: The purpose? It complies with
20 |  what the State believes the mandates of Paine and Homick as
21 proper victim impact evidence to show to the ladies and
22 n of the jury who George Sullivan was, what his life
23 was like, and that this was a man, a family man, and I think
24 ny of the written statement
25 of Carolyn Sullivan as to the impact of his loss.
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= 1 l MR, GREGORY: I would ask the Court to reserve
; 2 L] ala SR L] OO oW morning O We an do i i onjunction
> |
§ 3 1 with the statement which they have already indicated that

4 § i - b Lo e

|

5 i THE COURT: Yes, I will.

o} VH RinGORY > el YO Oy OO

7 TIHE COURT: Try to give me the cases.

8

9 off the monitor.

10 MR STANTON: Your Homor, I have four

il photographs that -- actually I have five photographs that I

12 have shown Mr, Gregory.

13 MR. GREGORY: I have no objections to any of

14 them.

15 THE COURT: Do you want to have them marked,

16 please?

17 MR. STANTCN: <Can I have them marked in a

18 series? Because they were all photographs that Sue Millard

19 brought with her.

20 THE COURT: Do thev comport with this 1, 2, 3,

21 4 and 5 statement?

22 MR, STANTON: Yes, Your Honor, they actually

23 do. It is like Miss Millard is quite an organized persocn,

24 ' if you will, and she did

25 that for her own reference at my request; that a lot of
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= 1 I people get quite emotional during these things, and I felt
> B ! j T T 7 T T T TR i
% 3 ‘ THE CLERK: 46-A through -E marked.
4 | nib pos. 48=A through 49-E marked
5 l THE COURT: Seeing no objection, subject to the
6] oundation of the person actually testifying, they be
7 I acdmitted.
8 | MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.— |
9 i (Exhibit Nos. 46~-A through 46-E admitted.)
§ | MR. GREGORY: Your Horor, i iight; sure
11 ‘ the Court intends teo lock at Miss Sue Millard's statement
12 | and Miss Sullivan's statement. ake a general
13 \ objection maybe to help the Court in looking at those
14 statements.
15 These appear to be mostly reminiscences and not
15 fruly an impact on the victim. It is descriptions oi when
17 they first met, when they were dating, their wedding, that
18 sort of thing. So I'd zsk the Court to consider that those
19 statements may noct be appropriate as victim impact under
20 Homick. And TI'11 Jeave it at that.
21 THE COURT: Anything else from the State’s
22 perspective?
23 MR. STANTON: Well, Your Honor, I think
24 aw regarding victim i
25 statement 1s incorrectly narrow.

There is nothing that my
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. |
= 1 L reading of Paine and Homick and its progeny both in the
> T asdhttaadhiheniheshdhtsab i U
§ 3 l construed victim impact statement to solely a reference to
4 | generalized or spec ~statemen abouy he OS5+
5 1 Mr. Gregory refers to it as reminiscing. Tt is
6 | entirely appropriate fo omeone to articulate to the Cou
7 \ or to a jury that their sense of loss and how their loved
8 oTie murder has affected o1 ives, bo 3 e preser
9 and in the future in the context of stories and references
10 l o give some context to their loss, to include arce
11 ( that reflect who the person was. Paine permits in victim
12 | impact statement evidence to show ladies and gentlemen of
13 ‘ the jury who the victim was, and that can be an anecdotal
14 i form as well. 1T belleve Paine and its progeny Iully
15 ‘ supports that.
16 | MR. GREGORY: well, I have given the Court a
17 ‘ heads up to ald the Court, and then I'll make my specific
18 |  objections tomorrow morning, if I have any.
139 ‘ THE COQURT: Okay. Just a moment, gentlemen,
29 | please. Now as I understand it, the State intends to call
21 ‘ Deputy Eillis in the penalty phase.
22 ] MR ANTON ¢ hat's correct, Your Honor.
23 \ THE COURT: There has been a stipulation that
24 Deputy Ellis could be part of the security handling
25 ‘ Mr. Vanisi during the guilt phase and that it would not
I
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= 1 ‘ impact his testimony. However, I do have a concern about
3 2 ] : U oom-on -t de and b .
% 3 I called from that position to the stand.
4 | Po—yor—kno an—vou-would wan o-beca 3Ts
5 ! him?
6 i R ANTO} Deputy is, once again;
7 ] depending on when we start, if we start at 9:00 o'clock,
8 | king an educated que or & rough guesstimate, Deputy
9 Ellis could be by 10:00 o'clock.
10 THE COURTT Okay. I just meeded to know that, |
11 ( and I will talk with the security detail and make other
12 | arrangements.
13 * MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.
14 | THE COURT: Anything else?
15 ' MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.
16 | MR. GBMMICK: That's I believe all the items
17 ‘ that the State had.
18 | THE COURT: Okay. Then we'll see you back at
19 \ 8:30 in the morning for preliminary hearings regarding
20 |  the —- vyou are going to get some authority and then any
21 * objections to the jury instructions'that you wanted to make,
22 | S ny obi ion o the atements, the victim impact
23 ] statements.
: | MR ANTON : 2 0 he record, we provided
25 1 now the redacted version of Miss Millard's statement to
l
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counsel.,

FOLIOIQLT TEIUEAS

Your Honor.

{Court recessed for day at 4:50 p.m.)
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¥ 1 RENC, NEVADA, FRIDAY, OCTOBER 1, 1999, 8:57 A.M.
[
= 2 —ofo—
>
o 3
e ]
o
1 EWhezeupQQf4Lhe4£@ll9m;ng—p£eeeed%ngs—wefe—heid—~——————
in open court, ou
5 jury.}
6
7 THE COURT: This is the time set for any
8 nt-
9 Mr. Gregory, did you have any other —-
i0 . . . : :
11 Your Honor, because there are items in here I thought that
12 ‘ ne.
13 don’t know when Mrs. Sullivan, when the State intends to put
14 . i j er lunch,
15 THE COURT: No, I don't think they said that.
16 .
17 MR. GREGORY: Then I misunderstood. Maybe
18 Mr.Stanton can aid me.
19 THE COURT: Why don't you tell me what the
20 problems are. We'll just go through it.
21 MR. GREGORY: And the only reason I was asking
22 for that assistance is I'm concerned that maybe a
23 line-by-line in-depth reading of this might be more -- I've
24 tried To look at it a couple times, but it's amazing how you
25 pick things up. In any event, I will help the Court.
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z. 1 The first page -- these pages used to be
% 2 ! numbered, by the wa Q apclogize to the Cou e
g 3 l first page, the second paragraph, I believe it's the fourth
- 4 | sentence "and savagely” hink is an inappropriate
5 1 characterization. It suggests a cultural situation, T
6 ] submit
7 The second page, the first paragraph, the last
8 sentence, I believe that's suggesting to the jury that the
3 community somehow has an influence on them, if you will,
10 ' Judge ha he—community,;, for Mrs.—Sullivan and he SRR,
11 | to love the community again, certain things have to happen.
12 | AN ind it dangerous to invite e community as an entity
13 w or the judicial system as an entity into this discussion
14 | that we're going to have in the next two days.
15 I The third paragraph, Your Honor, will be the
16 | second complete paragraph, the last sentence. Again, that's
17 I that same argument, that somehow if the outcome is not as
18 | Mrs. Sullivan wants it to be, that the jury hasn't supported
19 I the judicial system. And as I indicated yesterday, this
20 | document is replete with reminiscences. I'm not sure that
21 ' is a legitimate impact, but I'1]l leave that alone.
22 | I am concerned, Judge, again, this used to be
23 ‘ nuwbered 50 I'm going to start from the front, the sixth
24 | page in. And this might be nitpicky, and if it is I
25 | apologize to the Court, but I feel for the record's sake
|

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 3238-6560

2JDCO1310




. l.

§ I 1111
2 1 that I should indicate this. The first paragraph, the three
% 2 l sentences, primarily the second sentence, which is referring {
g 3 | to the rarity of people like Vanisi, I'm not really sure
) 4 ! what they’re trying to imply here.
5 i THE COURT: Where are you? Which sentence?
6 | MR, GREGORY: he second to the 143 RN
7 ‘ first paragraph.
8 | e following page, the last paragraph o 2
9 l page, the last complete paragraph on :he page, last
10 | sentence, again it's suggesting that if the outcome ismot |
11 | as the State wants it, that somehow our justice system has
12 1 faltered.
H
13 ‘ If we could go to the second to last page, the
14 | third paragraph fr‘j the bottom, it would be the second
15 ‘ complete paragrarh on thé bottom, but the third, starting
16 | 3 aos1 Vanisi, ink those predictions from
17 1 Mrs. Sullivan are inappropriate. We would cbject to that
18 | = Lre paragraph unless it's reworded.
19 I And the final page, I believe the third
20 | sentence in the first paragraph, the third from the bottom,
21 1 I think that's obvious.
22 | THE COURT: First paragraph, third sentence
23 l from the bottom?
24 MR. GREGORY: That's correct.
25

THE COURT: Of that paragraph?
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z |
= 1 l MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor. May I approach,
2 .
= 2 maybe an aid the Court?
2 F
E 3 l THE COURT: Yes.
4 | Bench conference between Court and counsel.)
5 i THE COURT: The Court will interlineate Exhibit
6 | o refle & Yemoval o hat sentence, it begins with
7 i the word "you" and ends with the word "us”,
8 | MR, GREGCRY: The prosecutor indicated at the
9 ‘ bench that that's been taken out, but he indicated that this
10 | was the vedacted version.
11 ‘ MR. STANTON: That’s not what —-
12 | THE COURT: I understand it's been taken out.
13 ‘ Now we have a second redacted version and I've just
14 | corrected it.
15 ‘ MR. GREGORY: The second paragraph, Your Honor,
16 | it would be the fourth sentence starting "to look around™
17 ‘ from the bottom, again I think it's suggesting to the jury
18 { that if they don't come back with the correct verdict —-
19 ‘ MR. STANTON: I believe that's taken out as
20 | well, Your Honor.
21 ' THE COURT: The entire sentence?
22 | ME CANTON T - O Hono
23 ] MR, GREGORY: Now, again, Your Honor, I don't
24 l hav 3 QR »/ 13 e AN 'm 3 & concerned. Ha
25 | Mrs. Sullivan is planning to come this afternoon, I'd like
I
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i 1113
3 1 the opportunity to see the redacted version.
g 2 | H OURT:  We M Sreqory O Can jus
5 |
E 3 ’ cross out the one you've got just like I did. 1Is there any
4 | othe hanges {ha ou've a -fe. made, Mr. anton?
S ] MR. STANTON: There's been a couple others
6 | pursuant £o agreement with counse i ve already
7 l redacted I want to reflect that aren’t in that exhibit. So
8 | c've already agreed to take out certain other portio
9 l THE COURT: But from last night to this morning
106 { hese-are-the only two changes vou'tve made?
11 ’ MR. STANTON: Correct, Your Honor.
12 | THE COURT: Thoze ars made. It11 reserve
13 ‘ ruling on the other requests, and I*ll allow the State to
14 | -espondin a few minutes, or sometime when we get a break
15 } before Ms. Sullivan testifies,
16 [ MR, GREGORY: 1 have a couple other matters,
17 } Your Honor, if the Court wishes me to make a record,
18 ] briefly.
1% I THE COURT: Okay.
20 | MR. GREGORY: Your Honeor, we're going to ask
21 ' through a motipn in limine that Mr. Gammick be prohibited --
22 ! and I'm not suggesting he intends to do it, but I saw
23 { reference to his law enforcement background in a newspaper
24 ! report last week, how he could empathize with the family,
25 l with law enforcement. We're going to ask that the Court
|
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2 1 order that he not make any reference during this penalty
g 2 ‘ phase to his previocus profession.
3 |
§ 3 ‘ MR. STANTON: Your Honor, I'm going to be doing
4 | he penalty phase in this case, and an assure the Cou
5 ' will not refer in any way, shape or form to Mr. Cammick's
6 | a3 EmbLrovinent as a law enforcement o ar.
7 MR. GREGORY: Thank you. I appreciate thal.
8 We—wouldalso ask; Your Honor, because of the |
) highly volatile and emoticnal nature of these proceedings,
10 itnesses can
11 have access to them so that no one has to assist, if you
12 will;—to
13 THE COQURT: There's kleenex. 1It's there.
14 MR.GREGORY: Thank you.
15 And Your Honor, the State has a witness that is
16 + who is involved in classification. And I'm
17 Just bringing this to the Court's attention. I'm not really
18 sure how they intend to use her, but judging from her
19 report, I think it's suggested by her that Mr. Vanisi may
20 not, 1f he's given a life sentence, may not -- they may not
21 be able to classify, which I presume means that they can't
22 house Mr. Vanisi. And the Court was concerned and the Statc |
23 with how many witnesses we may or may not have., We may have
24 to have additional witnesses if that particular subject is
25

offered by the State from Nevada State Prison, the
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3 1 administrative people, so that we can deal with the hundreds
% 2 | of prisone erving life sentences heir emotiona
@
é 3 \ problems, maybe the details of their crimes and how the
4 | Pri1son nas peen able to deal with those veople—and house
5 ! them.
6 | don 't know hat*sthe reason they're u 3
7 ‘ Ms. Mann, but we have a curious, rather silly document, if
8 ] OU . om—her suggesting that mio e e
9 i matter. With that --
16 t OURT:—Tha by way of putting the Cour
11 [ on notice that you think you might at some point decide you
12 | war O Ca wre witnesses?
13 * MR, GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor. Thank you.
14 [ TH : at about, receiv a copy of an
15 ‘ e-mail that had some cases that were supposedly the cases
16 |  that dealt with victim impact statements and the
17 I admissibility of the videotape and I was wondering if the
18 | defense has anything to cite Post-Paine.
18 { - MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor. We provided
20 | those cases to the prosecution last night.
21 ! THE COURT: Well, we got them at a quarter to
22 H  9:00 -—— but the Court got them at a cuarter to 9:00.
23 I MR. STANTON: So did we.
24 { THE COURT: Whatever the case, they're not —-—
25 ] they're all pre-Paine. They're all pre-Homick, and I think
|
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uniform, I submit to the Court, could suggest to this jury

L
& 1116
= |
4 1 ‘ that I've had an opportunity to briefly review them, but in
~
= ? 1) - ' 5 e = W H - s N oy - o Fet ey - o
[ < | = = - - A et |1 - "4-- o -
=
E 3 I Castillo case, I don't see any problem with the —— I'1l1l lack
4 | 2 he—specifieobjections to Mrs: 3 Lvar statement; bu
5 l the general use of the statements both by Ms. Sullivan and
6 | 5 e—victkim's sister aroe adnd iie, AT yEe also nad an
7 ’ opportunity to look at the videotape which was shown last
g I tat andg J0 1O ind 3 o e ir JNEGLOTY OF highly
9 ’ prejudicial to the defense. I think it fits clearly within
10 | e Supreme Court o = ate of Nevada and e United
11 ‘ States' contemplation with regard to victim impact
12 | statements, Therefore, I will allow it to be presented.
13 MR. GREGORY: 1 assume our objections are noted
14 for the record?
15 THE COURT: Yes, they're all on the record from
16 I  vesterday.
17 MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, we have one final
18 | matter. We're concerned with the number of uniformed
15 ‘ officers that are present in the courtroom, officers that
20 | have nothing to do with the security of this. We're
21 l concerned with the message that law enforcement may be
22 ! trying to send this jury by showing up enforce. We don?
23 ’ want this jury intimidated under any circumstances. I'm not
24 ’ obdecting to any o hem being here, b he wearing o -he
25 l
|
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=
= 1 ’ that law enforcement has an agenda and that they're watching
ot
= ? = ‘ ¥ = = 'S‘
= I
% 3 , THE COURT: How many sSeats do we have?
4 l BA] 85,
5 I THE COURT: We have 85 seats in the courtroom.
) I ANGHas see—j 7 ce tour oniformed o icers and
7 | three-quarters of the rest of the seats are also filled.
8 | MR, GREGORY: May I have the Court's brief
9 ‘ indulgence?
10 i THE COURT: o I only see them in the very
11 ’ back. There's four of them. They're all UNR PD in blue.
12 | But there's only four. And, frankly, I'm not even sure Lhe
13 } Jury will be able to see them very clearly because of where
14 {  they're seated in the gallery. But I do not —— I want the
15 1 record to be very clear, we have many people in the
16 | courtroom and they are a distinct minority, a very small
17 l nuber. Looking out in the courtroom, I do ncot see it
18 | Ppacked with uniforms at all. Even including the security
198 \ detail we have, three to one, certainly,
20 [ MR. GREGORY: And J assume that the Court is
21 l saying that if it does reach the point where it's packed,
22 | that the Court will address it at that time?
23 i THE CQURT: 1If I, as I have indicated; and I
24 [  want vou to continue to ca anything tha ou_think mich
25 I be important to call to my attention, but if I feel that
l
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3 1 there is any indication that there's a look in the courtroom
% 2 that is not one of interested people and it's only of taw — |
g 3 enforcement interested in this case, I will consider your
- 4 request.

5 MR, GREGORY: Thank you.

6 | And ju or-the record, the Court is quite

7 ’ correct there are four uniformed UNR PD officers, but

8 | here's one o, three

9 ‘ THE COURT: ©Don't count my bailiffs.

10 | MR . GREGORY+ There 3 =as our or five

11 ; additional deputy sheriffs with the exception of your

12 | S

i3 ‘ MR. STANTON: I'm guessing, so the record is

14 | clear, at Mr. Gregory didn't finish up that last comment.

15 I Those are part of the security detail in court, the

16 ] reference to the additional ——

17 MR. GREGORY: But the jury deoesn't know how to

18 distinguish, Your Honor.

ig | MR. STANTON: They've been in trial for the,

20 peen present for the entirety of the trial.

21 THE COURT: And I do see, squinting and trying

22 te see; a couple of captains and lieutenants in the very

23 back row. I do see five people, but they are in deputy

24 HWM@J_'

25 And again, even if you add it all together with our 85 seats

il
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w 1 and the vast majority filled with civilians, it's a very
% 2 ' minuscule appearance, from the Court's perspective.
g 3 i MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.
N 4 | H COURT: Anvthing elses
5 ‘ MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, I have some exhibits
6 | o mark that I'l1l be using in the penalty phase, y
7 i approach your clerk.
g | HE COURT: Go shead. They are family
9 ’ photographs, including high school photographs, total of
10 | our photographs, and four lettermen certificates, all in
11 ‘ the name of George Tafuna. I've shown them to the District
i2 | Attorney.—As an offer of proof, would advise e Cour
13 ’ that those photographs would be recognized as part of a
14 | amily photo album by withnesaes at wi be called by the
15 I defense in the penalty phase.
1e | Il COURTY  The clerk will mar ose next in
17 ’ order.
18 | MR . BOSLER: don qow how the timing is
19 ‘ going to work but I'd move for their admission on the offer
20 |  ©of proof.
21 ‘ MR. STANTON: 1I'd request that counsel make the
22 |~ motion in front of the jury.
23 ‘ THE COURT: Okay. Do you see anything wrong
24 | with them, though, if there is an offer of proof made
25 I through the witnesses?
[
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penalty phase. Because this is a new phase, you will hear

L
< 1120
2, |
z 1 l MR. STANTON: I generally have no objection to
[
§ 2 I the admission of them, that's corr .
=
4 3 l THE COURT: That gives you an indication,
=
4 I Mr. Bosler,
5 f Now, is the defense going to make an opening
6 | statemen his morning?
7 i MR. BOSLER: Ycg, Your Honor.
8 32! CURT+—Whois going to make 7
I
) ’ MRE. BOSLER: I will, Your Honor.
10 OUORT* NOUIo vou SCK &g S| e Jur
I Jury
11 I 'is here.
12 ' THE BAILIFF: Yes, ey are.
13 \ THE COURT: Go ahead and bring the jury in.
14
|
15 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, in the presence of the jury.)
16 |
17 I THE CLERK: Exhibits 47 through 52 marked.
18 | (Plaintiff's Exhibits 47 through 52 were marked.)
19 } THE COURT: Counsel, I'm going to have the
20 | clerk call the roll because of cur recess.
21 l (Whereupon roll call was taken.)
22 | THE COURT: Welcome, ladies and gentlemen. As
23 ‘ I had told you when you left earlier this week, we would be
24 | hearing the penalty hearing. And now we are going intc that
25 (
|
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¢ 1 ‘ opening statements from counsel. You will receive
@
g 3 ) and you will hear closing argument. So it will be just
4 | similar format a ha e had in the ial. Wi o OU
5 ‘ now that I anticipate we will go today, Monday and Tuesday,
6
~
7 l going to be spending in this phase in trial. We will begin
8 | oW, —and—the ate—isaltlowed tomake e fi opening
S ‘ statement.
10 | Are—you ready to procesd?
11 ‘ MR. STANTON: Yes, the State is, Your Honor.
12 | THE COURT: You may proceed.
13 \ MR. STANTON: Thank you, Your Honor.
14 | Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, in this
15 ’ portion of the trial, what is referred to as the penalty
16 | Phase In a capital murder case, the focus of the evidence is
17 | different. 1Instead of providing evidence to you from the
18 | State about who committed the crime and the elements of the
1% crime, the State will now be presenting evidence to you in
20 two primary catecories.
21 The first thing that you will hear from the
22 state and the road map that this evidence will track is what
23 has been referred to and you've heard from the inception of
24 this cage, something called aggravating factors. Those
25 factors by law in the state of Nevada that make a first
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b 1 degree murder case, and the person who committed that,
% 2 eligible for the death penalty,
% 3 The burden of proof for those aggravators is on
N 4 I the state of Nevade he prosecutions M Garmni and
5 | myself.
o) { he burden is beyond a reasconable doubt, a as
7 I the elements in the quilt phase.
8 | In this specific case you will hear evidence of |
g ‘ four aggravators that make this a death penalty case, You
10 | nave heard a haese agqravato before- ~stone 3
11 the mirder was in the commission of a violent and dangerous
12 felony.In this case; the murder was committed im the —
13 furtherance of and the commission of a robbery.
14 Number two, that the murder was cormitted upon
15 a police officer in his official capacity, and that the
16 defendant; Siaosi Vanisi, knew or should have known the
17 victim was indeed a police officer.
18 ree, e murder involwv
19 mutilation of the victim. And number four, that the murder
20 was conmitted upon Sergeant Sullivan because of his race,
21 ethnicity or national origin.
22 The entire testimony and evidence that was
23 adduced during the guilt phase will be reintroduced and
24 available for you in your consideration of the penalty
25 phase,_all the exhibits, documents, photographs, and
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Jail, the number of events and their severity.

L
< 1123
=
2 1 testimony.
ot
=4 2 You will hear other relevant evidence in this
o
g 3 phase to make your decision. There's an axiom, a saving,
L]
4 that. actions speak louder than words. And that is indeed
5 what you're going to see in the evidence in the penalty
6 phase. The actions-and behavior of that man right there, — | —
7 Siaosi Vanisi, before, during and after the murder of
8 _
= - r f
g you're now going to hear testimony in just a very short
10 im jait and
11 in prison awaitirg this trial. You're going to hear
12 specific acts of violence perpetrated against correctional
13 officers. You're goilng to hear them from both the Nevada
4 State Prison officials and alsc from the Washoe Countiy Jail
1% officials that interacted with him physically, that the
16 efendant was shot at during an attempted escape from the
17 Nevada State Prison. B2And I'm sure, as you did during the
18 guilt phase, that you will pay very careful attention to
19 that evidence, the dates, the times and the defendant's
20 f reaction and behavior that is critical.
21 | I'm not going to stand up here and go over each
22 | item. You'll hear it in a very short while. You'll hear
23 l the number of events at the Nevada State Prison and their
24 | severity. You will hear the same thing at the Washoe County
25 ‘
|
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developed over the years, about the impact that it had not

2 1124
5
b 1 You will hear from two witnesses, from both the
g 2 county jail and the Nevada State Prison whose job it is,
% 3 among other tasks, to assess the dangerousness and risk that
- 4 inmates pose to their staff and to other inmates. You'll
5 hear from Lieutenant Geoff Wise from the Washoe County Jail
6 and Deborah Mann from the Nevada State Prison in that
7 regard. And they will tell you specifically their
8 assessment of that man?
2 gave.
10 Suffice it to say, I believe their testimony |
11 will be that they both assess, based upon their practical
12 I experience hed intimate knowledge of interacting with +ha
13 ‘ defendant, conversationally with him before and after these
14 | ncidents, the hoy rate him to be a significant risk o
15 l danger to correctional staff and to other inmates.
i6 l he second po on O his presentation w e
17 ’ evidence to tell you something about a person that you know
18 | S about; and that's Sergeant George Sullivan, He
19 { was a family man. And you will hear from family memwbers
20 | about who he was as a perso ,as a fam y man. And you wi
21 I hear the extent of the damage to their lives. You will hear
22 | oim—a coworker of Sergeant Sullivan, one ¢ is fellow
23 ‘ university police officers, Steve Sauter, not only a
24 | oworker but a personal friend, a relationship that had
25 '
|

S
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Ef 1 only on him as a close friend and a coworker, but also upon
% 2 the entirety of the University of Nevada Police Department, —{ —
% 3 that commmity of law enforcement, somewhat unique in this
) 4 larger community
5 You will hear from George Sullivan's wife, his
6 . ; .
7 will also hear evidence from Mr. Vanisi's mouth through
8 H
5 from in the guilt phase, that of Vainga Kinikini. That
amn’
i1 in this courtroom said to him on January 14th, 1998 in 8alt
12 - i aw enforcemen
13 officers about what he wanted to do in the future and how he
14 ullivan. ctions spes
15 louder than words.
16 conclusion of the evidence in this case,
17 or in this portion of this case, the State will ask you to
18 return a punishment of death. Justice, to have any meaning
i9 in this case, will demand it.
20 Thank you in anticipation of your time and
21 attention,
22 MR, BOSLER: Objection to the last statement of
23 the prosecution, Your Honor, that it equates justice with
24 death.
25

THE COURT: He already said it when you
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z 1 ’ cbjected, so you go ahead and make your opening statement
g 2 | now, Mr. Bosler
: 3 I MR. BOSLER: Is the Cour- going to make a
4 [ ing on the objection, motion to strike, if the Cou
5 ‘ finds it objectionable?
8 | HE COURT:— Counsel approach.
7 ‘ {Bench confercence between Court and counsel
8 | outside the presence of the jury as follows:
9 { THE COURT: Go ahead and make your complete
10 | objection for the record.
11 ‘ MR. BOSLER: 1It's the same objection I just
12 ! ~aised; Your Honcr, at equating justice with death is an
13 1 improper argument.
14 | THE COURT: Ckay. Mr, Stantom.
15 l MR. STANTON: I'm not sure what authority
16 | you're relying on for that. -
17 l MR. BOSLER: The jury has got in place specific
18 |  instructions regarding aggravators and mitigators and
19 ‘ they'll have to make a reasonable decision kased upon that.
20 | One of —— none of the aggravators are justice, and to equate
21 ’ that if they don't give death there would be an injustice is
22 | improper. BAppeals again to the community sense that for
23 them to be a just jury or fair jury you have to impose
24 death. -
25 MR. STANTON: Well, if that's his basis of
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= 1 objection, my response is as follows: My precise quote was
~
=4 2 3 . It
=
§ 3 authority that says anything remotely to that it's improper
4 _ ¥
3 as to the State's position upon the evidence in this case.
6 :
7 saying that justice always requires death would be improper.
8 7
9 it was presented was not improper because it was equated
fat; with this particular case and the facts which related |
11 directly to the beginning of the statement which dealt with
. oing to
13 find that it was not objectionable.
14
15 {Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, in the presence of the jury.)
1o
17 MR. BOSLER: I'd like to say good morning, but it
18 may not be the appropriate way to begin things.
18 In this case justice does not mean death. 1In
2Q fact, what you're going to hear and what has already kind of
21 been explained is that in our society, the way our law is
22 set, there is more reascns te not kill than there are
23 reasons to kill. And in all fairness, what you're going to
24 hear over the next few days is going to be probably at times
25 emotionally gut wrenching testimony. You're going to hear
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3 1 ’ testimony from one family who has lost a loved one. You're
% 2 | going to hear testimon om_anothe ami vho ands—to
% 3 ’ lose a loved one. And I only can ask you that as you sit
i 4 | there as jurors you need to unde and—tha hat—emotiona
5 ’ tenor is not supposed to be a thing that gquides your
6 | decision s Dal L0 S o110 v e - =
7 { you. But as jurors, as you took your cath, it's more
g imporian nat—youdecide thesethings as 3 ay
9 detached because there's no way you could be detached, but I
10 Just-want you to be aware that there may be times in this
11 | proceeding where things are pretty emotionally difficult. I
12 | ould-only ask that vou ay as SLIong as you can to make it
13 ) through to the end.
14 | 'he person that the State wants to kill, Siaosi
15 ‘ Vanisi, you also heard him referred to as CGeorge Tafuna.
16 | Why is he George Tafuna? You'll learn a little bit about
17 l Tongan culture, how if one family has an infertile female
18 | another family will actually give them a baby so thgy can
19 ‘ become a complete family. You'll learn that George Tafuna
20 | was glven that name in a way to keep him away from his
21 { biological father who George Tafuna was told was dead. And
22 ! S0 Siaosi Vanisi was raised as George Tafuna.
23 ! What you're going to hear is not a childhood
24 I filled with burning buildings, hurting small animals
25 ' anything like that. You're going to hear the exact
l
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i 1 opposite. What you're going to hear is George Tafuna grew
% 2 up-in-a clese-knit family, with loved ones; nurturing
% 3 parents, You're going to hear that George Tafuna not only
4 was—kind-of the kid that we'd all like to know, you're going |
H
5 to hear about when he got to high school. He was the type
D ! ) <L MVITLI§ = e 110 ] U W = i rie (155
7 | smoking cigarettes, he was the student who would go Lo class
8 | early, to hug o teacher To make sure she felt ckay. He
9 l was the student who would participate in every activity he
10 l ould. attered in sports. He essentially was a 3.0
11 I student. This was despite whatever cultural difficulties
12 | being a Tongan in a comwunity like San Matec presented.
13 l What you're going to hear is that there's this
14 | allegaltion aboul how much he hated white people. You're
15 ‘ going to hear that Cappuchino High School where George
16 | Tafuna went to school is a mixed school racially, Hispanics,
17 } Caucasiansg, Tongans. George Tafuna's friends were
18 Caucasian. You're going to hear from his friends in high
19 school that it was George Tafuna that when there was fights
20 between Tongans and Caucasians, George Tafuna was the peace
21 keeper. He was the person that said there's no reason to
22 use violence, there's no reason for you two groups to fight. |
23 You're going te hear -- 20 some odd witnesses
24 i
25 how you reallylreconstruct the worth of someone's life
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b T through any number of witnesses. But we're going to bring
g 2 l you family members, people who knew him during school,
g 3 | people who knew him essentially in a chronological age up
® 4 l until this terrible event happened.
5 | You're going to hear George Tafuna was a family
& I man. Married. Fad children, eve hing that would lead vou
7 | to believe here is a well-balanced American citizen on his
8 | way to becoming productive and mavbe some day sitting in a
9 | Jury just like yonu.
10 l : ¥hat happens? We bhave this child who ha
11 i no problems, nc criminal record, no run-ins with law
12 [ enforcement, who comes from a nurtw ing family, who does a
13 \ the things we would expect of our ideal high school student,
14 | ack cotba Polynesian groups dancing, a person who
15 I cares about his cther students, willing to do whatever he
16 l can—to-help, a person who is going to show up early to help
17 } the teacher because that's how much he cares about his
18 | ORIt Ly«
19 1 How does that change?
20 | What you're going to hear is that it did
21 l change. You're going to hear some testimony from a doctor
22 | who's seen Siavsi Vanisi — George Tafuna - at the Washoe
23 l County Jail, and you're going to hear that way too late, way
24 | oo late for Mr. € ivan, way too late for Mrs. Sullivan,
25 l George Tafuna was diagnosed with a mental illness. That
{
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=
= 1 mental illness, bipolar disorder, manic depression, an
~
= 2 *
=
@ 3 population, doesn't know any gender, racial ethnic barriers.
4 It could strike anybody. When it strikes, you don't know
Ll e W‘-J”WI -
5 it's happening until you’re in the grips of that manic
6 episode,
7 This doctor is going to come in and will tell
8 .
9 so severe that it actually creates a psychosis in the person
10 . ?
11 Does it really matter in this case? Well, 1f you will
12
13 Siaosl Vanisi back in San Mateo, what did they say when they
14 saw Siaocsi when he came back to Reno? “He was a different
15 person.” "I didn't even recognize him." The reason is
1o because o the mental 1iiness.
17 What you're also going to hear is that those
i8 pecple who suffer from that i11Iness unfortunately tend to
19 self-medicate with alcohol, contrclled substances, which is
20 the exact worst thing you can do if you have that illness,
21 because that's only going to exacerbate the problems and
22 lead to psychosis.
23 We know that through the State's witness, I
24 believe it's Mg. Martinez, that when she sees this person
25 walk on the campus, it's essentially a staggered gait,
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consideration, you*ll understand why the law says there's

L
& 1132
=
2 1 drunken gait. You'll hear from a lot of other witnesses
ot
= 2 bl
>
% 3 drinking. In fact, the whole group was drinking. He was
4 3 f
5 illness, that was really a recipe for disaster, recipe for
6 tragedy.
7 You're going to hcar Officer Wise. You're
o
~ ’ f
9 you're going to hear that Mr. Vanisi hasn't been an easy
11 illness. And you're going to hear the details of that. But
12 what you're also going to hear iz that het's finally been |
13 diagnosed properly and has been receiving the proper
14 medication so he is the Siaosi Vanisi you've seen in court.
15 He's not the problem person they had earlier this vear.
16 He's not the person they've had difficulty with.
17 Terrible probably doesn’t even accurately
18 describe the loss to the Sullivan family or even the facts
15 of this case. A tragedy beyond words. But that being said,
20 when you look at Siaocsi Vanisi's life, when you lock at
21 really what was going on inside of him that would even cause
22 someone who bhad heen such an ideal person all their life to
23 reach that situation where he thought killing an officer was
24 scmething he had te do, when you take those things inte
25
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Q Could you please state your name and spell your

w
g | 1133
w 1 more reasons not to kill than there is to kill,
% 2 ‘ Thank vou.
g 3 | THE COURT: Mr. Stanton, call your first
- 4 | witness.
5 i MR. STANTON: Your Honor, prior to the State
6 | calling i i nitne he ate would make a motion to
7 i admit all the previous evidence and testimony that was
8 addnuced during the guilt phase of this triad}, -}
l
9 THE COURT: Counsel.
10 [ MR. GREGORY: We submit it, Your Honor. |}
11 l THE COURT: The Court will enter such an order.
12 | R ANTON: — Your Honor, ate would 3t
13 ‘ call Michael Wiley.
14 | LERK: Please raise vou g arnd
15 ! (Witness sworn.)
16 | CLERK: 3 TOU Piease be seated g e
17 ] witness stand.
18 | MICHAEL WILEY
19 I called as a witness on behalf of the Plaintiff,
20 | having been first duly sworn,
21 } was examined and testified as follows:
22 i
23 [ DIRECT EXAMINATION
24 [ BY MR. STANTON:
25 i
|
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2 1 l last name for the court reporter.
% 2 | A Michael Wiley, W-i-l-e-vy.
>
% 3 } 9] And sir, how are you currently employed?
4 | A WOT . he State of Nevada, Department o
5 i Prisons.
6 0 And wh - an EETT o
6 ] il at p O 3 Ao you wo 3
7 1 primarily?
8 I 2 Nevads atePrison-
5 s Q And where is that located?
16 | A 0 i f cet, Carso ity
11 ’ 0 And how long have you been emploved at the
12 Nevada ate Priso
13 A A little over three years.
4 Q And were you assigned tO any other prison prior
15 to the Nevada State Prison?
16 A No, T wasn't,
17 O What is your current assignment at the Nevada
18 State Prison?
19 A Gun Post 5-B, which is the gun rail on the
20 roof.
21 Q And what type of inmates are housed at that
22 i facility?
23 A We've got general population and then further
24 up the hill we have dis-seg and ad-seq, which is violent
25 criminals.,
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§ | 1135
z 1 I Q And what type of offenses are inmates serving
% 2 | at that facility? |
@
% 3 l A Up the hill there's three or four different
4 ] ences before voy an e SVt
5 Q I'11 rephrase my question. What type of
2 ! offenses?
7 ] A I'm sorry. Mostly violent crimes.
8 ] e AN hiow many 'l"r: Cco Glo OISl 4 £ NeVadd
S I State Prison?
10 ] B ——varies betweo svoll ang S00.
11 ' Q I would like to direct your attention, Officer
12 | Wiley, to May 24th of 1999, an incident you were imvolved
13 ! in. Do you recall that?
14 | A Yes, I do,
15 ‘ 0 Did'you know at that time an inmate by the name
16 I of Siaosl Vanisi?
17 1 A I knew of him, ves.
18 | Q And do you see him in court today?
19 i A Yes, I do.
20 ! Q Could you please describe where he is in the
21 l courtroom?
22 ! MR. GREGORY: I'm going to stipulate to the
23 l identification by this officer.
24 | MR. STANTON: Thank you, counsel.
25 \ BY MR. STANTON:
l
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: | .
z. 1 Q On May 24th could you describe to the ladies
g 2 i and gentlemen of the jury what your specific assignments |
3 | |
t 3 were on that day.
15} l roof of Unit 10 and keep an eye on the disciplinary
6 ] segregation yards, which are the bad boys o he prisomn,
7 ' more or less.
8 | O an-you-describe what Un D—locks ke, how
9 ‘ it's laid out from a security perspective?
10 | A lell; was actually o e voof of Uni 0,
11 ‘ but I watch the Unit 12 vyards.
12 | $ onld-vou de ibe Unit 12,
13 l A Unit 12 has two yards behind Unit 10. 2And then
14 | ey have a walk—alone vard right next to the Uni . =
15 j about 30 or 40 yards away from where I'm positioned on the
16 ] roof,
17 I )] And that is for inmates housed in Unit 127
18 | A That's correct.
19 ! Q And is that where Mr. Vanisi was at?
20 } A Yes. 1It's the walk-alone yard. That's where
21 1 they put people by themselves.
22 { Q And you use the term “walk-alone", That is
23 ! literally what happens there?
24 i A Right. One person at a time on that yard.
25 ‘ It’s actually like a cage. 1It's got a roof on it and
|
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§ 1137
3 1 everything,
ot
= 2
=
% 3 inmates in that yard at the same time?
4 A No, not on that particular day, no, just
S walk-alone.
& s
7 alone in that yard and other correctional officers gave him
8 a verbal command?
S A Yes, there was.
10 E
11 A Yes, I was.
12 Q Could you describe what happened whenr those
13 correctional officers, what type of command they gave him
14 i iven?
15 A They gave him a command to come to the gate and
16 &) ocked up. ey pul restraints on his
17 arms and his legs to take him back in, because he was
18 threatening to escape. And he told him he wouldn't do it.
195 Q And how many times do you recall approximately
20 verbal commands were given?
21 2 Ch, half a dozen, probabiy.
22 0! And were those — do you remember how many
23 correctional officers were giving the commands?
24 A The numbexr was growing c¢uickly. T think it
25

started with two. But four or five of them showed up.
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v 1 0 And are these correctional officers easily
% 2 recognized as correctional officers?
g 3 A Oh, sure.
i 4 | Q How is that?
5 ‘ A They're in uniform.
& | 0 Did there come a time when a corrections
7 i officer gave verbal commands different from coming to get
8 | hand ed but to do something else while he was in the
9 ‘ yard?
10 | A sEE: orrectional Office Gason had told
11 I him to get on the ground.
12 | Q Why-isthat?
13 i it Beczuse he had dug a hole underneath the fence.
14 D And—did-vou see 3 is—m are?
15 A Yeal.. In fact, I gave him commands to get away
16 from the hole, which he wasn't doing. |
17 0 Is the hole that you're describing in the
18 walk—alone vard?
19 A Yes.
20 Q Where was it in relationship to the fence line?
21 A It was underneath the fence on the east side.
22 0 And did it appear toc you that that hole had
23 been dug previously?
24 A Yeal.. As a matter of fact, I had been watching
25 him for seems like two or three weeks. Every week I

SIERRR NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-65560

2JDCO1338



L
i 1139
2, l
z L l would ~- Vanisi would be on the vard one day and he would
2 2 plck weeds eve da He'd pick g hese weeds He had
> |
a 3 ' piles of them. I came back to work on that particular day
o
4 and the piles o cads were gone nough hat maybe
|
5 1 somebody that worked for the prison had cleaned them up on
6
l
7 ‘
8 O i - e T e §re O it~ = "““i ijieis
I
S ‘ the fence line?
10 | O - . s D0 4 OveYr = O . W A)
11 or 50 yards away from me. I'm on the roof. There's no way
12 Icould tell that there was a hole thexe. [
13 Q Now, physically, Officer Wiley, you're above
14 Mr. Vanisi, correct?
15 A Yeah, 20 or 30 feet.
16 Q And you're on a Lower?
17 A Well, I'm actually on the roof of a general
18 pepulation housing unit.
19 4] And are you armed?
20 A Yes.
21 Q Wwhat are you armed with?
22 A 12 gauge shotgun and .357 Magnum.
23 0 That's a handgun?
24 A Right.
25 Q And the shotgun, do you carry that so it's
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3 1 visible to inmates?
% 2 A Yeah, T never even set it down. —
=
& 3 Q And this is in daylight hours?
- 4 | A Right.
5 i Q There would be nothing from your perspective
6 | hat would have prohibited Mr. Vanisi A N
7 ’ only in uniform but in possession of a shotqgun whilelyou're
8 | g ngcommands?
S l A None whatscever.
10 | 0 At —some juncture did Mr. Vanisi, in your
11 l presence, and during this time period, begin to continue
1z ’ digging, going to tha Sle?
13 ' A Yeah. 1In fact, he was laughing. I had told
14 } et away fron e nole and he did dao 1t. That's
15 ’ when I racked the first round into the shotgun. And the
16 1 first shot that we actuzlly shoot off is just a popper. All
17 l it does is make a lot of noise. It's kind of a warning
18 | shot. And it didn't faze him.
19 ‘ c You said he was laughing?
20 | A Yeah, he thcought it was hilarious. He thought
21 ‘ it was fun and games the whole time I was shooting at him.
22 | I think T shot six or seven shots, if I recall.
23 | Q You describe the first round as a popper.
24 ! Would it be fair to say that that's kind of an attention
25 ‘ getter?
|
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z
g 2 Q Did that get Mr. Vanisi's attention to stop
% 3 digging?
. 4 A Absolutely not.
5 Q What did you do next?
) A 1 racked in another round and shot at him. I
7 Justkept shooting, but he just kept digging. Then before I
8 knew it he was halfway underneath the fence.
3 @) And you said that Mr. Vanigi was doing
16 something besides digging while you were shooting rounds at |
it him. What was he doing?
12 a He was digging and laughing.
13 6] And the rounds that you then fired after the
14 pepper rounds, what kind of rounds are those?
15 A They're actually nonlethal. It's a real hard
16 rubber pellet.
17 Q There's another correctional officer that is
18 also present up above Mr, Vanisi?
19 A Right. I called him on the radio to back me
20 up. He had <
21 Q During this same time period?
22 £ -
23 shooting through two or three different fences, and it was,
24 t J ive; ing i
25 that far.
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=
= 1 o) Ultimately Mr. Vanisi was removed from the
=
o] 2 ya_d')
o
w 3 A Yeah.
[
4 r
5 to the rest of the prison?
[
b r
7 off the yards, put them in their houses.
8
9 A All eight or 3800, however many happen to be
10 there
11 ) After Mr. Vanisi was returned to his cell after
12 incident on this day, what did he do?
13 A From what T understand, I was still on the
14 roof, but from what I understand he flooded his cell out.
1% 9 How do inmates flood a cell in prison?
1% A They plug the toilet up and keep flushing it or
17 turn on the water, plug up the sinks.
18 MR. STANTON: Thank you. No further questions.
19 THE COURT: Cross—-examination.
20 CROSS-EXAMTNATION
21 BY MR. GREGORY:
22 o} It's Wiley?
23 A Yes.
24 You'v
25 years?
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THE WITNESS: The perimeter of the whole

§ 1143
ET 1 A Three years, vyes.
S .
=
E 3 A No, not really. I'm not a psychologist.
4 : ;
S blackboard in here. Anc T apologize, but maybe I can do
rbally.
7 THE COURT: We can get it for you. You want
8 it?
9 MR. GREGORY: Please.
10 BY MR GREGORY:
11 6] Let's start off, Block 12.
12 | -st—of atl; s —jury noeds to know Block 12
13 1 is primarily a holding vnit, is it not, for inmates that
14 | have matte cendireg i e Ccourts?
15 1 A Part of it is; one of the wings is, ves.
16 | G At one time it was the most secure housing
17 \ facility in the state, right? It's old max right here in
18 | Carson?
19 l a Right,
20 [ MR. GREGORY: With the Court's permission,
21 i Officer Wiley, I'd like you to step down and start off as
22 Il far as you think it's appropriate so that everybedy
23 I understands what you're doing and put the perimeter fence
24 I in.
25 ‘
I
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A Yeah, I didn't see the car, but I saw the gray.

|
= 983
z
» 1 “ A Yeah, he thought it was working because they
% 2 thought 1t was a Jamaican.
E 3 ' Q Did he describe to you or make any comments to
4 I you about doing any robberies in Reno?
5 ‘ A Yes,
6 | 0 And how was his demeancr when he was talking
7 l about the robberies?
8 - A He said it was real casual. He went in there
9 l and directed traffic and, you know, was real polite to the
i0 [ pople.,
11 .' Q Did he ever indicate to you that he watched any
12 | T.V. news abcout the murder?
13 i A Yeah, he watched it later on.
14 | 0 pid you ever see him h any change, coins?
15 ’ A He had a roll of coins that I saw.
16 | 0 B 1o O oins? Did there come s e where
17 | you saw a car that he, Mr. Vanisi, pointed out to you?
19 ‘ him and I stepped across the street and we glanced over and
20 | he—showed me—the car.— It was ;uvcxcd.
21 l Q Covered with ——
22 | A With a tarp thing or whatever. |
23 \ 0 Showing you 32~A and B. Does that look
24 | amiliar to you?
25 I
I
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i 1 0 You didn’t see the car, but you saw the gray
ot
= 2 cover?
=
E 3 A Yes.
4 8 Did Mr. Vanisi tell you whether or not or how
5 he got that car?
o A He said it was a G ride.
7 Q Did that mean to you that it was —
8 A Stolen.
9 ¢ -- stolen? Did he make any comments to you
10 about his feelings towards white people?
11 A He hated all white people.
12 0 Did he tell you why he hated white people?
13 A He said he just like grew up with them and that
14 he hated them. Is that right? Can T —-
15 Q Whatever he told you, the best you can remember
16 it, |
17 A That's the best I can remember.
18 0 Did he tell you about some dogs that were
19 nearby after the murder? Did he tell you about that?
20 A He said that the dogs were on to him and that's |
21 when he got rid of his beanie.
22
23
24
25 Q@  Did you see anything that appeared to be blood
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%A il 985S
: 1 on his clothing?
% 2 A I saw some spots on hiis utility boots that he
% 3 had on.
4 Q Did he tell you what he did with the hatchet?
5 A lle tock it over to some apartment.
6 Q And how about the belt that he was sporting,
7 what did he say he did with that after wearing it home?
g A I think it was the same place, the apartment.
9 0 There came a point in time in the conversation
10 with Mr. Vanisi that you believed that he was telling the
11 | truth about this murder; is that correct?
12 | A Yes.,
13 ‘ Q What was it that changed your mind from not
14 I believing him to believing him?
15 ‘ A When I was examining the weapon, I took ocut the
16 H| clip and T noticed that the clip had hollow point hullets in
17 l it; and to my knowledge, police officers are the only ones
18 N who ca ha pe of bullet
19 ' 0 Was the gun loaded when you were looking at it?
26 | A Yes.
21 ‘ Q I ask you to take a look at 15-C. Look in
29 | his nsid .
23 l A Yeah.
24 | 0 Doe 13 &6 amilia O FOUET
25 \ A Yes.
|
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=
; 1 Q What is it?
% 2 A Holiow point bullets.
E 3 Q Speak up louder, please.
4 A Hollow point bullets.
5 Q Is that what you saw inside the gun when you
3] were looking at it?
7 A Yes.
B MR. STANTON: Move for 15-C and D into
9 evidence, Your Honor.
10 MR. GREGORY: We would submit it, Your Honor.
11 THE COURT: 15-C and D are admitted.
12 (Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 15-C and 15-D
13 admitted.)
14 BY MR. STANTON:
15 l Q Mr. Kinikirni, do you recall a time during this
16 |l conversation where Mr. Vanisi was talking about how he fe
17 \ then and what he was going to do in the future regarding the
18 1 murder?
19 ' MR. GREGORY: I believe that's been asked and
20 | answered alreads our Hono
21 ’ MR, STANTON: It hasn’t, Your Honor, but I will
22 | 1e more spe an have Some leeway here.
23 | BY MR. STANTON:
25 1 your transcript? Directing your attention, sir, to lines 15
I

STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702) 329-6560

2JDCA1065




L
=
E 987
o 1 through 32. 1If you can read that to yourself.
Ly
Q o
= Z Do you remember tThat portion of the
=
- 3 conversation?
4 A Yes,
5 Q I would like to begin with the portion of the
3 question read to you by, or the detective gave you and then
7 if you can just read your answer.
8 Before T read the question to vyou, is what vou
9 told the detectives on page 22 --
10 MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, I'm golnyg Lo ask to
11 approach on this.
12 THE COURT: Okay.
13 {(Whereupon, a bench conference was held among
Court and counsel as follows:)
14
15 MR. GREGORY: Judge, this is the whole area
16 L th bl  tuats The first £ of thi tion
17 " begins with him wanting to be Robin Hood.
18 | MR DBNTON -2 No,—dovwmn-here; 1)
18 ‘ MR. GREGORY: No, I understand.
Lo Tt | TR F1- =}y = s - -
AN il WL - e o]
21 } MR. GREGCRY: 1I'm talking about line number
ryry I e & - - TR . g - - ppp— - . - L. —_—
LL . - = SEEr-10. 81 . ail Cl - a up
23 I preface for these answers down here, Judge. I have
24 1 . ) icaity getting into is subie ared.
25 l dangerous ground.
l
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doesn't care about anything and how he's free to kill again.

2
) 988
z
. 1 The Court already ruled there would be no
% 2 reference to any gang activity, forming Tongan gangs. 1
% 3 think the prosecutor is trying to guild the lily and he
4 should leave it alone.
5 MR. STANTON: First of all, Your Honor, what I
3 plan to do is read the question that begins on line 11 by
7 Detective Jenkins and heve Mr. Kinikini read just his
8 responses down through the highlighted section that I have
S FI there. There is no —
10 MR. GREGORY: That's my objection. That is nol
11 the whole story. We get into the whole story and get into
i2 i mistrial material. I think he should just leave it alone.
13 1 THE COURT: This information really goes to
14 || potential pena not._ g
15 I MR. STANTON: Well, I think it goes to the
16 W defendant® ate of mind at the time of the murder
17 ’ MR. GREGORY: No, this is future conduct. I
18 | see that's where it's confusing.
19 l THE COURT: Yes, I don't think it's confusing,
20 B b hin qoes to penalty phase information because
21 ‘ goes to future conduct.
22 | understand that you want to get the
23 l withesses, use them while they’re here, but T don't think it
24 ‘ goesto—qui or—immocence. —This portio 3y 3 s
25 l
|
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want to live. Once I kill, I have to kill some more to keep

2
%A 98¢
i 1 MR. STANTON: But I mean, Myr. Gregory's
% 2 objection is that it deals with gang references. And
% 3 putting it in context, it doesn’t have anything to do with
4 gangs,
5 THE COURT: What is the relevance at Lhis stage
6 of the proceedings?
7 MR. STANTON: The relevance is it goes to his
8 state of mind; his intent that it wasn’t self defense, it
9 wasn't accidental, that he wanted to kill and wants to kill
10 again,
11 THE COURT: It doesn't say that, This portion
12 goes to the fact that now that he has guilt, he's free. "I
13 i don't care about anything anymore.®
14 | MR. STANTON: I think it says ——
i5 l THE. COURT: 1t says ——
i6 | MR. STANTON: The question by Detective Jenkins
17 } is: "What is your impression about whether he's rational?”
18 }  which I think also is part of his state of mind. "This quy |}
19 ] is not muts or crazy." He says, "You said he was smart."
20 l The _ Kinikini 3 157 | .
21 ‘ smart and there's a lot of them -- I wmean, & lot of them,
22 l|  the crazies ou sre that are smart." He said, "He told me
23 ‘ straight up, *I'm 100 percent insane. You know, I don't
24 I areabout anvthing anvmore. ' ee—and this is why
25 I
|
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B
. 1 my rind, my high."
% 2 MR. GREGORY: That's future conduct. It may be
E 3 raelevant at penalty phase, but not at this stage of the

4 proceedings.

5 MR. STANTON: It's relevant for his state of

6 rind at the time he does the killing and relevant to state

7 of mind of intent to kill.

8 THE COURT: I'm going to sustain the objection.

9 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury.)

10

i1 MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, I don't know if we

12 made a‘formal objection

13 will object at this time.

14 THEE COURT: Sustained

15 BY MR, STANTON:;

16 0 Mr. Kinikini, if you can turn to page 33 of |}

17 that transcript, line 32 through 35.

18 Specificall ipts

1% did Mr. Vanisi tell you about a series of robberies?

20 s Yes.

21 Q What did he tell you about those robberies?

22

23 0 To Salt Lake City?

24 A Yes,

25 o Did he also say something about a car?
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=
= 1 A He stole a car.
[
Ly
§ 2 he mentioned the robberies, did he
3 3 do anything physically?
4 A He just pulled out the money.
5 Q The wad of cash?
6 A ics.
7 MR. STANTON: Thank you. 1 have no further
8 guestions.
9 THE COURT: Cross-examination?
10 MR. GRECORY: May I have the Court's
11 indulgence?
iz THE COUKT: Yes.
13 (There was a pause in the praceedings while
counsel and the defendant conferred.)
14
15 MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor. No
16 questions.
17 THE COURT: Okay. You may step down. Please
18 YVOll,
19 {The witness stepped down and left the
courl room, }
20
21 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, may I confer with the
22 ent?
23 THE COURT: Yes.
24 s : 7
25 evidence to bring to the Court at this time. Number 35 is
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i 1 an outline of chain of custody for some of the evidentiary
% 2 That was stipulated to previously in this case to be
% 3 admitted.

4 MR GREGORY: We will submit it, Your Honor.

5 THE COURT: Exhibit 35 is admitted.

G (Flaintiff's Exhibit No. 3% admitted.)

7 MR. GAMMICK: Number 36 is a blow-up of the

g montn of Janvary, 1998. That was also previously stipulated

g to be admitted.

10 THE COURT: Counsel?

11 MR. GREGORY: Again, Your Honor, we will submit

12 it. |

13 THE COURT: It's admitted.

14 (Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 36 admitted.)

i5 MR. GAMMICK: Item number 37, Your Honor, which

16 is a time line of some of the events that occurred. It was

17 also previously stipulated to he admitted.

18 | MR. GREGORY: Again, Your Honor, we will submit

19 \ it,

20 1 HE COURT:  Approach, pleage

21 i (Whereupon, a bench conference was held among

a2 l oU and counsel 3 ollows:)

23 \ MR, GAMMICK: I'm having a little problem here.

25 ’ stipulated to. Mr. Specchic specifically stipulated to all

i
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i 1 three of these items. 1 don't know why we are getting this
ot
= 2 " :
=
% 3 THE COURT: Okay. Thesze were stipulated to
4 middle of the first
5 trial?
6 MR. GAMMICK: During the course of the first
7 trial, yes.
8 THE COURT: &nd that's what I just wanted to
5 ask you about.
10 MR. GAMMICK: Yes.
11 THE COURT: Were they offered previously? Or
12 you just reached the stipulation in the first trial?
13 MR. GAMMICK: This was done during the trial,
14 No. 37. 1 recall No. 35 was done before the trial. No. 36
15 was done, I believe, at the commencement of the trial or
16 shortly after we started.
17 THE COURT: Okay. Based upon the stipulation
18 . ird
15 MR, GAMMICK: Yes.
20 THE CCURT: And where did you get the
21 information? Did you get it off of —-
22 | - MR, GAMMICK he information for No. O
23 ‘ Honor, came from the police reports and/or the dispatch
24 | apes jJe want ba and —checked on them. Nhon we -prepared
25 \ this item, we gave a copy to the defense. Mr. Specchio did
|
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i 1 stipulate and submitted that it was accurate.
% 3 did stipulate to that, '
4 MR, GAMMICK: Mr. Specchic from my
5 understanding is still the attorney, one of the aLLorneys of
o record because Mr. Gregory and Mr. Bosler are also attorneys
7 of record.
8 THE COURT: Right. As I understood, the
9 agreement was that everything that had been stipulated to
10 previously was still in effect unless a new motion was made.
11 No new motion was made with regard to Exhibit 37. Correct?
12 MR. GREGORY: That's correct.
13 THE COURT: Okay. Tt is admitted.
14 Whereupon, the followin
L5 in open court, in the presence of the jury.)
16 THE COURT: Exhibit 37 is admitted
17 {Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 37 admitted.)
18 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, with that
19 understanding of the evidence, the State would rest its
20 | caso.
21 ] THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
22 || pefore we proceed any further, I do need to have a hearing
23 l outside of your presence. During this hearing, I ask that
24 | you remembe he—admonition e given vou a he other
25 breaks.
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: 1 You may not form or express any opinion about
= 5
8 P -
=
o 3 case among yourselves or with anyone else. You may not
4 allow anyone to attempt to influence you with regard to it.
5 You may not view any news media accounts regarding this case
6 should there be any, or listen tc or read them.
7 Please excuse us for a few minutes and go ahead
8 and go 1n the jury room.
9 {Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, outside the presence of the
10 jury.)
11 THE COURT: Counsel, approach, please.
12 {There was a discussiocn at the bench off the
record. )
13
i4 THE COURT: We are going to take a short
15 recess. The Court is in recess.
16 (A recess was taken at 11:34 a.m.)
17
18 (
proceedings. )
18
20 {
in open court, outside the presence of the
21 jury.}
2.2
23 opening statement?
24 MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor, We will rest our |
[ 03 LY a 3 F ¥
25 case on the evidence already presented.
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. 1 THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Gammick? That means, I
E 3 arguments is finalize the jury instructions and then move
4 forward with closing arquments this afternoon.
5 Counsel see any reason why we couldn't let the
[ jury go now until 1:30, finalize the ‘nstructions and argue
7 at 1:307
8 i MR. GREGORY: No, Your Henor.
9 ‘ MR. GAMMICK: Noné, Your Honor. is the defense
10 I going to rest in front of the jury?
11 4 THE COURT: Yes, I1'1l bring the jury in,.offer
12 {  them that opportunity. We'll send the jury to lunch, and I
13 ‘ would like you to stay and we will finalize the ——
14 ] MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, the Kinikini brothers
15 ‘ are awaiting counsel downstairs. T would like the
16 | opportuni O gsee them
17 t THE COURT: We want to finalize the jury
18 |l instructions before the jury comes back. That has to be the
19 ‘ first order of business.
20 | MR. GAMMICK: In order to make the airplane to |
21 \ getl cut of here, they have to leave here at 12:30.
22 I BE - COURT: —Oh;, s 307 hought —vou sald the
23 \ plane didn't leave until 5:00.
24 | MR . GAMM : hat—was—the original plans.—0u
25 l

office called and managed to get them on an earlier flight.

I
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i 1 ‘ They leave 12:30 or they have to stay here until 5:00 to
% 2 | catch the next might. It's however the Court wants to work
§ 3 ’ that out. We arc puttirng two cofficers, they are leaving
4 | here 12:30 to catch that earlier flight.
5 THE COURT: Has the defense had an opportunity
6 to talk to the brothers at all?
7 MR, BOSLER: No, Your Honor.
8 THE COURT: ©Okay. We will see what we can do.
9 We'll see how quickly we can go.
10 {Whexreupon, ﬁhe foliowing proceedings were held
1 in open court, in the presence of the jury.)
12 MR. GAMMICK: May we approach?
13 THE COURT: Did you need to be on the record?
14 MR. GEMMICK: No.
15 {There was a discussion off the record at the
bench.)
16
17 THE COURT: Counsel.stipulate to the presence
18 of the jury?
19 l MR. GAMMICK: Yes, Your Honor.
20 | MR . GREGORY : he defense wi o-stipulates
21 1 Your Honor.
22 I H OURT: hank you e atehas rested:
23 \ Counsel for the defense?
24 | MR, GREGORY: Your Honor, at this time we are
25 \ not going to make an opening statement and we will rest on
H
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4 1 l the evidence already presented to this jury.
% 3 l the jury, I am going to send you to lunch now, let you go on
4 ] aboy OHr-businessun G Bih s S—11 osassy,
5 l advise you to make arrangements for your evening.
6 | What will happen next is when you come back at |
7 | 1:30, I will read the law to you, the instructions Lhal you
8 | eceive i is case, and counsel will be able to make
9 ’ their closing arguments. Then the matter will be submitted
10 |  to you for decision.
13 l Once the matter is submitted to you for
12 I decision, you will not be able to talk with anycne other
13 l than each other. You won't be able to call your family and
14 [ tell them where you're at and what you're doing. Make sure
15 l you make arrangements for your period of time with me after
16 I lunch.
17 l You will be back with me from lunch until
18 I whenever we need to recess later. So ladies and gentlemen
18 1 of the jury, make those plans.
20 | During this break, do not form or express an
21 l opinion regarding the ultimate outcome of this matter. Do
22 ] not discuss the ca among  yours es or with anvone elgzse
23 ‘ Do not allow anycne to attempt to influence you with regard
24 W +o this case in any way. If anyone should attempt to |
25 } influence you, notify the bailiff and he in turn will notify
I
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o 3 accounts regarding this case, should there be any.
4 Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, 1:30 this
S afterncoon, be back here. You are excused for now.
[ {(The jury left the courtroom at 12:06 p.wm.}
7 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, outside the prescnce of the

8 Jury.)
9 THE COURT: Counsel, I know you want to move
10 quickly, but I do have a couplc of questions for you with
11 regard to the jury instructions. Last time when we left,
12 the defense indicated that they would or would not submit
13 instructions and they would let me Xnow now.
14 MR. BOSLER: We are going to stand on the
15 representations and objections I made previously, Your
16 Honor.
17 THE COURT: ©Okay. Now, the defendant has

[3

with regard tc his not testifying? -

MR. GREGORY: Just the standard instruction, we

21 do indeed wish to offer. We don't have that available but

22 we will present i,
23 THE, COURT: Are you talking about the

25 jury may not censider his failure to testify and may not
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: 1 l discuss it among themselves?
% 2 | R, GREGORY:  Yes, Your Honor.
§ 3 | THE COURT: That's a specific request?
4| MR. GREGORY: It is indeed.
S ' THE CCURT: I will give that instruction. Also
6 | the State was 1o correct an instruction for me.
7 ‘ MR. 3TANTON: Yes, that was provided to your
8 | secretary, administrative assistant Friday afterncon.
9 I THE COURT: We'll see if we can find it. Alsoc
10 | there was still an objection to the second line of the
11 ' intent instruction that I don't think I ruled on. While
12 ! witnesses may see and hear and best be able to give direct
13 \ evidence of what a defendant does or fails to do, there can
14 | be no eye witness account of the state of mind with which = |
15 ‘ the acts were done or omitted, et cetera. 'And the State
16 || objected to me deleting it, defense requested i said
17 would rule later. I will go ahead and give it as it has
i8 been presented in the packet.
19 ‘ Now, we have not numbered these, but we can
20 | number them a he lunch hour, if you would like to go
21 | speak with your witnesses now.
22 ] MR . ¥ ROY-
23 * THE COURT: You are going to have to be back
24 | here by 1:00 so we can get them in order. m worried about
25 ‘ helding the jury up too long. I domn't know how long you
|

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (702} 329-65&0

2JDCOLO79



(5]
& 1001
= |
= 1 ‘ think you'll need. 1:157
A
g 2 MR SREGORY * ha glve B an oppo B3 D
2 |
§ 3 l get a sandwich.
4 | ME . SAMMICK: we-could, Your Honor, 1
5 l would be fine. We have no additicnal instructions to offer.
6 e gO—IN e—same crde he—LOU Jave e 188 e,
l
7 1 We'lre sotb.
3 [ CURT - s hiad no additions one o offer
9 l or any further objections?
16 | Vi, BOSLERT NO, I0OUr HOMor.
11 THE COURT: And no cbjections to the packet,
12 Mr, Gammick?
13 MR. GAMMICK: HNo, Your Honor.
14 THE COURT: I think that's clear. 1Is counsel
15 requesting that the instructions be read prior to closing?
i6 MR. GREGCRY: Yes, Your Honor.
17 MR. GAMMICK: Yes, Your Ronor.
138 THE COURT: Court is in recess.
19 {Luncheon recess was taken at 12:10 p.m.)
20
21
22
23
24
25
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Z 1 ' RENO, NEVADA, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1999, 1:28 P.M.
=
= 2 —o0o—
2 |
o 3 {Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
- in open court, outside the presence of the
4 | Jury.)
5 '
& l OURT- = e SiMeine = 18 §iz g
7 l has convened outside the presence of the jury for the
8 I SUrpose o tnatizing Jury instructions:
9 l Cottnsel, I have gone through the packet which
16 | Wa e over Friday afternoon. Therc were couple o
11 ‘ typographical errors. Those have been corrected. BAnd 1
12 | have received a proposed instruction from the defense.
13 MR. GREGORY: There is an error in that also,
14 Your Honoxr. 1 don't know if the Court’s clerk brought it to
15 your attention. On line 3 it should be "guilty.”
16 THE COURT: I think line 5 is supposed to be
17 "The law never imposes."
18 MR. GREGORY: That's correct. I'm sorry, Your
19 Honor.
20 THE COURT: The administrative assistant is
21 making those corrections, but I can read the instruction as
22 it is going to be corrected. I have corrected it on my set.
23 Counsel, any objection to that procedure?
24 MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.
25 MR. GREGCORY: None.
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= 1 ' THE COURT: UNow, we have a packet then, this
N
o
§ 2 | instruction being added, o through—34—in dctions.—Aany
% 3 ’ additional instructions to offer on behalf of the State?
4 | MR . ANTON:  No, Your Honor.
5 | THE. COURT: Any additional instructionsz to
6 I offer othe nan—those which were previouslv marked and
7 ' offered by the defense?
8 | MR GREGORY: No, Your Honor. |
S ‘ THE COURT: &Any corrections or cbjections to
0 | e i uctions hrough 34 as offered, Mr. anton?
i1 l MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.
12 | THE COURT: Any further objections than those
i3 ' already noted, Mr. Gregory, to the instructions?
14 | MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.
15 THE COURT: Specifically, and I'm not sure the
1o record was clear on this, Defendant's Exhibits A, B and C
17 were all denied. So to make that clear.
18 MR. GREGORY: And they will be made part of the
19 record.
20 THE CQURT: They have been made already part of
21 the record, yes.
22 MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.
23 THE COURT: Now we have the verdict forms.
24 Have you had a chance to review the potential verdict forms? |
25 MR. GREGORY: Yes,.
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.
4 1 THE COURT: Any changes or corrections to be
% 2 made to- those verdiet forms? ——
@
% 3 MR. GREGORY: ©Not by the defense, Your Honor.
4q
5 MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.
6 THE COURT: Now is there anything further that
7 would like Lo resolve outside the presence of the jury
8 call the jury in?
9 MR. STANTON: Two items briefly, Your Honor.
10 The defense pro-offered instruction, which number will that
11 cne be?
12 Ths COURT: 33.
13 MR. STANTON: And just so the record is c¢lear,
14 the defense counsel is indeed requesting that 33 be given.
15 MR. GREGORY: That's correct.
16 MR. STANTON: That's it, Your Honor.
17 THE COURT: Okay. Anything further, counsel?
18 MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.
19 THE COURT: We'll have the bailiff check and
20 "gee if the jury is all here
21 DEPUTY BROKAW: Still missing two jurors, Your
22 Honor.
23 THE COURT:; We'll be in recess until they
24 arrive,
25 {(Recess taken at 1:31 p.m.)
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z 1 { RENO, NEVADA, MONDAY, SEPTEMEER 27, 1999, 1:40 P.M.
[
g 2 -o0o-
5 |
2 3 ‘
.
4
|
5 l
-
7 ' THE COURT: I have been informed the jury is
8 | - §i= ’ BiE W AL IAveE d = [ i 3 o g0 OVer
9 ’ outside their presence. The first is the clerk has an
10 I =X [ . ark
11 ’ THE CLERK: Exhibit 18-A is marked. It is the
12 | 3 ript o e 911 phone ¢a
13 l (Exhibit 18-A marked for identification.)
14 1 THE COURT: T understand there was a
15 1 stipulation with regard to the admission of that.
16 | MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, we’d ask for it to be
17 ’ admitted since it's required now by Supreme Court Rule 250.
18 | MR. BOSLER: My understanding, it was going to
19 | be admitted as part of the record on appeal but not given to
20 | the jury; correct?
21 THE COURT: That was my understanding also.
22 Right?
23 MR. BOSLER: With that, Your Honor, we'll
24 submit it.
25

THE COURT: So we just know what that is being
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i 1 marked for the record.
% 2 {Exhibit No, 18=A marked for identification.)
% 3 We also have an issue of the juror's question.
4 We tatked sbout that last Friday. We still haven't answered
5 the question, although I did prepare an answer. If counsel
6 has any objection, I think I will just read the question and
7 the answer before I begin jury instructions this afternocon.
g 1t is the way 1t was read on Friday.
9 YAre we going to be able to see the cousin's
10 transcript?® Unsigned.
11 "You will only be reviewing the documents that
12 have been admitted in evidence.”
13 MR. GAMMICK: That would be fine with the
14 State, Your Honor.
15 MR. GREGORY: That is fine, Your Honor.
i6 THE COURT: And the
17
18
19 case the jury requests it. The gun will be removed by the
20 bailiff. We don't give them both at the same time., Any ¢
21 objection?
22 MR. GAMMICK: DNo, Your Honor. |
23 THE COURT: Then we will bring the jury in.
24 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were held |
- in open §0urt, in the presence of the jury.)
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i 1 THE COURT: Counsel stipulate to the presence
g z of the Jury?
g 3 MR. GAMMICK: Yes, Your Honor.
4 MR —GREGORY:—Yes, Your Honor:
5 THE COURT: Thank you.
6 Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, as I |
7 l indicated to you before your lunch récess, when you came
8 | back you'd receive the instructions by the Court, you'd hear
9 ‘ closing arguments in the case, arnd then the matter would be
16 | submitted to you. Before I give you the instructions of the
11 l Court, I do want to answer a questicn that I received
12 i earlier in the week.
13 ) The guestion was: "Are we going to be able to
14 | see the cousin's transcript?”
15 ' And the answer that I will be giving yvou in
16 I regard to that question is: "You will only be reviewing the
17 l documents that have been admitted into evidence.®
18 1 Now, I am going to be instructing you as to the
19 ‘ law in this case, and 1 wish that I would be allowed to just
20 I  in conversation terms tell you what the law is. However
21 ’ that is not permissible., The law is specific, and it is
l = ical in some regard and 's importan ha give
23 ! you specific instructions as to what the law is,
24 | herefore, the instructions of the Co are
25 1 written down, and I read those instructions to you. Now
1
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i 1 during the course of this afterncon’s period of time while
% 2 ading these instructions to you, do mot become
% 3 concerned if you are lost on one particular-instruction or
4 ese
5 instructions with you in the jury room, and may refer to
) them during your deliberations.
7 Don't worry about taking notes during the
8 readlng of the imstructions, and if you do become confused,
S just relax and wait for the next instruction to come along
1D and then review them for yourself while you are in the jury
11 room.
12 | Ladies and gentlemen of the jury:
13 l It is my duty as judge to instruct you in the
14 | law that applies to this case, and it is your duty as jurors
15 l to follow the law as I shall state it to you, regarxrdless of
16 | what you may think the law is or ought to be On the othe
17 1 hand, it is your exclusive province to determine the facts
18 | in the case and to consider and weigh the evidence for that
19 | purpose. The authority thus vested in you is not an
20 | arbitrary power, but must be exercised with sincere
21 l judgment, scund discretion and in accordance with the rules
22 | o awstated to you.
23 ‘ The defendant in this matter, Siaosi Vanisi,
24 Ml 2180 known as Pe, also known as George, is being tried upor
25 ‘ an Information which was filed on the 26th day of February,
I
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i 1 l 1998, in the Second Judicial District Court charging the
% 2 [ said defendant, Siacsi Vanisi, also known as Pe, also known
% 3 l as George, with:
4 I Count I, murder in the first degree, a
5 i violation of NRS 200.010 and NRS 200.C30 and NRS 193.165, a
6 | Telony, in the following mamer:
7 ' That the said defendant on the 13th day of
8 | Jenuary, AD, 1998, or thereabout and before the filing of
9 ' this Information, at and within the County of Washce, State
10 1 of Nevada, did willfully, unlawfully and with malice
1t ’ aforethought, deliberaticon and premeditation, kill and
12 | murder Sergeant George Sullivan, a human being, by means of
13 l repeated blows to the head and face with a hatchet, and/ox
14 i other instrument, and/or other blunt force trauma inflicted
15 ‘ to the head and upper torso thereby inflicting mortal
16 || injuries upon the Sergeant George ivan for which he died
17 ‘ on January 13th, 1998; or
18 | That the said defendant during the course of |}
19 1 and in furtherance of an armed robbery did willfully and
20 | unlawfu murder Sergecant George Sullivan in tha he—said
21 ' defendant on or about January 13th, 1998, did kill and
22 || murder sergeant George Sullivan, a human beindg, in the
23 perpetration and/or the furtherance of an armed robbery at
Z24 the University of Nevada; Reno;, ator near the information
25 kiosk, with the use of a deadly weapon, to wit, a hatchet
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4 1 and/or other implement; or
% z That the said defendant on or about January
@ il
% 3 13th, 1998, did ki1l and murder Sergeant George Sullivan, a
4 —human being, by laying in ;1 i endan
5 did watch, wait and conceal himself from Sergeant George
6 Il Sullivan, with the intention of killing Sergeant George
7 Sullivan, in thal he hid and waited until Sergeant George
8 | Sullivan completed a traffic stop, then cbserved and
9 ‘ followed Sergeant George Sullivan to a location where he was
10 | alone and then ambushed Sergeant George Sullivan inflicting
11 l mortal injuries to his person from which he died on January
iz || 13, 1998,
13 \ Count II, robbery with the use of a deadly
14 | weapon, a violation of NRS 200.380, ard NRS 193.165, a
15 \ felony, in the manner following:
16 | That the said defendant on the 23th day of
17 ‘ Jarmary, AD, 1998, or thereabout and before the filing of
18 I the Information, at and within the County of Washoe ate
19 i of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully take personal
20 | propert to wit: a Glock .4 aliber handgun; O
21 ‘ magazines; a flashlight; and handcuffs from the person of
I geant Ceorge ivan, at or near the information kios
23 l located at the University of Nevada, Reno campus, Washoe
24 || coun Nevada, against his will and by means of force o
25 ‘ viclence to his person, and with the use of a hatchet and/or
|
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i 1 ‘ other implement, which the said defendant used to strike
g 3 l and/or other blunt force trauma inflicted to the head and
4 | upper torso.
5 ‘ Count III, robbery with the use ¢of a fireamm, a
6 ' violationm of NRS 200,380 and NRS 193.165, a felony, in the
7 ‘ mammer fcellowing:
3 | That the said defendant on the 13th day of
9 i January, AD, 1998, or thereabout, and before the filing of
TG | the Information, at and within the County of Washoe, State
11 ’ of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully take personal
12 |  property, to wit, U.S. currency from the person of Patricia
13 ‘ Misitc, clerk of the 7-11 store located at 7:0 Baring
14 | Boulevard, Washoe County, Nevada, against her will and by
15 \ means of force or violence or fear of immediate or future
16 | injury to her person and with the use of a large caliber
17 I handgun which the said defendant displayed to the victim and
18 | demanded money.
19 ‘ Count IV, robbery with the use of a firearm, a
20 J|  violation of NRS 200.380, and NRS 193.165, a felony in the
21 l manner following:
22 | hat the said defendant on the 13th day o
23 ’ January, AD, 1998 or thereabout and before the filing of
24 || this Information, at and within the County of Washoe, State
25 of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfuliy take personal
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i 1 property, to wit, U.S. currency from Diana Lynn Shouse, the
% z clerk—at saldestablishment; &t the Jackson Food Mart—
g 3 located at 2595 Clearacre lane, Washoe County, Nevada,
4 against her will and by means of force or violence or fear
5 of immediate or future injury to her person and with the use
© of & large catiber handgun, which this defendant displayed
7 to the vicbim and demanded money.
8 Count V, grand larceny, a violation of NRS
9 205.220, a felony, in the manner following:
10 That the said defendant on the 13th day of
11 January, AD, 1998, or thereabout and before the filing of
12 this Information, at and within the County of Washoe, State
13 of Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully steal, take and
14 drive away the personal property of Louis D. Hill, to wit, a
15 certain black four door 1993 Toyota Camry bearing Nevada
16 license plate 029 HPY, with the intent then and there to
17 permanently deprive the owner thereof.
i8 To the charges stated in the Informa
19 defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, also known as Pe, also known as
20 George, pled not gquilty
21 An Information is a formal method of accusing a
22
23 agalnst the accused and does nct create any presumption or
24 pexrmit any inference of guilt.
25 If in these instructions any rule, direction or
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o 1 idea is stated in varying ways, no emphasis thereon is
o
§ 2 internded by me and none must be inferred by you. For that
§ 3 reaseon you are not to single ocut any certain sentence or any
4 1ndlvidual point or 1nstruction and ignore the others, but
5 you are to consider all the instructions as a whole and to
6 regard ecach in the light of all the others.
7 If during this trial I have sald or done
8 anything which has suggested to you that I'm inclined to
9 favor the position of either party, you will not be
1G influenced by any such suggestion.
11 I have not expressed nor intended to express
12 any opinion as to which witnesses are Or are not worthy of
13 belief, what facts are or are not estzablished, or what
14 inference should be drawn from the evidence. If any
15 expressicn of mine has seemed to indicate an opinion
16 instruct €0 you
17 disregard it.
18 Although you are to consider only the evidence
19 in the case in reaching a verdict, ypu must bring to the
20 si veryday common sense and |
21 judgment as reasonable men and women. Thus, vou are not
22
23 testify. You may draw reasonable inferences which you feei
24 are tustified by the evidence, keeping in mind that such
25 inferences should not be based on speculation or guess.
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=
: 1 ‘ A verdict may never be influenced by sympathy,
% 2 | passion, prejudice or public opinion. Your decision should
E 3 } be the product of sincere judgment and sound discretion in
4 | accordance with these rules of Iaw.
5 i It is the duty of altorneys on each side of the
6 | case To object when the other side offers testimony or cther
7 l evidence which counsel believes is not admissible.
8 1 When the Court has sustained an objection to a
5 ] question, the jury is to disregard the question and may draw
10 | no inference from the wording of it, or speculate as to whak
11 t the witness would have said if permitted to answer.
12 | Nothing that counsel say during the trial is
13 'l evidence in the case.
14 | The evidence in a case consists of the
15 testimony of the witnesses and all physical or documentary
16 evidence which has been admitted
17 l The penalty provided by law for the offense
18 |l charged is not to be considered by the jury in arriving at a |
19 ‘ verdict,
20| Neither the prosecution nor the defense
21 \ required to call as witnesses all persons who may appear to
22 I have some knowledge of the matters in question in £h
23 ‘ trial.
20| here are two types of evidence from which 2
25 jury may properly arrive at a verdict. One is direct
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3 1 evidence, such as the testimony of an eyewitness. The other
=
it 3
¢
4
5
6
7
B8
2
10 credibitity of the
11 witnesses. The degree of credit due a witness should be
12 er, conduct, manner upon the
13 stand, fears, bias, impartiality, reasonableness or °
14 unreasonableness of the statements he or she makes and the
15 strength or weakness of his or her recollections viewed in
16 the 1ight of all the other facts in evidence.
17 If the jury believes that any witness has
i8 wilifully sworn falsely, they may disregard the whole of the
19 evidence of any such witness.
20 A person is qualified to testify as an expert
21 1f he or she has specilal knowledge, skill, experience,
22 training or education sufficient to gqualify him or her as an
23 expert on the subject to which his or her testimony relates,
24 3
25

on questions and controversy at a trial. To assist you in
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i 1 ‘ deciding such questions, you may consider the opinion and
% 2 | the reasons given for it; if any, by the expert who gives
g 3 1 the opinion. You may also consider the gualifications and
4 i ‘*ii'f. = SXPDercT.
5 ' You are not bound to accept an expert opinion
6 | as conclusive but should give it the weight to which you
7 ‘ find it to be entitled. You may disregard any such opinion
8 | 1f you find it to be unreascnable.
9 ; In every crime there must exist a union orv
T0 1 joint operation of act and intent.
11 I The burden is always upon the prosecution to
12 i prove both act and intent beyond a reasonable-doubt.
13 i Intent may be proved by circumstantial
14 i cvidence. It rarely can be established by any other means.
15 ‘ While witnesses may hear and see and thus be able to give
16 | direct evidence of what a defendant does or fails to do,
17 } there can be no eyewitness account of a state of mind with
18 | which the acts were done or omitted, but what a defendar
19 ’ does or fails to do may indicate intent or lack of intent to
29 commit the offense charged
21 Every perscn charged with the commission of a
22
23 proved by competent evidence beyond a reasonable doubt.
24 The burden rests upon the prosecution to
25 establish every element of the crime with which the
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i 1 defendant is charged, and every element of the crime must be
% 2 established beyond a reasonable doubt.
g 3 A reasonable doubt is one based on reason. It
4 1s not mere possible doubt but is such a doubt as would
5 govern or control a person in the more weighty affairs of
© tife. If the minds of the jurors after the entire
7 . comparison and consideration of all the evidence are in such
8 a condition that they can say they feel an biding conviction
9. of the truth of the charge, there is not a reasonable doubt.
10 Doubt to be reasonable must be actual, not mere possibility
11 or speculation.
12 Murder is the unlawful killing of a human
13 being, with malice aforethought, either express or implied.
14 The unlawful killing may be effected by any of the various
15 means by which death may be occasioned.
16 Murder is further divided into murder of the |}
17 first degree and murder of the second degree,
18 As it applies to this case, murder nf the first
19 degree 13:
20 premeditated and deliberate murder or
21 murder committed while lying in wait or
22 murder committed during the commission or in |
23 the furtherance of a robbery.
24
25 second degree.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2JDCO109%6



2
i 1018
i 1 NRS 200.020 defines malice, express and
= -
§ 2 implied, as follows:
% 3 Express malice is that deliberate intention
4 vplawtully totake away the life of a fellow creature, which
5 is manifested by external circumstances capable of proof.
6 Malice may be implied when no considerable
7 provocation appears or when all the circumstances of the
8 kKilling show an abandoned and malignant heart.
9 Malice aforathought, as used in the definition
10 of murder, means the intentional doing of a wrongful act
11 without legal cause or excuse, or what the law considers
12 adequate provocation, The condition of mind described as
13 malice aforethought may arise not alone from anger, hatred,
14 revenge or from particular ill1 will, spite or grudge towards
15 the person killed, but may also result from an unjustifiable
16 or unlawful motive or purpose to injure ancther which
17 proceeds from a heart fatally bent on mischief, or with
18 reckless disregard of consequences and social duty.
1% The nature and extent of the injuries, coupled
20 with the repeated blows, may constitute idence of
21 willfulness, premeditation and deliberation.
22 Unless felony murder applies, the unlawful
23 killing must be accompanied with deliberate and clear intent
24
25 degree. The intent to kill must be the result of deliberate
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. 1 | premeditation.
Ly
Q oy - . n - 2 'l » "
2 Z i Premeditatlon 1s a deslign, a aetermination to
=
2 3 l kill, distinctly formed in the mind at any moment before or
4 '| at the time of the killing.
5 . Premeditation need not be for a day, an hour or
6 ] even a minute. It may be as instantanecus as successive
7 \ thoughts of the mind. ¥For if the jury believes from the
8 |  evidence that the act constituting the killing has been
9 ‘ preceded by and has been the result of premeditation, no
i0 | matter how rapidlv the premeditation is followed by the act
11 l constituting the killing, it is willful, deliberate and
12 premeditated murder.
13 : Whenever death occurs during the perpetration
i
14 | O artain felonies, in ding rcbbe NR 00.030 defines
15 ) this as a murder in the first degree. This is known as the
16 | felony murder rule
17 ‘ Therefore, an unlawful killing of a human
lﬂ | g‘lg = als n-- ‘-_l-= _ll =T gl= ) —fa/ahlfali=is l’
19 l which is committed in the perpetration of a robbery, is
20 | marder—in the first degree if there was in themind of a— | ——
21 \ defendant the specific intent to commit the crime of
-5 | I L L e )
a-ah J.UUWL}.
23 \ The specific intent to commit robbery must be
™A | e~ o g e S - o g gy e oo s L~y o = [ 'S
L’ | [y AT, = ot L1 d T IcD LN -
25 I All verdicts in this case must be unanimous.
|
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z
. 1 In considering Count I, murder, the State has alleged three
% 2 different theories of first degree murder. The three
§ 3 theories of murder in the first degree are as follows.
4 Premeditated and deliberate murder; or
5 that the murder was perpetrated in the
6 furtherance of a rokbbery, or
! the murder was committed by means of lying in
8 wait.
5 However, yoa need not be umnanimous in your
190 finding as to either of the theories I have just outlined.
11 Thus, you do not have to agree on the theory of
1z murder in the first degree. It is sufficient that each of
13 you find beyond a reasonable éoubt that the murder under any
14 cne of the three theories was marder in the first degree.
15 Robbery is the unlawful taking of persenal
it DrOpe cm the person of another o in his presence
17 1 against his will by means of force or violence or fear of
18 || injury immediate or future to her person or property
19 ’ The value cf property or money taken is not an
20 ] cment o he Lme © cbbe and i I': On necessa
21 the State prove the taking of the property or money.
22 ' Grand larCeny Cons of the unlawlu
23 ’ stealing, taking and carrying away of the personal
25 l of $250 or more with the intent to permanently deprive the
I
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i 1 ’ owner of the possession of such personal goods or property.
% 2 | 1f you find the defendant guilty of any of the
é 3 l first four counts of the Information, murder in the first
4 | <egree and/or roboery, you mus €n answer the question as
5 ‘ to whether the crime was committed with a deadly weapon,
6 | A deadly weapon is any object, instrument or
7 " weapon which is used in such a manner as to be capable cf
8 | producing, and likely to produce, death or great bodily
9 ' injury. |
10 | Bach count charges a separate and distinct
11 | offense. You must decide each count separately on the
12 | evidence and the law applicable to it, uninfluenced by your
13 I decision as to any other count. The defendant may be
14 I convicted or acquitted on any or all of the offenses
15 ’ charged. Your finding as to each count must be stated in a
16 !  separate verdict.
17 ‘ It is your duty as jurors to éonsult with one
18 | snother and to deliberate, with a view of reaching an
19 l agreement if you can do 50 without violence to your
20 | ndividual Sudgmen ou_each must decide the case fo
21 \ yourself but should do so only after a consideration of the
22 | case with vou oW JuErors, and you should not hesltate to
23 } change your opinion when convinced that it is erroneous.
24 Y| However, you should not be influenced to vote in any way or
25 \ any question submitted to you by the single fact that a
]
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i 1 majority of the jurors or any of them favor such a decision.
% 2 In—other words; you.should ot surrender your honest
é 3 convictions concerning the effect or weight of evidence for
4 g urning a verdiCt or scolely because of
5 the opinion of the other jurors.
6 The law does not compel a defendant in a
7 criminal case to take the witness stard and tegtify, and no
8 presumption of guilt may be raised, ard no inference of any
9 kind may be drawn from the fact that the defendant has not
10 testified,
i1 As stated before, the law imposes upon a
12 defendant -- the law never imposes upon a defendant in a
13 criminal case the burden or duty of calling any witnesses or
14 producing any evidence.
15 Upon retiring to the jury room you will szelect
16 | one of your number to act as foreperson, who will preside |
17 ‘ over your deliberations and who will sign a verdict to which
18 | vou agree.
19 l When all 12 of you have agreed upon a verdict,
20 || the foreperson should sian and date the same and reguest th
21 ‘ bailiff to return you to court.
22 | Jicned, Distri Judge Connie J. sinheimer.
23 t Counsel, you may proceed with opening closing.
24 | MR, ; - . 1,
25 1 ladies and gentlemen of the jury:
I

STIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-6560

2JDCO110]



2
) I 1023
i 1 ‘ On January 13th, 1998, at somerime between
% 2 | about 25 minutes to one and five minutes to one in the
% 3 ‘ morning, Sergeant George Sullivan of the University of
4 | Nevada, Reno, Police Department was murdered. There can be
5 ‘ no question of that having seen the evidence in this
6 | courtroom over the last week.
7 l What I would like to do now is to talk to you
8 | about how some of the evidence ties together and to talk to
9 ' you about those issues that are not issues, and then we’lil
10 [ get down to what is the issue in this case.
11 ‘ Murder is defined as the unlawful killing of
12 I another human being. When you look at this exhibit tha
13 i Dr. Clark came in and testified to, you need to look at it
14 é as evidence,
15 i What comes out of this exhibit? It is not
16 1 pleasant to look at. There's absclutely no question. —  {
17 ] But what is the evidence that is shown here?
18 | shows a man that was brutally beaten to death. This was
19 ‘ not a suicide. This was not an accidental death. This was
20 )| not a natural death, nor was it undetermined.
21
22
23
24
25 Undoubtedly he talked to us.
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= 1 E There's absolutely no question that this is the
@ )
é 3 ! you remember Dr. Clark's testimony, she went through using
4 ! he demon ative evidence, the undamaged ha et WOl
5 ‘ through and showed you how this hatchet, how the head of it
6 | matched up—tovarious wound At Sergea Sullivs
7 ‘ suffered.
§ | ook 3 M, compare the, Remenber wheh she
a ‘ talked about extreme force being used to break the bones
10 | that were broken and take a lock at the shaits of the
11 ‘ undamzaged hatchet and the murder weapon. Compare them for
12 | yourself,
13 ‘ And one other thing to remember on this weapon.
14 | sergeant George Sullivan'’s blcod was found on it. It was
15 l recovered within an hour after the murder. Or it was
16 | spotted again at the apartment. Excuse me. It wasn't
17 ! recovered till later.
18 % The murder is not really at issue here.
13 i What else 18 not at issue? Let's talk about
20 I the armed robberies. Counts IIT and IV. This is what vou
21 ' get to do, because you will have this evidence. Compare.
22 | Take a leook.
23 ’ This is from the Jackscon Food Mart. ‘This is
24 | defendant Vanisi before he was ean shaven ook fo
25 i yourself. You'll have the opportunity to see these,
|
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i 1 Absolutely no question that an armed robbery occurred at the
% 2 7=11.  Bbsolutely no question that an armed robbery occurred
% 3 at Jackson's Food Mart,
4 Defendant Vanisi walked in with a qun and
5 demanded money and received money. That's iL. Whal else?
6 Count V, grand larceny of a motor vehicle.
7 Louls Hill’s car. He left it parked running. It's gone.
g It's found in Salz Lake City.
g You heard statements made today about how it
10 was a stolen car from Reno. Louis Hill didn't know
11 Mr. Vanisi and did not ever give him permission to take his
12 car.
13 I submit to you as we're sitting here right
14 now, Counts III, IV and V are proven
15 verdict exgept guilty.
16 As to Counts I and II, the marder and the
17 robbery of Sergeant George Sullivan, all the elements are
18 ST OVET] he OF cquestion is who dheo did the mmrde ho
19 ! did the armed robbery?
20 i Now let's take a look a hat.
21 i "I want to kill a cop. Watch me.
22 | "Maituntil I kill a copand roeba storer——— |
23 l "There was a police station, and he wanted to
24 | killacop"™
25 ' He is I.
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o 1 l that. You have been very attentive.
Ly
Q s et " - +
2 2 { "He was going to kill a cop, a police officer,
A 3 l with an ax.
4 | "He wanted to be walking, Dooble as a cover,
5 1 and sneak up behind a cop and kill him.
6 | "He wanted to kill a white cop because his wife
7 } left him for a white cop.
8 | "He said he wanted to kill a cop more than 20,
9 | times. He was going to kill a cop, take his gun and radio.
i0 i He wanted to kill a white cop. He wanted to kill a cop with
11 i a hatchet."
12 | Think back among the witnesses you saw and
13 ; listened to before the murder. Those are friends of Siaocsi
14 | V i [1O5SC Were . = Cl-l cilld & =1918 12 L~ . L= -
15 t and told you about these statements he made. Unfortunately,
- I 110 Oe OO K ll! =F= = !,f ol L Llialt ,lt,“
17 ' Remembering and thinking about keeping these
lg I = = e = . n_lg 1 ) = o Y = ST AL . af= al =) ™ ar=
18 \ evidence? Defendant Vanisi came to Reno, you heard, a week,
20 | = 2a S Serore §i= [1¢ He brough * 1AM a8 Wid =
vy Fi - F
21 \ beanie and a leather jacket.
22 | 18 ¥ 1 (} o ediri e i <l = e e
T r
23
24
25 Wal-Mart. There he purchased a hatchet, the murder weapon,
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z
o 1 for §7.
=
b Z | He also purchased a pair of brown or tan
= 3 l leather gloves,
4 | Saturday night, he went to the dance. This was
5 ~ his partner (indicating T"he hatchet).
6 | Sunday nigh*, he took an wnsuccessful trip at
7 I hunting a cop. Remember, Teki weenied out and said no and
8 l drove him home. But he wanted to be dropped where he could
9 I sneak up on and kill a cop.
10 | Monday night, about 10:3C, we have defendan
11 ‘ Siavsi Vanisi at the house on Sterling. You'll have these
12 : Again SO o AN Se hem and look & F @I Hememhe A
13 ’ described this one, University of Nevada campus right here.
14 | e 5 al wlace where Sergeant George Sullivan was
15 ‘ murdered.
16 l he house oOn Ste Bets i Ste EaVe Hig pa
17 right here behind it. Valley Road, and there is the house,
18 Not very f£a om-the campus.
19 l Who else lived on Sterling at that house? His
20 I COTS IS AT { Fanistts ol one OoOthe 1 Do 1T
F - . b r - -
21 ’ player in this overall drama. Doobie. Doobie lived there,
A | S1glelN 0; ; deferds Wa i 3 e 93831 =38
23 Tuesday morning, at about 1208 or eight minutes
24
25 night because 1f she didn't get there on time, dad was
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i 1 [ hoocking it down the street. Who did she see when she went
% 2 I—upor campus? I fact, she said shé came up Virginia
% 3 l Street, turned in right here at this intersectioﬁ, and right
4 | in this area where this red dot is, she has her own dog, she
5 l loves dogs, she sees Doobie.
6 [ Doobie isn't alone. Docbie has a man with
7 ' him —— I don't know if Doobie is a him or her -- but Doobie
8 | haS a person that scares her. This man right here.
9 ‘ She goes and waits for a few minutes, picks up
10 | her dad right in this area, comes back cut, comes back down,
11 | and guess what, Doobie is right here. Remember she talked
12 i about the bridge that goes across Virginia Street. Doobie
13 ’ is in.that area now, and here is our man, walking down
14 l towards Manzanita Lake. It isn't much longer that that man
15 * 1s seen right down here again by a totally different person,
16 |  identified as this man.
17 l Now when ycu get the various items of evidence,
18 ||  vyou sta ooking at them, I have a little math thing here
19 ‘ for you. The wig and the beanie. And Mr. Vanisi before he
20 JI has his beard shaved off. You add all those together, take |
21 ‘ a look at it, there he is. Positively identified in this
22 | com as being o university campus—a short period
23 of time before Sergeant Sullivan is murdered, and being in
24 the area of Ninth and Wells-
25 This was about, when he was seen down in here,
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i 1 the call, the stop was made at 17 minutes after midnight.
% yi 56 what are we talking? 17, 20 minutes after midnight?
% 3 Sergeant Sullivan leaves that call and goes
4 ~“back up on the hill. What happened? Well, until today you
5 didn't know,
6 Vainga Kinixini came in, again a relative of
7 the defendant. And he tells some of the thirgs that he was
8 told that happened.
9 How Mr. Vanisi told him that he saw the officer
10 make the stop and waited for him, 10, 15 minutes. That he
11 put the sneak on him.
12 Remewber one of those statements that was made,
13 one of the other people was he wanted to put a sneak on a
i4 police officer.
15 That he alsc wanted to catch a police officer
i6 who was doing his paperwork or was on his coffee break
17 George Sullivan was doing his paperwork, parked up under the
18 J|  lights, his coffee cup was in the car
19 l As you can see in this photograph, the inside
20 l of Sergeant Sullivan's car, and there is purple or actually | —
21 l more aqua-marine or turquoise. Might help if I turn the
22 | cicture the gh ay, Loo. Rig here,
23 ‘ How do we know he was doing paperwork? HNot
24 || only did vainga tell yvou that this morning, but we also have
.
|
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i 1 ' Sullivan was writing on.
% 2 l Afte e greeting was made, defendant started
é 3 ’ hitting Sergeant Sullivan, He said Sergeant Sullivan got
4 [ one ot in. Maybe, maybe not. We know from the extent of
5 \ the injuries and the damage that he didn't get many shots
© l 1, 1f any. We also know that there weren't many defensive
7 l wounds. The left hand where the fingers were almost cut
8 i off.
8 | Then he kicked him in the head and stomped him.
10 i Is there evidence consistent with that? Yeou heard
11 l Dr. Clark. Enjoyed what he was doing. It was fun, it was
12 | great.
13 ‘ We know the robbery was committed because when
14 | vou look at this photograph, vou can see that Sergeant
15 l Sullivan's gqunbelt and weapon are misgsing.
le 3 Those were recovered later, as you heard the
17 ; evidence.
18 i ot have a photograph of what jitems were
19 ‘ actually taken. It was more than the gun and the gunbelt,
20 |l Tncluded his radio, hand ome_ammo_magazines, and his
21 ‘ gun. But that wasn't even recovered with this batch.
22 | We talked avout how he went along the canal and |
23 how he got rid of the beanie and the wig. Now you know what
24
25 pictures of the canal, and how he also talked about
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B
: 1 I recovering the beanie and the wig in the canal after the
% 2 |  water was drained. He also talked about some dogs barking
5 3 1 at him. 8o Mr. Moreira went back and recovered these items.
4 [ Docbie led him home back to Sterling. You have
5 ’ heard how the area was described, how Lhere is a path that
6 i runs right up along here. Then i1f you look, you'll see a
f I road right here golng across, a park, and then there is the
8 i house on Sterling. The wig and the beanie were recovered
] ‘ right here behind 1215 Beech, and the water runs this way,
10 | toward the north end of the map.
11 ’ Before 1:30 a.m., or 2:00 to 2:30, is what Mana
12 | estimated it was, remember he was watching movies, the
13 l pecple that said before 1:30 were on the computer and saw
14 ? the time displayed o he computer itse o whicheve
15 | time you want to adopt is up to you. The wig and the beanie
16l are gone. And he's carrying a white plaq{in bag
17 ‘ He shows up at the apartment wearing the jacket
18 | h the gloves, with the hatche Sergeant Su an's
15 ’ blood was identified on all three of those items. You
21 l ~explained the findings of his DNA testing.
22 | Later Tuesday, Mr. Van goes—tothe Mormon
23 ‘ church., You remember that. He approaches Teki and shows
24 I him—a—guns aki—iden ed—this as s—qun—he was showrn.
25 1 Sergeant Sullivan'’s gun,
|
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recall, there are severzl other pieces of evidence that come
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; 1 * Later on, if you recall, a few days later, the
g 2 | pistol belt and the other missing items of Sergeant
E 3 l Sullivan's are found at the Rock Street apartment, and they
4 I are contained in a white plastic bag. Whose fingerprint was
5 ‘ on the white plastic bag? Defendant Vanisi's.
6 | There was a second print that was unidentified.
7 ‘ But defendant vanlisi’s was identified as one of the prints.
8 | All of those items are in this box. But I'm
9 ’ going to caution you before you reach in and start handling
10 1 those very much, these were treated with Super Glue. They
11 | are marked as a biohazard. You can open the box, take a
12 i 100k at them, but I wouldn't handle them a whole lot. There
13 & are photographs for you to looklat closer.
14 | The recovery of the jacket and the gloves by
15 ‘ Detective Duncan.
16 | Recove . he hatche Rock Boulevard b =
17 l front deor, with blood on it.
18 l Later on Tuesday night, fthere are two armed
19 ‘ robberies and a car theft, and defendant Vanisi disappears.
20 I Massive manhunt going on, arrest warrant obtained.  Salt
21 ] Lake City calls Wednesday and says we have him up in Salt
22 | [Lake LAV S by acded SO 's house.
23 ‘ Not only do you have the statements that come
24 | o defendant Van while he's there, but also 7O\
25 \
|
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z
o 1 from that location. Renee, his cousin, describes defendant
% 2 Vanisi as wearing a purp.e shirt with cuteff sleeves. If
5 3 you remember, this shirt was identified as being worn by the
4 man who committed at least one of the two robberies.
5 The boolks that were being worn by defendant
& Vanisi alsc have Sergeant Sullivan's blood on them,
7 identified by Mr. Riolo as shown on the chart.
8 Between the statements that were made here
9 before he left and the statements that were made in Salt
19 Lake City, we have, "I killed a cop.”™ No guestion about
11 that statement.
12 "There was a policeman killed. Did you do it?
13 "Yes.
14 | "Afte he p hase of the hatchet, said he wa
15 ’ looking for a white peolice officer,
16 | "Said he had committed a murder
17 y "1 was beating his ass.
i8 | "¥Kicked him over and over and then stomped on
i9 ' his head.
20 | "It was—funs
21 l "1t was great.
22| “T don't feel nothing, man."
23 ‘ Ladies and gentlemen, we're never required to
l srove motive by e question has to come aboue why, =
25 l made several statements for his own reascons that he hates
l
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o 1 white people. He stated that his wife left him for a white
% 2 cop, and therefore, he wanted to kill a white cop.
E 3 Whatever the reason, Sergeant Sullivan didn't
4 I have anything to do with it. This didn't involve him.
3 ‘ You talk about being at the wrong place at the
& | wrong time, Sergeant Sul.ivan was alonz on the university
T ‘ campus January 13th, 1998, when he became the target of a
8 I stalker and was murdered for no reason other than he was a
9 l white cop.
10 | This also didn't involve Pa ia Misito o
11 ‘ Caleb Bartelheim or Diana Shouse. I don't know if that
12 || answe he why or not, but whether it does or not, there®
13 I absolutely no guestion, lock at the evidence, deliberate,
14 || take all the time you need and return with a verdict of
15 ‘ guilty; guilty of murder of the first degree, guiliy of
16 B robhery, armed; guilty of robbery, armed; guilty of robbery,
17 i armed three counts; and guilty of grand larceny.
19 l THE COURT: Counsel.
20 l MR, GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor. |
21 i We thank this jury. We would waive our closing
23 ‘ THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
24 | we have reached e stage in the proceedings when I'm abou
25 l to allow you to go into the jury room and begin your
l
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i 1 ’ deliberations. When you go into the jury roem to begin your
% 2 | deliberations, you will be able to take with you into the
E 3 } jury room the notes that you have taken through the course
4 | ©of this trial, as well as all the evidence which has been
5 l received in this case, The clerk will be bringing the
6 { evidence in to you in a few minutes after you have retired.
7 [ You will receive the written instructions of
8 | the Court, and you will have all this with you in the jury
9 ’ room. We also have a television set in there with a video
10 | attached in case you want to review any of those things tha
11 ‘ have been admitted.
12 | We have thought that this trial origina NAs
13 ‘ going to take three weeks, so we selected lots of you so
14 | that everyone could ge ick or many people could get si
15 ‘ As it turned cut, wé haven't lost very many of you, and
16 | we're down to having more than I need to deliberate,
17 ‘ Therefore, counsel and I have determined the
18 | st 12 of you who be deliberating. The other tk
19 ‘ however, will still be required to remain with us. Your job
20 | is not over cven though you are not deliberating in this
21 ! phase of the proceedings.
23 \ admonition that I have given you at all other breaks, and
24| hat—is; Mr.Carmichael, Mr. Costello and Miss Frazer,
25 [ unlike your fellow jurors, you will not be allowed to
|
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o 1 discuss the case among yourselves. Furthermore, you may not
% 2 begin to form opinions about the ultimate outcome of this
E 3 matter,
3 You must continue to not view any news media
5 accounts regarding ihis case or listen to them or read any
6 news media accounts.
7 And we also must keep you in a position where
8 you will not be influenced by anyone, and if anyone should
9 attempt to influence you, you must report it to one of the
10 officers taking charge of vyou. .
11 Now, for the interim of this period of time, in
12 a few minutes I'm going to swear the officers to take
13 of the jury and the alternates, and you will proceed with
14 Mr. Anderson into the jury room, collect your personal
15 belongings and then go into a separate jury room whére you
16 f|  wi emain together. But while you remain together, you
17 ‘ may not discuss the case amongst the three of you.
18| Do you all understand this adwonition as well |
19 ‘ as the instructions I have given you?
20 THE ALTERNATE, JURORS: Yes., — ¢
21 I THE COURT: Do vyou all agree to follow that
22 i admenition?
23 ' THE ALTERNATE JURCRS: Yes.
24 ! I5-COURT: hank-—vyous adies and gentlemen o
25 l the jury, the rest.of you will begin your deliberationsg as
I
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i 1 soon as 1 swear the officers to take charge of you. You
% 2 will go into the jury room arxd begin your work.
E 3 The clerk will now swear the cfficerxs to take
4 charge.
5 {(Officers sworn to take charge of jury.)
b THE COURT: Ladies and gemntlemen of the jury,
7 and alternates, you may proceed with the bailiffs into the
] Jury room.
9 (Whereupon, the jury retired to deliberate, and
the following proceedings were held in open
i0 ! court, outside the presence of the jury.)
i1 l THE COURT: Counsel; I think while I was
12 | reading the instructions you probably heard, if vou were
13 l reading along with me, ysu saw a couple of typographical
14 | errors that we hadn't caught previously. T have provided |
15 l those to my administrative assistant. She's corrected those
16 I o comport with the typographical errors he clerk has the
17 k originals that I read from which show the fypographical
18 | errors
19 I Those will all be corrected and provided in
21 ' forms that we discussed before.
23 | Bp g furthe o he record a his =%
23 I MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.
21| MR. GRMMICK: No, Your Honor.
25 I THE COURT: Deputy Uptain, you are alternate
l
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bailiff, S0 you are going to have to help me with this. We

O another jury room.

LTIIOIQLE T=TUENS

audience would give us a few minutes before you exit the

courtroom, I would appreciate it, and Deputy Uptain will

take care of that.

Thank you. Court is 1in recess,

{Recess taken at 2:38 p.m.)

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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- 1 RENO, NEVADA, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1999, 3:23 p.M.
[
Ly
s 2 =o0o—
=
- 3
oo
4 | (Whereupen, the following proceedings were held
in chambers, outside the presence of the Jury. }
5 '
6 | THe, COURT! Let's go on the record.
7 ’ Let the record retflect that we are convened in
8 | chambers with Mr. Gregory, Mr. Stanton and Mr. Gammick and
9 * the Court clerk for the purpose of reviewing the questicn
10 i that has been reccived from the jury. The question is:
11 | "Can we get a copy of NRS 200.380 and NRS 193.1657"
12 | Counsel, does Mr. Vanisi walve his appearance
|
13 : for purposes of answering the jury questions?
14 % MR. GREGORY: He does, Your Honor.
15 l THE COURT: T intend to answer the guestion:
16 1 The law as it applie 0 this case hs been given to vou
17 i You may not review anything else -- any other -~ help me
18 | out, gentlemen e ) have an idea?
19 | MR. GREGCRY: The law that you are to consider
2D ! sF= heen givern o oL b his o hrouoah o ) ONS -
21 i MR. GAMMICK: And then I was even thinking, if
22 5 (i (O is jnc 1 ned o a4 3 3 . ROTe an
23 | that to help them out, to the effect that even though it may
1
24 | ot bhe iden ad spo 3 v—byv—statute; A Sas XY
!
25 # will know they have been instructed on all the law to
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w 1 include the specific sections they are asking for.
% 2 {Off the record.}
E 3 THE COURT: After locking at the alternmatives,
4 I have come up with: You may not review the Nevada Revised
5 Statutes. However, this law has been given to you already
6 in the instructions of the Court.
7 Any objection to that answer?
8 MR. GAMMICK: No.
9 MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.
iQ THE COURT: Then Lhe clerk will type that, and
11 1’11 sign it, and we'll get it to the Jjury.
12 {(Recess at 3:31 p.m.}
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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o 1 RENO, MEVADA, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1999, 4:31 P.M_
=
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B 3
4 (Whereupon, the rollowing proceedings were neld
in open court, cutside the presence of the
5 jury.}
6 THE COURT: Deputy, have you heard from the
7 Jury?
8 DEPUTY BROK&W: Yes, Your Honor, they have
9 informed me they have a verdict.
10 MR. GREGORY: Your Honor, may we approach?
11 THE COURT: Do you need a court reporter, or is
12 it administrative?
13 MR. GREGORY: I den't think it is necessary.
14 It is just procedural.
15 l (Whereupon, a bench conference was held among
Court and counsel:)
16|
17 ‘ THE COURT: Go ahead and bring the jury in.
18 | (Whereupon, the following proceedings were held |
in open court, in the presence of the jury.)
19
0 l B (COLTRT he cie 1 o 3 e ro O
21 ‘ the jurors and alternates.
22 l THE CLERK: Bonnie K. James.
23 I JUROR JAMES: Here.
A l [2 o - ZFa M} =
A ] 1 N = -
25 \ JUROR HORNER: Here.
l
SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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P 1 THE CiERK: Shaylene J. Grate.
% 2 JUROR GRATE: Here,
E 3 THE CLERK: Jeannette L. Minassian.
4 JUROR MINASSIAN: Here.
o THE CLERK: Larry F. Mullins.
& JUROR MULLINS: Here.
7 THE CLERK: James D. McMorran.
8 JURCR MCMORRBEN: Here.
9 THE CLERK: Michael Sheahan.
190 JUROR SHEAHAN: Here.
11 THE CLERK: &lice J. Bell.
12 JURCR BEIL: Here.
13 THE CLERK: Leslie C. Johnson.
14 JUROR JOHNSON: Here.
15 THE CLERK: James L. Ayers.
16 FOREPERSCON AYERS: Here
17 THE CLERK: Rcbert T. Buck.
18 | JURQR BUCK: Here.
15 ] THE CLERK: Richard A. Tower.
21 ‘ THE CLERK: Shaun L. Carmichael.
; I JROR_CARMICHAEL : Here.
23 1 THE CLERK: Pete S. Costello.
>4 l JUROR COST O ere
25 l THE CLERK: Lori T. Frazer.
l
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1 JUROR COSTELLO: Here.

2

3 have you chosen a foreperson?

4 THE JURY: Yes, we have.

5 THE COURT: Who is it?

6 FOREPERSON AYERS: Myself.

7 THE COURT: You, Mr. Ayers?

8 Has the jury reached a verdict?

9 FOREPERSCON AYERS: Yes, we have.
10 TIE COURT: Would you plcase hand the verdicts
11 to the bailiff who im turn will hand them to the Court?

12 The bailiff approach, please.

13 THE COURT: The clerk will read the verdicts.
14 THE CLERK: "Case No. CR98-051p, Department No.
1% 4, in the Second Judicial District Court of the State of
16 i County of Washoe. The State of

17 Nevada, plaintiff, versus Siaosi Vanisi, alsc known as Pe,
18 alsc known as George, defendant Verdict:

19 We the jury in the above-entitled matter find
20 e Aafandan Siaozi anisi also known a Pa, alao known
21 l as George, guilty of murder, dated this 27th day of

23 Having found the defendant guilty of murder,
24

25 the first degree or murder of the second degree?
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i 1 ‘ Murder of the first deqree. James L. Ayers,
% 2 | foreperson:
é 3 ‘ If you have found the defendant guilty of
4 | arder, you arswer the following question: Was a
5 ‘ deadly weapon used in the commission ¢f this murder as
6 | defined in these instructions? Yes. James L. Ayers,
7 ‘ foreperson.
8 | Verdict: We the Jjury in the above-entitled
g E matter find the defendant Siaosi Vanisi, also known as Pe,
10 5 also known as George, gullty of Count II, robbery. Dated
11 \ this 27th day of September, 1999, James L. Ayers,
12 i foreperson.
13 ‘ If you have found the defendant guilty of
14 | robbery, you must answer the following question: Was a
15 | deadly weapon used in the commission of this robbery as
16 | defined in these instructions? Yes. James L. Ayers,
17 [ " foreperson.
18 | Verdict: We the ; in the above-entitled
19 ‘ matter find the defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, also known as Pe,
20 ]| alse known as George, guilty of Count obbery, dated
21 | this 27th day of September, 1999, James L. Ayers,
22 N foreperson
23 | If you have found the defendant guilty of
24 i obbe ou_must_answer the following question: Was. a
25 ‘ deadly weapon used in the commission of this robbery as
|
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w 1 defined in these instructions? Yes. James L. Ayers,
% Z Ioreperson.
§ 3 Verdict: We the Jjury in the above-entitled
4 matter find the defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, also known as re,
5 also known as George, guilty cf Count IV, rcbbery. Dated
6 this 27th day of September, 1999, James L. Ayers,
7 foreperson.
8 If you have found the defendant guilty of
9 robbery, you must answer the following question: Was a
10 deadly weapon used in ths commission of this robbery as
11 defined in these instructions? Yes. James L. Ayers,
12 foreperson.
13 Verdict: We the jury in the above-entitled
14 matter find the defendant, Siaosi Vanisi, also known as Pe, |
15 alsc known as George, guilty of Count V, grand larceny,
16 September, 1999 James L., Avers,
17 foreperson.
18 : T i
19 are these your verdicts as read, say you one, say you all?
20 THEJURY:—Yes
21 THE COURT: Does either the State or the
22 ?
23 MR. GAMMICK: No, Your Honor.
24 b : 7 .
25

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
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i 1 ’ as you know, from your process of selection of the jury,
% 2 | your Job here is not fimished at this time. We will be
é 3 ‘ moving into a penalty hearing.
4 B fowever, we're not able to tell you exactly
S z when that penalty hearing will begin. The parties are
3 | looking for their witnesses that they want to.put on for the
7 ‘ penalty hearing, and we do not know for sure what day we can
8 ] start this hearing. I'd like to begir it on Wednesday
9 \ morning, but I can't tell you now for sure.
10 i What I'm going to ask that you do is call my
i1 l chambers, the direct line into the chambers, between four
i2 | and five tomorrow afternoon, at which time one of the
13 ‘ members of my staff will advise you as to what time to be
14 | here. If at all possible it will be 9:00 o'clock Wednesda
15 i morning. But it may not be possible to get all the
i6 |  witnesses here that are necessa
17 ‘ We will give you instructions either to call at
18 |l another day or a specific time and date to report.
19 l Now during this break I want to remind everyone
20§ that you no longer are allowed to discuss the case among
21 1 yourselves. Your deliberations on this phase of the
22 )| proceedings are over. Therefore, you may not form o
23 | express any opinion about the ultimate outcome with regard
24 | o-pena 7 ou-may not discuss the case amorng yourselves
25 or with anyone else until it's given to you again for
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. 1 deliberations.
o
§ 2 You may not allow anyone to attempt to
& 3 influence you in any manner regarding this case. And if
4 anyone does attempt to influence you with regard to it, you
5 are Lo repori such an occurrence to the court through the
3 bailiff irmediately.
7 You are not to read, listen to or view any news
8 media accounts regarding this case. Now ladies and
S gentlemen, of the alternates, you are under the same
10 obligations as you have been at all cother times. You will
11 be remaining with the jury, and you will return for the
12 penalty phase of this hearing. You will hear the evidence
13 again, and again, I don’t know for sure that everyone will
14 stay he
15 for some reason there is a vacancy on the jury for the
16 will be substituted on to the jury and
17 you will begin deliberations with the rest of the members of
18 the jury.
19 So it's very important tkat you take these
20 || admonitions sericusly. Thev do apply to vou even thouah vou
21 I were not able to deliberate on the guilt phage in this case.
22 | Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, when I say—
23 1 you can't talk about it, when you go home tonight and go
24 | Hae O WO amorrow, people are going to guestion you, and
25 you must be assertive about the inability to talk about it.
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i 1 ‘ You can't talk about how you came up with this verdict, what
% 2 | you talked about with each other in getting this verdict,
% 3 l and you cannot talk about or allow anyone else to talk about
4 | the potential penalties involved in this case. And walk
5 l away, leave, whatever you need to do. We will assist you if
6 | anyone is persistent in their following you or anything like
7 l that. But be sure that you are vigilant in following this
8 { admonition.
9 l We will be hearing additional evidence. You
10 | will be hearing arquments and opening statements from both
11 ' sides in this case when we get to the additional piece of
12 | the rest of the case. So you do not have all the evidence |
13 | before you. So it is absclutely important that you not
14 I  begin to form or expre any opinion
15 ' Does anyone on the jury misunderstand this or
16 | have any questions about the process?
17 \ Now, Mr. Ayers, it's going to be your
18 | ——— 7 when the “ury 31l gathered in the 4y
19 ‘ room to be sure that you followed the admonition that I have
20 I given So vou -have a double duty. ou—have todo o
21 i yourself as well as notify me if there is any problems with
22 || regara to the u
23 ] FOREPERSON AYFRS: Okay.
24 | E—COURT: Now does everyone — o bai
25 ‘
i
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N 1 it for the chanbers. Remember, it's between four and five
% 2 tomorrow afterncon that you will be calling me in my
% 3 chambers te speak with the staff about your next appearance.
4 Plan on Wednesday morning but don't make anything too final
5 because I don't know for sure. The attorneys will work
6 today and all tomorrow morning tryving to locate all the
! witnesses.
B Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, at this time
5 I'm going to excuse you until your further call. Remember
10 the admonition. Do not discuss the case among yourselves or
11 with anyone else. Do not form or express any opinion with
12 regard to the ultimate cutcome of this case.
13 Do not allow anyone to attempt to influence you
14
15 notify the bailiff outside the presence of your other jurors
16 as soon as possible
17 Do not read, listen to Or view any news media
18 accounts regarding this case should there be any. |
19 Is Mr. Anderson going to go cut with the jury?
20 DEPUTY BROKAW: Yes, Your Honor. —
21 THE COURT: Mr., Anderson, would you go out with
22
23 MR. ANDERSON: Yes, Your Henor.
24 { 1, the VW , theday;
and the following proceedings were held in open
25 court:)
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; 1 THE COURT: The audience will be seated,
% 2 ne please remain seated and return to
é 3 their seats? Thank you.
4 Which television station is rilming today?
5 FROM THE AUDIENCE: Two.
6 THE COURT: The balliff will be confiscating
7 your tape until we have a hearing with regard to the
B shooting of the jurors. If there's anyone here with you
5 besides the camera man, you may talk about it with the
10 bailiff, and we can have a hearing if there is a problem.
11 FROM THE AUDIENCE: Okay.
12 THE COURT: The bailiff noticed that the jurocrs
i3 were photographed. In addition, we have another hearing
14 tomorrow at 1:30 with regard to the potentia®l of settinc the
15 penalty phase. Unatil then, counsel, we'll be in recess,
16 Court is in recess.
17 (Recess taken for day at 4:44 p.m.)
18
19
Z20
21
22
23
24
25
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We, KAREN YATES and ERIC V. NELSON, Certified

shorthand Reporters of the Second Judicial District Court of

the State of Nevada, in and for the County of Washoe, do

hereby certify:

That we were present in Department No. 4 of

STATE OF NEVADA, )
}
COUNTY OF WASHCE. ¥

the above—entitled Court and took stenotype notes of the

proceedings entitled herein, and thereafter transcribed the

same into typewriting as herein appears;

That the foregoing transcript is a full, true

and correct transcription of my stenctype notes of said

proceedings.

DATED: At Reno, Nevada, this 27th day of

September, 1995.
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: VIMVIVHTINNT.
Reported by:- DENISE PHIPPS, CCR No. 234

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS ({775} 329-6560

2JDC01243



§ 1051
3 1 RENO, NEVADA, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 1999, 1:30 P.M.
g 2 -o0o-
>
E 3 {Whereupon, the following proceedings were held in
i} 4 open court, outside the presence of the jury.)
5
=) .THE‘. COURT: TI've been in contact with Judge
7 Judith Koslowski, Department 10 in San Mateo County.
8 Counsel, why don't you tell me your version and
9 I can tell you what her wversion is.
10 MR. BOSITFER: All right. I just got off the
11 phone with John Digiacinto, He's the assistant program
12
13 County. He's the person who has been generous enough fo
14 help us with our out-¢f-state subpoenas. Four people were
15 present at the hearing today in San Matec asking not to be
16 l compe ad o Ccome o Mavada: /] Selsback M3 erna.
17 Mr. McGinn and Ms. James. I believe the Court spoke to
18 I oSt oL all, © am—and has reset a hearing for 400
19 tomorrow in which Mr. Digiacinto is supposed to provide some
20 additional pleadings—in order to satisty the Court-down
21 there and secure the attendance of those people through this
22 | ©ovu =of=state service
23 l My understanding is that the judge in
24 | California wi G ool Mro Verna or Mro MceGSinn unltess
25 I proof is shown that they both will return the evening of
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z 1 Octcber 4th. The judge is trying to accommocate some of the
[
§ 2 business difficulties and other hardships that have been put
=
g 3 upon these persons as a result of the paperwork filed by our
4 office.
5 All these people, it's my understanding, will
5} be compelled -~ if the Court's satisfied with the additional
7 pleadings, and at the hearing tomorraow at 4:00 all these
21 I Aitne 25 wil e compe Te O appes on Octopbe 4t h And
9 ‘ that's the information I have from Mr. Digiacinto.
10 | ' =) ? = fath! Cy SN ata i N e Ay
11 } additional information the Court has in that regard.
12 HE COURT:— ¥Well, boke ice with Judge
]
13 ’ Koslowski this morning. She indicated to me that she took
14 S Hon eCcesSsbecause there wWas apsolutely noaectara ST
l
15 i prepared or submitited with paperwork showing the necessity
16 - rTe3e— Wi = =, =1 = I ST e TaIme
17 MR. BOSLER: Digiacinto.
18 | HE—COURT—They <a i a private defender
15 l the county had reguested a recess, and she gave him an hour
20 | o go and try to contact you. The e hearing we oYWara
21 ‘ after that period of time, and the problem was that
22 | Mr. Selsback says he migh ave taug Mr. Vanisi but he
23 . doesn't know, and nobedy has spoken to him about it. And
24 | Anna Marie Emma Jones is the secretary at the school but she
25 1 didn't start working there until the year after the
I
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1]
=
2 I8 defendant quit going to school there. So she doesn't know
[
= 2 what she's supposed to be testifying to. Mr. Verna has
3
E 3 started firemen‘'s academy. He can't be gone a long time.
L]
4 And he alleged to the Court that he was left up here for
3 four days. He was brougnht for the prior trial and was left
13 sitting around for four days without contact. B&nd
7 Mr. McGinn has a football game. He's a coach, and he has a
8 football game Friday night, and the judge is not geing to
9 compel him to come until Monday.
10 Now, I have assured her that Mr. Verna would
11 get on the stand on Monday the 4th and get off the stand.
12 i
13 are contemporaries of the defendant’s, that she doesn’'t
i4 necessarily think that it will be impossible for you to show |
15 the necessity for their testimony.
16 Your marginal candidates are Mrs. Jones, who |
17 you're going to have to show why, if she didn't even come to
18 sork un afte he defendan asn't a3 hat schoo
I
19 ) anymore, why she's necessary. And the same with
20 —oelsbhacks O haveto remind him of how he Kkne F1€
|
21 ‘ defendant and why there's a connection.
22 e aiso represented o e &= e people—in
| L
23 | the hearing, Mr. McGinn, specifically, did not understand
24 I 13 e Was signing a waive - Jppcarance anc JL8181513 <
25 ‘ he was doing was agreeing to appear at her hearing. And he
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2 1 l did actually sign a waiver for you all, but he appeared at
[
§ 2 | the hearing anyway because he didn't know what it was. So
=
E 3 1 the judge down there was very concerned about some of the
£
4 | other people who may have signed waivers and not realized
5 i that they’re agreeing to appear.
6 | Furthermore, neither Mr. Verna or Mr. McGinn
7 l have their airline tickets yet. Now, yestercay I thought I
3 i made it cleaz; - OUNSE Na i FES 10 helie 1A s —elyls
9 ’ from the Washoe County Public Defender's Office should have
10 l been a 3= hearing Oty oh iRels DIeSe and e
11 someone should be down there with the tickets. I don't know
12 what the situation is, but there is another hearing tomorrow |
13 afternoon. &And I don't really think that a faxed copy of an
14 atfidavit is sufficient given the circumstances here. These |}
15 Wwitnesses are necessary. Someone from the Public Defender’s
16 O ice be ey drive down-Lo -San Mateo County be—pregen
[ ¥
17 1 before Judge Koslowski and explain why these witnesses are
1R T for oy 1 7
B I JIGH‘;DQGLJ’ -
19 ‘ ‘I'm telling you, before my second call with her
20 cb =S OO T oy ge VO PERaLE . .. O LTI R
!
21 ‘ you to do it, because at least after the second hearing, a
22 [ -OUPLE O ese people ndicated 3 =3 adtalked O
23 l Crystal Calderone previcusly. But in the first hearing they
4 I were te ing the judge they had even talked to anyone
25 1 from your office. Now they're admitting they have talked to
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That's what the judge down there is getting.

SFCIOIQLg TEIUENS
N2

As far as trying to start this hearing before

4 the 4th, there's no way. There wasn't anybedy physically

ha] down there today “rom the public Defender's Cffice to talk
6 to the judge or these people. No one brought any tickets

7 down from the Public Defender's Office as alternative

B Cransportation, even if these people would have agreed to

9 appear. There's other people that have signed walvers that
10 may or may not appear. 1 don't know how much —— the judge
1] was concerned that at least one person misunderstood what
12 they signed.
i3 MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, may I reply?
14 THE COURT: Well, wait a minute. I'm telling
15 you and the State I don't see how we can start the hearing
16 before the 4th because I can't get the witnesses down here
17 before the 4th.

18 MR. GAMMICK: We still have our case to

19 present, Your Honor. Faced with that set of circumstances,
20 !
21 going to take upwards of a day or less for us to present our
22 case. Then the defense can present theirs Monday morming, — {
23 or even if they have local witnesses, if we still have time
24

25 out-of-states Monday morning.
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G 1 THE COURT: Okay. Now Mr. Bosler.
% 2 MR. BOSLER: Just to correct what I perceive as
% 3 some inaccuracies on the record. We've talked to all those
” 4 witnesses.
5 THE COURT: She's faxing me a copy of the
6 transcript from the hearing, because I wanted to see it.
7 But these people are saying they were contacted five or six
8 months ago by Crystal Calderone. Some of the people were
S contacted again in August and they were served with
10 subpoenas on September 22nd.
11 MR. BOSLER: All the witnesses have been talked
12 .
13 So although some people have actually had plane tickets, the
14 arrangements have been made as ticketless travel. I think
15 those people who think they don't have tickets actually do
16 have tickets. They just don't know the logistics or they've
17 forgotten what arrangements had been made.
18 | HE, COURT: he judde wor 'L ord it Lo b
19 { here unless they have tickets. That's what she says.
20 | MR, BOSLER: ‘vealready asked my investigato
21 } to fax affidavits to Mr. Digiacinto. He assured me that he |
22 | poketo the same judge vou talked to and e was going Lo
23 l accept those affidavits, even though they were faxed; that
24 | ey se O ateriality. They do set forth materiality,
25 ‘ and this is a capital case, and I don't think I need to

T T T T
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'_.l

remind the Court, that any information can be comsidered as

mitigation no matter how slight it may seem to us or even to

B5cioIqrg rEIUENS
) W

the Court in California. We're convinced that once the

;

|
4 | Court does receive those affidavits, these people will be
5 | compelled to appear.
6 1 I've also asked our investigator to fax
7 | information regarding the E-ticket availability for
8 l Mr. Verna and Mr. McGinn so they can make this a one-day
9 | trip. Unfortunately, what you have, Judge, is that we were
i0 t prepared. We had these witnesses. We talked to them morths
11 | ago. This is before the first trial even began. After the
12 1 mistrial, we were gearing up to have them commit for the
13 | second trial. When the Court continued that hearing two
14 ] weeks, we had to redo everything.
15 i I've already been down there twice for hearings
16 | and spoken to some of the witnesses, spoken to %
17 | Mr. Digiacinto, spoke to his other attorney who is handling
18 | he case for m Maojeek Shamardi {phonetic Ae've done a
19 | we could to get these people up here, When the Court
20 | -ontinued the case for two weeks, i ind o row e fnta s
21 \ spin to try to get new paperwork down there and recontact
22 | hese people. What you have ome—people that have wo
23 obligations and may have been reluctant just based upon the
24 nature of the case, Maybe it's human, just the way human —
25 nature is, but they were reluctant to come up. Then to have

2JDCO1250
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everything bumped another two weeks made them more

reluctant. The people who now tell the court down there

I1SCIOIQrg 1=1Uens
gV

they don't have information, that's inaccurate. They dc

|
i

4 l have information. They may not be willing to share it with

S | the Court, but we've already essentially got the information

6 ] we need from them; and once they're compelled to come up

7 | here, T think the Court's going to understand why they’re

8 1 important.

9 i THE COURT: But I'm telling you that the judge
i0 | will not compel em to appear unle he'’ atisfied

11 ’ tomorrow. And the only way you can be sure that she will be
12 | satisfied is 3 oMEeONe om here is ‘...I here confirming
13 ' that they have a ticket and their materiality.

14 | The statute in California is very specific. |}
15 l She can deny your request if it's just too much hardship on
16 them
17 MR, BbSLER: I disagree that that's what the

18 law says down there

19 l THE COURT: That's what she says. I'm not a
20 ' idge in Calitornia. T'm just telling you what she thinks
21 1 her position is. If that's what she's saying and she's

22 | oneerned, know she hastold me alsc tha & Wi accep
23 I the faxed affidavit, but I think that this case is of such a
24 | serious nature = omeone from here ould go, especially
25 l since it's only a three-and-a-half-hour drive.
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=

MR. BOSLER: None of the attorneys can give any

more information than what the investigator has and can put

ESCioIqrg r=IvENS
L N

down in the affidavit. So I mean I trust the Court will

l
|
4 1 leave that decision to us. But I've spoken to
5 | Mr. Diglacinto. We're faxing stuff even as we speak,
6 1 E-ticket information. That will all be in his office today.
7 | The tickets have already been purchased. We've been ready
8 ] to go. We were ready to go at the first trial. The shcrt
9 | continuance the Court allowed —-
10 1 THE COURT: These pecple were not ready to go.
11 | You didn't even have me sign any exemplars for the first
12 ] trial. When I gave vo he two—week continuance ot had
13 | not asked for any out-of-state process. I didn't get any
14 } out-of-state proce Nt he week before thi 13
15 | started. So you weren't all ready to go.
16 ! MR. BO & 'd ask the Co o look at its
17 recoxrds because I was down there for hearings
18 for the out-of-gtate process for the first trial.
18 THE COURT: TFor the second date.
20 ME. BOSLER: —That'swhat 1 mean. [ Was down—in—
21 San Francisco arguing pleadings.
23 l MR. BOSLER: Yes.
24 | E COURT: Fo 5 g al—o
25 l September 7th?
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MR. BOSLER: Yes.

THE COURT: 1 signed out-of-state process

£SCIOIQLT TEIUENS
o

3 request?

4 MR. BOSLER: 1 was down there with pleadings

5 that were signed or stamped by you. I don't know whether

(3] there was a signature on there. 1t was a stamp.

7 THE COURT: Are you sure you didén't get them

8 from the chief judge? You might have. T don't know. It's

9 possible.
10
11 We were down there arguing this matter.
12 THE COURT: Did you have declaraztions with them |
13 that day?
14 MR+4BQSLER;ggiesT——Just—te—gexxeet—aneéhex———————4——————
15 misconception. There is declarations. The Court down there

3 cund that they were insufficient. nasmuch as we didn't

|

17 ‘ want to disclose our witnesses and what they had to say to
18 | he State he declaration o maybe, in retrospect, maybe
15 1 a little bit too conclusary. But there's information 6n
20 |—those petitions saying this is why we believe this person is
21 | important. The Court wanted more. We're willing to submit
22 | hat down there with affidavits. We're doing everything we
23 ‘ can, Judge, to get these people here.
24 | THE COURTT  She was wrong when she said there
25 were noe declaraticns attached?

il
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2
|
2 1 MR. BOSLER: I guess it would depend how you
% 2 l define the word “"declaration." They're complete pleadings
§ 3 | down there.
i 4 l THE COQURT: That's not what she thought.
5 | How do you feel about starting the penalty
1) l hearing on Friday merning?
7 i MR. BOSLER: 1 think that'’s probably the best
8 | Way to go at this point, Your Honor.
8 l THE COURT: Can you get your local witnesses
106 | here fo iday afterncon?
11 | MR. BOSLER: Yes. We'll have some local
12 | nesses available
13 ‘ THE COURT: And now when have you compelled the
14 | people om-5a Lake to return®
15 l MR. BOSLER: We gave them subpoenas for both
16 | days hursday and Mondav- would aa heCou o Oas
17 those people to come on Friday just in case we can't get to
i8 \ hem,—We prefer to -have those people returnon Monday.
19 THE CQURT: The State.
20 MR, GAMMICK: That's fine with us, Your Honor. |
21 THE COURT: Okay. We'll start the penalty
22
23 MR. GAMMICK: We do have one 0the¥ issue before
24 We ISCEeSS,
25 THE COURT: We'll do it Friday until the end of

S>IERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (7795) 329-8560
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3 1 business. Then we'll continue it over until Monday. A&And I
% 2 have the original jury instructions that were provided for
§ 3 the first trial for penalty phase. I have nct received any
B 4 | additional instructions. Do you want to go through those
5 I again and submit whatever you want me to look at?
6 [ MR. GAMMICK: M anton ha: arted on tha
7 } already. We're going back through them to ensure that the
B | one ou have now are the ones we wan . 2, or if we do
9 ’ have additionals, we'll get them to you in the next day or
10 | w0, and to the defense |
11 ' MR. BOSLER: Same with us. We're working on
12 | additional instructions.
13 ‘ THE COURT: So penalty phase instructions by
14 [ 00 p.m. on Thursday-
15 MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Hcnor.
16 THE COURT: Your other matter, Mr. Gammick. |
17 MR. GAMMICK: The defense has furnished us with
18 I = stof witnesses thevintend to o3 S jelvecdiscussed
19 l four of them today. I would like to have this placed with
20 | e Cou SCOTd ; please, i 3y, These were also ——
21 I there's been some mention about some others. It's our
22 | understarciing at this time that they intend to call family
23 ’ members but they haven't been specified yet. We expect the
24 ex-wife and we expect the aunt of the defendant. But if
25 there are cother family members, we have no idea who they

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (773] 329-65%0
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=
2 1 are. I understand from the defense they intend to call Dr.
[
= 2 Thienhause, who I believe has appeared in this matter in
=
E 3 court before. And then we also are expecting David and
L]
4 Vainga Kinikini from Salt Lake City; Mele Maveni, who did
5 testify during the guilt phase, and Renee Peaua, who also
3 did testify during the guilt phase.
7 If there are any other additional witnesses
8 that the defense intends to call, we would like to have that
9 information now so that we may prepare for the penalty
10 phase,
11 MR. GREGORY: Well, I already told him we would
12
13 hearing was over. We have them back at the office. So I
14 have no problems with that.
15 1 THE COURT: Okay. So approximately how many
16 itnesses do vou think vou' e calling?
|
17 ‘ MR. GREGORY: 18 to 18 witnesses, Your Honor.
18 U O— 00 o [ I =
|
13 I days?
i3 AW ) T = = 4 =y s e = | & !
FAa I 3 . it M iy 7 =, Lo L S . D) -
21 l finish in one day, but it may well take two.
L X T T ST T R . o Y R PP ey,
A | \ U - =R IO . .. 3 W, WA LS
23 \ that Mr. Verna will be on on October 4th. I didn't know for
24 SUTeE a ere was a problem with Mr, McGinn, but—3 at's
25 "
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in your order of witnesses.

MR. GREGORY: We will, Your Honor.

25CIOIqrg TEIUENS

THE COURT: And anything further?

MR. GREGCRY: Not by the defense. Thank you.

THE CQURT: Th

i}

ot

nk you The Court's in recess

{Recess zaken at 1:53 p.m.}
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